



Established under the act of Government of Uttar Pradesh (No. 30 of 2008), Degrees recognized by U.G.C.



The University Court Academic Session 2014-2015

- Shri Suresh Jain, Chancellor, Teerthanker Mahaveer University (Chairperson)
- Shri Manish Jain, Group Vice Chairman & Treasurer
- Prof. Jauhari Lal Gupta, Professor, Management Development Institute, Gurgaon
- Prof. R. K. Mittal, Professor, University School of Management Studies, GGSIP University, Delhi
- Shri Ashok Mittal, Managing Director, Lotus Infraestates Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi
- Shri Vishal Sehgal, Director, Nischay Educorp Private Limited, New Delhi
- Prof. T. J. Hemnani, Principal, Medical College & Research Centre, TMU
- Dr. Mohan Gundappa, Principal, Dental College & Research Centre, TMU
- Prof. Vipin Jain, Principal, Teerthanker Mahaveer Institute of Management & Technology
- Prof. N. K. Joshi, Principal, College of Engineering, TMU
- Prof. K. K. Jha, Principal, College of Pharmacy, TMU
- Dr. Rashmi Mehrotra, Principal, College of Education, TMU
- Prof. Manoj Jain, Principal, College of Architecture, TMU
- Prof. Anuja Daniel, Principal, College of Nursing, TMU
- Prof. T.P. Agarwal, Principal, University Polytechnic, TMU
- Vipin Jain, Chief Warden, TMU
- Sushma Bhadoria, Girls Hostel Warden, TMU
- Prof. Ravinder K. Jain, Professor, Dept. of Civil, College of Engineering,
 TMU
- Dr. Seema Awasthi, Associate Professor, Dept. of Pathology, Medical College, TMU
- Ms. Vaishali Dhingra, Associate Professor, TMIMT
- Prof. K.K. Pande, Director, Dean (Academics)



Contents

The University	1
Vission, Mission & Focus Area	2
Salient Features	3-4
Governance	5-7
Organizational Structure	8
Programs of Studies offered in the Session 2014-15	9-12
Students Admitted in the Session 2014-15	13-14
Academic Results	15-20
Research Extension	21-25
Events / Functions Organized in/by Universtiy	26-28
Infrastructure & Facilities	29-37
Financial Report	38-39
University Colleges & Department	
* Medical College & Research Centre	41-57
Dental College & Research Centre	58-73
College of Engineering	74-87
College of Management	88-104
College of Computing Science & IT	105-118
College of Nursing	119-127
College of Pharmacy	128-136
College of Education	137-139
* College of Paramedical Sciences	140-143
College of Law & Legal Studies	144-148
College of Physiotherapy	149-153
College of Physical Education	154-158
College of Architecture	159-162
College of Journalism & Mass Communication	163-167
College of Agriculture Sciences	168-169
University Polytechnic	170-180
Pepartment of Home Science	181-183
Department of Social Work	184-187
Department of Hospital Administraiton	188-191
Department of Fine Arts	192-194



THE UNIVERSITY

The seventh Annual Report for the academic session 2014-15 of the University attempts to reflect the various facets of academic and co-curricular activities at the University and its colleges. As is expected of an academic institution, Teerthanker Mahaveer University has grown steadly in terms of its infrastructure and addition of contemporary courses with a dynamic curriculam.

Established on September 14, 2008 under Act No. 30 of 2008 of Government of Uttar Pradesh owes its origin to Teerthanker Mahaveer Institute of Management and Technology which entered into professional education in the year 2002 by offering job-oriented programs at the graduate and postgraduate level in the areas of management and computer applications. The sponsoring body Teerthanker Mahaveer Institute of Management and Technology Society later ventured with an independent University and christened it as Teerthanker Mahaveer University. University Grants Commission empowers the University to award degrees U/s 22 of the UGC Act, 1956. Presently, the University offers a wide range of degree programmes having high employability potential through its fifteen on campus colleges and five independent departments. The University has made extensive collaborative arrangements with leading national and international institutions to ensure quality.

ABOUT THE FOUNDERS

Chancellor Shri Suresh Jain along with Group Vice Chairman Shri Manish Jain initiated the mammoth job of setting up of a world class University and the duo is incessantly engaged in the strategic planning to create an environment for providing not only quality education but also value added courses along with excellent communication and skills for better employment and entrepreneurship avenues enabling its students to find a meaningful place in the society.





VISION, MISSION & FOCUS AREAS

To be internationally recognized as a premier institution of excellence providing quality education, research opportunities, and consultancy services to the global society.

Our endeavour is to on impart knowledge and develop critical skills necessary to make the students succeed both in professional and personal life by promoting learning supported by worldclass faculty, infrastructure, technology, curricula, collaborative teaching and research which is at par with premier institutions in India and abroad.

The University stands committed to the ideals of Lord Mahaveer i.e. Right Philosophy, Right Knowledge, and Right Conduct

These are followed in letter and spirit in planning and implementation of its programs and policies. The observances of these ideals are helping us in developing the manpower having a modern outlook towards the problems and their solutions and have foundation based on ideals given by Lord Mahaveer.

- Converting Vision into Reality: The vision and mission are transformed in to reality by identifying the following focus areas:
- Teaching and Learning: Create conducive environment for an interactive and application oriented experiential learning.
- Research: Foster research orientation in students and faculty in basic and applied areas in all its disciplines.
- Consultancy Services: Take academic proficiency to corporate and community by providing cost effective solutions.
- People: Make Teerthanker Mahaveer University a preferred destination for work and study.
- Global Perspective: Encompass a national and international viewpoint into teaching, research and consultancy.
- Good Governance: Bring transparency and accountability in university operations.
- Social Relevance: Position itself as a catalyst in social change.
- Entrepreneurial Culture: Nurture entrepreneurial capabilities to accelerate growth.
- Sports and Culture: Provide ample opportunities to develop sportsmanship and love for culture and national heritage.



SALIENT FEATURES

- UGC approved more than 125 programs across 17 on campus and 6 independent teaching departments.
- More than 14000 students from almost all states of India symbolizing Pan-India culture in the campus.
- State -of-the- art infrastructure on 135 acres of land.
- More than 5,11,000 sq. meters constructed area.
- 800-bed multi-speciality hospital.
- Secure hostels facilities for boys and girls separately to accommodate more than 4600 students.
- On campus, semi-furnished residential accommodation for faculty alongwith guest house for academecians and other dignitaries as well as parents.
- Ultra —modern air-condioned auditorium with 550 seating capacity.
- Modern Indoor Sports Stadium with facilities for basketball, volleyball, badminton, tennis, table tennis, squash & Yoga.
- World class gymnasium with state-of-the-art aircondinued fitness centre.
- Absolutely ragging free environment
- 24 Hrs. uninterrupted power and water supplyand Reverse Osmosis (RO) water supply in Hostels
- Excellent sports infrastructure and facilities for games viz. cricket, track & field events, football, hockey, basketball, volleyball.
- Banking Facilities and Shopping Centre in the Campus
- Host of Restaurant, Pizza Centre and canteens providing variety of Indian, continental and Asian cuisine.

OTHER LANDMARKS

- Well stocked separate library for each college having more than 1,50,000 books on varied subjects and having subscription to 396 research journals(print version) and EBSCO database making online access to 7455 research journals.
- Part of National Knowledge Network, a Govt. of India initiative to connect all the universities and institutions of higher learning to share academic resources.
- Tie-ups and collaborations with Amtek Auto Ltd., Construction Industry Development council (CIDC), CISCO, CMS, Indian Institute of Logistics, IL&FS Skills, IBM, Microsoft IT Academy, Manipal-City & Guilds Skills Training Pvt. Ltd., National Stock Exchange of India Ltd., Oracle, Red-Hat, SIDCUL Manufacturing Association (SMA), TCS, Asian Institute of Medical Sciences, Reliance Money Infrastructure, Polytech Nantes (France), Solbridge International Business School (South Korea), Tabesh University (Afganistan), University of Regina (Canada), University Jean Moulin Lyon 3, France, Vanier College Canada, London School of Training (London), Kenyatta University, Kenya.
- Four well equipped language labs to encourage improvement of communication skills.





- Accreditation by internaional Accreditation Organisation (IAO), USA.
- University has been conferred:
 - The Best Private University of India by Journalists Federation of India in September, 2012
 - * "Rajiv Gandhi Excellance Award" as best Higher Education Institution by Pahchan International Social Organisation in August ,2013.
 - CIDC Vushwakarma Award 2013 for outstanding contribution towards Mission Skilling India by Construction Industry Development Council
 - CIDC Partner in Progress Trophy 2014
- College of Management and Computer Applications rated A⁺⁺ by MBA BY CHOICE & 'A' by Business Chronicle in 2013 and consistently rated high in B School surveys viz. A⁺⁺ by Business & Management in 2012, 'A' by Business India in 2011 and "B-School with Excellent Industry Interface Award 2010" by Dainik Bhasker.
- University is the member of Association of Indian Universities since September, 2013.
- University has got membership of QAI Global Institute Inc. in September, 2013.
- Special Mentor Mentee intiative for balance students' development and grievance handling.
- Regular Interactive sessions with eminent personalities from Industry & Academia.
- Strong Industry-University interface for Quality Training and Placement.
- Excellent Placement track record.
- Liberal scholarships on merit-cum-means basis.
- Developed capacity and demonstrated capabilities for hosting National level sports
 Championship in Carrom, Volleyball, Cricket, Roll Ball, Chess and Wushu.





UNIVERSITY GOVERNANCE

The governance model of the university comprising eminent personalities from academia, industry and social life includes:



UNIVERSITY COURT

- Shri Suresh Jain, Chancellor, Teerthanker Mahaveer University (Chairperson)
- Shri Manish Jain, Group Vice Chairman & Treasurer
- Prof. Jauhari Lal Gupta, Professor, Management Development Institute, Gurgaon
- Prof. R. K. Mittal, Professor, University School of Management Studies, GGSIP University, Delhi
- Shri Ashok Mittal, Managing Director, Lotus Infraestates Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi
- Shri Vishal Sehgal, Director, Nischay Educorp Private Limited, New Delhi
- Prof. T. J. Hemnani, Principal, Medical College & Research Centre, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Dr. Mohan Gundappa, Principal, Dental College & Research Centre, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Dr. Vipin Jain, Director, Teerthanker Mahaveer Institute of Management & Technology
- Prof. N.K. Joshi, Director, College of Engineering, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Prof. K. K. Jha, Director, College of Pharmacy, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Dr. Rashmi Mehrotra, Principal, College of Education, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Prof. Manoj Jain, Principal, College of Architecture, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Prof. Anuja Daniel, Principal, College of Nursing, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Prof. T.P. Agarwal, Principal, University Polytechnic, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Vipin Jain, Chief Warden, Teerthanker Mahaveer University





- Sushma Bhadoria, Girls Hostel Warden, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Prof. Ravinder K. Jain, Professor, Department of Civil, College of Engineering, TMU
- Dr. Seema Awasthi, Associate Professor, Department of Pathology, Medical College, TMU
- Ms. Vaishali Dhingra, Associate Professor, TMIMT
- Prof. K.K. Pande, Director, Dean (Academics)
- Aditya Mishra (M.Sc. Medical Final Year)
- Neha Sharma (M.Sc. Physics Final Year)
- Priya Garg (MBA Final Year)
- Ligy Jacob K (M.Sc. Nursing Final Year)
- Aditya Mishra (M.Pharm. Final Year)
- Nikky Sharma (MJMC Final Year)
- Sugandhi Rastogi (MSW Final Year)

PLANNING BOARD

- Shri Suresh Jain, Chancellor, Teerthanker Mahaveer University (Chairperson)
- Shri Manish Jain, Group Vice Chairman & Treasurer
- Prof. Rakesh K. Mudgal, Vice Chancellor, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Dr. Vipin Jain, Director, Teerthanker Mahaveer Institute of Management & Technology
- Dr. T.J. Hemnani, Principal, Medical College & Research Centre, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Dr. Mohan Gundappa, Principal, Dental College & Research Centre, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Shri Harshit Jain, Finance Officer, Teerthanker Mahaveer University

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

- Prof. Rakesh K. Mudgal, Vice Chancellor, Teerthanker Mahaveer University (Chairperson)
- Shri Manish Jain, Group Vice Chairman & Treasurer
- Prof. Kuldip Singh Bansal, Chairman, Department of Mathematics, Gurj Jambsh Guru Jambheshwar University of Science & Technology, Hisar, Haryana
- Dr. N.K. Pandey, Chairman & Managing Director, Asian Institute of Medical Sciences, Sector 21-A, Faridabad.
- Shri Vishal Sehgal, Educational Consultants, New Delhi.
- Mr. Rajesh Verma, Director Corporate Affairs, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Dr. Vipin Jain, Director, Teerthanker Mahaveer Institute of Management & Technology
- Dr. Mohan Gundappa, Principal, Dental College & Research Centre, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Prof. N. K. Joshi, Director, College of Engineering, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Prof. T.P. Agarwal, Principal, University Polytechnic, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Prof. N.V. Muninarayanappa, Principal, College of Nursing, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Dr. Ajay Pant, Professor & Head, Department of Orthopedic, Medical College & Research Centre,
 Teerthanker Mahaveer University





- Shri Rakesh Kumar Dwivedi, Associate Professor, Department of Computer Applications, Teerthanker Mahaveer University.
- Mr. Anuj Mittal, Assistant Professor, College of Pharmacy, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Ashok Mittal, Director, AMTEK Auto Ltd., AMTEK Group of Industries, New Delhi.

ACADEMIC COUNCIL

- Prof. Rakesh Kr. Mudgal, Vice Chancellor, Teerthanker Mahaveer University (Chairperson)
- Prof. Onkar Dixit, Department of Civil Engineering, IIT-Kanpur, Kanpur
- Sh. Harindra Kumar Garg, President —SMA SIDCUL, CEO, Cello Group of Industries, Haridwar
- Dr. U. K. Singh, Former Principal, Medical College & Research Centre, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Dr. B.Goel, Professor of Public Administration, Punjab University, Chandigarh
- Shri S.P.Jain, Director (Admission& Finance), Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Prof. K.K. Pande, Director, Distance Education, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Dr. Mohan Gundappa, Principal, Dental College & Research Centre, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Dr. Vipin Jain, Additional Director, College of Management & Computer Applications, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Prof. N. K. Joshi, Director, College of Engineering, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Prof. T.J.Hemnani, Principal, Medical College & Research Centre, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Prof. T.P. Agarwal, Principal, University of Polytechnic, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Prof.N.V. Muninarayanappa, Principal, College of Nursing, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Prof. Manoj Jain, Principal, College of Architecture, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Prof. K. K. Jha, Principal, College of Pharmacy, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Dr. Rashmi Mehrotra, Principal, College of Education, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Dr. J. B. Jain, Controller of Examination, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Dr. M.P.Singh, Director-Students Welfare, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Mohd. Nasir, Librarian, Medical College & Research Centre, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Prof. R.K. Gupta, Professor, Department of Industrial Chemistry, Guru Jambheshwar University of Science & Technology, Hisar, Haryana
- Dr. M. K. Jain, Professor, Department of Management, Kurushetra University, Kurushetra

FINANCE COMMITTEE

- Prof. Rakesh K. Mudgal, Vice Chancellor, TMU (Chairperson)
- Shri Manish Jain, Group Vice Chairman & Treasurer
- Shri Rajesh Verma, Director, Corporate Affairs, Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Shri S.P. Jain, Director (Finance & Admission), Teerthanker Mahaveer University
- Shri Sandeep Vaish, Chartered Accountant
- Shri Gaurav Agarwal, Chartered Accountant
- Dr. Harshit Jain, Finance Officer, Teerthanker Mahaveer University (Member Secretary)





ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

UNIVERSITY ADMINISTRATION

Chancellor	Medical Superintendent	Joint Registrar
Shri Suresh Jain	(Hospital & Research Centre) Dr. Bhupendra Singh	Shri S. C. Jain
Group Vice Chairman	Controller of Examination	Deputy Registrar
Shri Manish Jain	Prof. J. B. Jain	Shri J. P. Bansal
Vice Chancellor Prof. Rakesh K. Mudgal	Director (Hospital Administration) Shri Ajay Garg	Dy. Director (Security& Student Welfare) Shri R.P.Gupta
Director (Corporate Affairs) Shri Rajesh Verma	Director (Centre for Career Counseling & Employement)) Prof. S.C. Ghosh	Dy. Director (Account) Ms. Rekha Bansal
Director (Finance & Admissions) Shri S. P. Jain	Finance Officer Shri Harshit Jain	Deputy Controller of Examination Dr. Pradeep Agarwal
Director (Administration) Shri Abhishek Kapoor	Director (Student Welfare) Dr. M.P.Singh	Dy. Registrar (Admin-TMIMT) Dr. Alka Agarwal
Dean (Academics) & Director (International Affairs) Prof. K. K. Pande	Chief Warden Shri Vipin Jain	

DIRECTORS/PRINCIPALS OF COLLEGES OF STUDIES

Teerthanker Mahaveer Institute of Management & Technology Prof. Vipin Jain	fAculty of Education Dr. Rashmi Mehrotra	College of Paramedical Sciences Dr. Shyamoli Dutta (Professor-Incharge)
Dental College & Research Centre Prof. Mohan Gundappa	College of Nursing Prof. anuja Daniel	College of Physiotherapy Ms. Shivani Kaul(In-charge)
Medical College & Research Centre Prof. T. J. Hemnani	College of Architecture Prof. Manoj Jain	College of Journalism & Mass Communication Dr. Dheeraj Shukla
College of Engineering Prof. N. K. Joshi	University Polytechnic Dr. T. P. Agarwal	College of Physical Education Dr. Samey Singh
College of Pharmacy Prof. K. K. Jha	College of Law & Legal Studies Dr. Vandana Joshi (HOD)	Directorate of Distance Education Prof. K.K.Pande
College of	Computing Sciences & Information To Mr. Rakesh Kumar Dwivedi	echnology

HEADS OF INDEPENDENT TEACHING DEPARTMENTS

Home Science Dr. Preeti Maheshwari	Hospital Administration Mr. Khursheed Ahamad Bhatt	Centre for Language Studies Prof. P.K. Jain
Social Work	Fine Arts	Centre for Jain Studies
Dr. Alok Kumar Mishra	Mr. Ravider Dev	Prof. T.C. Jain





PROGRAMS OF STUDIES OFFERED IN THE SESSION 2014-15

Programme	Post Graduate/Under	Year of
	Graduate/	Introduction
	Diploma/Certificate	
Medical College & Research	Centre	
 M.Sc. Medical (Anatomy, Physiology, Biochemistry, 	Post Graduate	2009
Pharmacology, Microbiology)		
 MD (Anatomy, Physiology, Forensic Medicine, 		2012
Biochemistry, Microbiology, Community Medicine)		
 MD (Pathology, Medicine, Radiology, Paediatrics, 		2014
Psychaitry, Dermatology, Anaestesia)		
 MS (ENT, General Surgery, Opthalmology) 		2014
MBBS	Under Graduate	2008
Dental College & Research	Centre	
MDS	Post Graduate	
 Conservative Dentistry and Endodontics 		2010
 Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 		2010
 Oral Medicine & Radiology 		2010
 Proshodontics and Crown & Bridge 		2011
 Orthodontics & Dentofacial Orthopeics 		2011
 Periodontology 		2011
 Paedodontics & Preventive Dentistry 		2011
 Oral Pathology & Microbiology 		2011
 Public Health Dentistry 		2011
BDS (Bachelor of Dental Surgery)	Under Graduate	2008
College of Nursing		
ANM (Auxiliary Nursing & Midwifery)	Diploma	2009
GNM (Diploma in General Nursing & Midwifery)	Diploma	2009
B.Sc. Nursing	Under Graduate	2009
Post Basic B.Sc. Nursing	Under Graduate	2009
M.Sc. Nursing (Medical Surgical, Paediatric, Obstetrics &	Post Graduate	2009
Gynaecology, Community Health, Psychiatry)		
College of Paramedical Sc	iences	
BRIT (B.Sc. in Medical Radiography & Imaging Technology)	Under Graduate	2010
BMLT (B.Sc. in Medical Lab. Technology)	Under Graduate	2010
B.Sc. (Forensic Science)	Under Graduate	2011
B.Sc. (Optometry)	Under Graduate	2012
College of Physiothera	and the second s	The state of the s
BPT (Bachelor of Physiotherapy)	Under Graduate	2010
AND A PROGRAMMAN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND A		





College of Pharmacy	у	
D.Pharm.	Diploma	2009
B.Pharm.	Under Graduate	2008
B.Pharm. 2 nd Year Lateral Entry	Under Graduate	2012
M.Pharm.	Post Graduate	
 Pharmaceutics 		2008
 Pharmacology 		2009
 Pharmaceutical Chemistry 		2009
 Pharmacognosy 		2009
 Quality Assurance 		2010
 Pharmacy Practice 		2010
 Pharmaceutical Analysis 		2010
Pharma.D.	Doctoral	2013
College of Manageme	1	
BBA (Bachelor of Business Administration)	Under Graduate	2008
BBA (Hons.)	Under Graduate	2012
MBA	Post Graduate	2008
B.Com. (Hons.)	Under Graduate	2010
B.Com. (Pass)	Under Graduate	2010
M.Com.	Post Graduate	2013
B.A. Hindi, English and any two subject from History, Sociology, Economics, Political Science, Public Administration, Sanskrit & Psychology	Under Graduate	2013
B.A. (Specialization in Jainology) with Hindi or Sanskrit	Under Graduate	2013
M.A. Jainology		2013
College of Computing Sciences & Infor	mation Technology	
BCA (Bachelor of Computer Applications)	Under Graduate	2008
B.Sc. (Hons.)Computer Science	Under Graduate	2011
MCA (Master of Computer Applications)	Post Graduate	2009
MCA 2 nd Year lateral entry	Post Graduate	2012
BCA + MCA Integrated	Post Graduate	2010
B.Sc. (Animation)	Under Graduate	2011
B.Tech. (Computer Science & Engineering)	Under Graduate	2008
B.Tech. 2 nd Year Lateral entry (Computer Science &		
Engineering)		
M.Tech. (Computer Science & Engineering)	Post Graduate	2014
College of Engineerin		
B.Tech.	Under Graduate	
 Civil Engineering 		2008
 Electronics & Communication Engineering 		2008
Electrical & Electronics Engineering		2009



Mechanical Engineering		2009
 Chemical 		2011
B.Tech. + MBA (Dual Degree)	Post Graduate	2009
B.Tech. 2 nd Year Lateral Entry	Graduate	2012
M.Tech (Electronics, Mechanical)	Post Graduate	2010
B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	Under Graduate	2009
B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics	Under Graduate	2011
B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry	Under Graduate	2011
M.Sc. Physics	Post Graduate	2012
M.Sc. Chemistry	Post Graduate	2012
M.Sc. Mathematics	Post Graduate	2012
College of Agriculture Sc	iences	
B.Tech. (Agriculture)		2014
B.Sc. (Agriculture)		2014
College of Education	n	
B.Ed.	Under Graduate	2008
M.Ed.	Post Graduate	2008
College of Physical Educ	ation	
B.P.Ed.	Under Graduate	2012
College of Law & Legal S	tudies	
BA-LL.B. (Hons.)	Under Graduate	2010
BBA-LL.B. (Hons.)	Under Graduate	2010
B.ComLL.B. (Hons.)	Under Graduate	2010
College of Architectu	ire	
B.Arch. (Bachelor of Architecture)	Under Graduate	2010
Department of Fine A	arts	
BFA (Bachelor of Fine Arts)	Under Graduate	2011
College of Journalism & Mass Co	mmunication	
BJMC (Bachelor of Journalism & Mass Communication)	Under Graduate	2011
MJMC (Master of Journalism & Mass Communication)	Post Graduate	2011
University Polytechn	nic	
Diploma in Engineering	Diploma	2010
 Civil 	30.00 and 30.00 and	
 Electrical 		
 Electronics 		
 Computer Sc. 		
 Mechanical (Automobile) 		
Mechanical (Production)		
		2012
Diploma In Engineering 2 nd Year Lateral Entry (In above		2012



Department of	of Social Work	
MSW (Master of Social Work)	Post Graduate	2009
Department of	Home Science	
B.Sc. (Home Science)	Under Graduate	2009
M.Sc. (Home Science)	Post Graduate	2010
 Food & Nutrition 		
 Clothing & Textile 		
Department of Hosp	pital Administration	
MBA (Hospital Management)	Post Graduate	2009
Ph.D. (Doct	toral Level)	
 Computer Applications 	Doctoral Level	2010
Management		2010
 Engineering 		2010
Home Science		2010
 Education 		2011
Nursing		2011
 Pharmacy 		2011
 Social Work 		2011
 Law 		2011
Mass Communication		2012
Physical Education		2012
English		2011
Dental Science		2011











STUDENTS ADMITTED IN SESSION 2014-15

Programme	Male	Female	Total
Post Graduate Programmes			
MS	7	4	11
MD	23	12	35
MDS	19	14	33
M.Sc. Nursing	5	20	25
M.Pharm.	5	5	10
Pharm. D.	21	6	27
MBA	70	50	120
M.Com.	3	5	8
MCA (Master of Computer Applications)	10	2	12
MCA 2 nd Year Lateral Entry	42	27	69
BCA-MCA Integrated	10	3	13
M.Tech.	8	4	12
M.Tech.(CSE)	5	4	9
M.Ed.	09	26	35
MSW (Master of Social Work)	26	13	39
MJMC (Master of Journalism & Mass Communication)	18	7	25
M.Sc. (Home Science)	0	39	39
M.Sc.	23	23	46
MBA (Hospital Management)	07	10	17
Under Graduate Programme			
MBBS	64	86	150
BDS (Bachelor of Dental Surgery)	28	72	100
B.Sc. Nursing	48	52	100
Post Basic B.Sc. Nursing	8	4	12
BRIT (B.Sc. in Medical Radiography & Imaging Technology)	31	5	36
BMLT (B.Sc. in Medical Lab. Technology)	69	9	78
B.Optom.	3	2	5
B.Sc. (Forensic Science)	11	10	21
BPT (Bachelor of Physiotherapy)	39	31	70
B.Pharm.	92	6	98
BBA (Bachelor of Business Administration)	182	63	245
B.Com. (Hons.)	32	53	85
B.Com. (Pass)	47	16	63
BCA (Bachelor in Computer Applications)	202	41	243
B.Sc. (Animation)	24	5	29



B.Tech.	248	29	277
B.Sc. (Hons.)	66	47	113
B.Ed.	23	77	100
B.Sc.(CS)	45	23	68
B.Tech(CSE)	64	18	82
B.P.Ed.	29	13	42
BA-LL.B. (Hons.)	32	19	51
B.ComLL.B. (Hons.)	18	11	29
BBA-LL.B. (Hons.)	20	9	29
B.Arch. (Bachelor of Architecture)	28	9	37
BFA (Bachelor of Fine Arts)	14	14	28
BJMC (Bachelor of Journalism & Mass Communication)	52	26	78
B.Sc. (Home Science)	0	38	38
B.Sc.(Agriculture)	43	5	48
B.Tech.(Agriculture)	22	2	24
Diploma Courses			
ANM (Auxiliary Nursing & Midwifery)	0	58	58
GNM (Diploma in General Nursing & Midwifery)	44	56	100
D.Pharm.	54	6	60
Diploma in Engineering	684	17	701
Diploma in Engineering 2nd Year Lateral Entry	540	5	545
DMLT	11	0	11
D.Optom.	3	2	5
Research Programmes	· ·		
Computer Applications	-	1	1
Mangement	2	3	5
Engineering	2	-	2
Medical	1	1	2
Pharmacy	1	*	1
Education	1	-	1
Journalism & Mass Communication	1	-	1
Law	1	-	1
Jainology	1	*	1
TOTAL	3241	1218	4459



ACADEMIC RESULTS

The performance of students of various academic programs for the year 2014-15 is summarized below:

SEMESTER SYSTEM (RESULT FOR THE SESSION 2014-15)

Programme	Batch	Semester / Year	Appeared	Pass	75% & above	Between 60% & 75%	Below 60%
B.Arch	2014-15	2	36	19	4	13	2
D.AICH	2013-14	4	29	12	-	12	-
				12	1,711	11	1
	2012-13	6 8	22 31	31	17	12	2
D.Com. (Doss)	2010-11	10	33 60	30	7	20	3 12
B.Com. (Pass)		4	255.5		1		100000
	2013-14		41	33	-	20	13
D.C (U)	2012-13	6	47	39	2	16	21
B.Com. (Hons.)	2014-15	2	82	69	6	53	10
	2013-14	4	77	60	2	47	11
	2012-13	6	57	54	-	43	11
M.Com	2014-15	2	8	7	-	7	-
	2013-14	4	12	12	-	11	1
B.Sc. (Animation)	2014-15	2	19	12	3	7	2
	2013-14	4	18	13	4	8	1
	2012-13	6	12	5	2	3	-
B.Sc. (Computer Science)	2014-15	2	59	36	8	18	10
	2013-14	4	44	26	4	15	7
	2012-13	6	14	13	12	1	-
BBA	2014-15	2	210	130	6	67	57
	2013-14	4	153	102		36	66
	2012-13	6	173	127	3	100	24
BBA (Hons.)	2014-15	2	29	25		24	1
	2013-14	4	22	22	2	16	4
	2012-13	6	29	28	(<u>*</u>	27	1
BCA	2014-15	2	190	100	5	50	45
	2013-14	4	146	84	4	64	16
	2012-13	6	208	144	27	108	9
BCA-MCA Integrated	2014-15	2	9	2	-	1	1
	2013-14	4	11	10	3	4	3
	2012-13	6	23	23	2	19	2
	2011-12	8	25	24	6	17	1
	2010-11	10	17	17	15	2	*)
MBA	2014-15	2	114	91	6	55	30
(A)	2013-14	4	114	80	3	53	24



014-15 Annual Report

MBA (Corporate)	2014-15	2	19	17	841	11	6
MCA	2014-15	2	11	11	1	10	-
	2013-14	4	23	21	10	10	1
	2012-13	6	73	68	48	20	-
MCA (Lateral Entry)	2012-15	4	40	29	5	20	4
WICH (Lateral Littly)	2013-14	6	64	64	29	35	-
B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry	2014-15	2	35	14	1	10	3
b.sc. (nois.) Cleinstry	2013-14	4	33	15	1	9	5
	2013-14	6	42	21	1	16	4
B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	2012-13	2	43	25	5	16	4
D.SC. (FIORS.) Mathematics	2013-14	4	39	29	1	21	7
	ATTENDED TO NO.					SMASS	- 2
D.C. (Hans) Dhusias	2012-13	6	32	16	-	7	9
B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics	2014-15	2	25	12	2	8	2
	2013-14	4	32	17	3	12	2
a= 1 (d + 1)	2012-13	6	31	19	5	11	3
B.Tech. (Chemical)	2014-15	2	9	3	-	1	2
	2013-14	4	11	5	-	2	3
	2012-13	6	12	10	2	7	1
	2011-12	8	12	7	4	2	1
B.Tech. (Civil)	2014-15	2	51	24	2	10	12
	2013-14	4	44	20	1.7	10	10
	2012-13	6	94	64	3	43	18
	2011-12	8	96	65	7	51	7
B.Tech. (Civil) (Lateral Entry)	2014-15	4	12	7	1.5	4	3
	2013-14	6	8	1	-	1	-
	2012-13	8	3	2	-	2	-
B.Tech. (CS)	2014-15	2	67	35	2	15	18
	2013-14	4	23	17	-	15	2
	2012-13	6	46	30	2	20	8
	2011-12	8	48	29	10	16	7
B.Tech. (CS) (Lateral Entry)	2014-15	4	4	1	12	1	-
	2013-14	6	3	1	-	•	1
	2012-13	8	2	1	-	1	-
B.Tech. (EC)	2014-15	2	12	5	-	2	3
	2013-14	4	32	13	-	9	4
	2012-13	6	48	27	2	14	11
	2011-12	8	37	24	1	14	9
B.Tech. (EC) (Lateral Entry)	2014-15	4	3			-	+1
	2013-14	6	3	1	-	1	-
	2012-13	8	3	2	2	-	
B.Tech. (EE)	2014-15	2	20	8	2-0	1	7
	2013-14	4	23	10	1	6	3
	2012-13	6	48	24	1	12	11
	2011-12	8	38	24	4	8	12



4–15 Annual Report

B.Tech. (EE) (Lateral Entry)	2014-15	4	8	3	N2:	2	1
	2013-14	6	4	3	1	1	1
	2012-13	8	1	1		-	1
B.Tech. (Mech.)	2014-15	2	94	26	1	12	13
D. Teeti. (Meeti.)	2013-14	4	103	33	2	17	14
	2012-13	6	131	70	2	24	44
	2011-12	8	155	67	2	51	14
B.Tech. (Mech.) (Lateral Entry)	2014-15	4	7		1.5	-	-
	2013-14	6	17	7	3. 5 .	1	6
	2012-13	8	9	4		1	3
M.Tech. (Mechanical)	2014-15	2	4	3	3	-	-
BFA(Applied)	2014-15	2	24	12	-	4	8
	2013-14	4	13	12	1	11	-
	2012-13	6	14	14	-	13	1
	2011-12	8	12	11	-	7	4
BFA(Painting)	2013-14	4	11	11	-	11	2
	2012-13	6	7	7	3	4	-
	2011-12	8	6	6	34	6	90
B.Sc. Home Science	2014-15	2	30	20	3	9	8
	2013-14	4	41	30	6	18	6
	2012-13	6	39	29	12	15	2
M.Sc. Home Science (Clothing	2014-15	2	8	6	1	5	7.
& Textile)	2013-14	4	3	3	3		-
M.Sc. Home Science (Food &	2014-15	2	27	27	5	19	3
Nutrition)	2013-14	4	18	15	14	1	*
MBA (Hospital Management)	2014-15	2	17	14	2	10	2
	2013-14	4	15	15	3	12	-
B. Tech. (Agriculture)	2014-15	2	19	3	-	-	3
B.Sc. (Agriculture)	2014-15	2	41	22	74	16	6
ВЈМС	2014-15	2	65	38	-	12	26
	2013-14	4	54	42	12	13	29
	2012-13	6	38	31	-	9	22
MJMC	2014-15	2	20	18	1	9	8
	2013-14	4	20	17) <u>*</u>	10	7
B.ComLL.B.	2014-15	2	24	13	1.7	6	7
	2013-14	4	18	10		7	3
	2012-13	6	19	15	2	12	1
	2011-12	8	15	15		13	2
	2010-11	10	21	20	5	14	1
B.ALL.B.	2014-15	2	53	32	4	16	12
	2013-14	4	32	16	11	7	8
	2012-13	6	28	21	4	13	4
	2011-12	8	18	17	11	6	-
	2010-11	10	15	15	3	11	1



4–15 Annual Report

BBA-LL.B.	2014-15	2	23	14	1	10	3
DDA-LL.D.	2013-14	4	40	30	2	18	10
	2012-13	6	29	25	-	13	12
	2011-12	8	24	21	2	15	4
	2010-11	10	20	20	2	16	2
B.P.Ed.	2014-15	2	39	31	14	17	-
B.Pharm.	2014-15	2	66	37	3	7	27
	2013-14	4	70	32	1	11	20
	2011-12	8	54	38	1	16	21
M.Phram. (Pharmaceutical Chemistry)	2013-14	4	1	1	1	-	-
M.Phram. (Pharmacology)	2013-14	4	2	2	2		-
M.Phram. (Pharmaceutics)	2013-14	4	5	5	5	-	-
M.Phram. (Pharmacognosy	2013-14	4	2	2	2	-	-
Diploma in Civil Engineering	2014-15	2	111	31		20	11
	2013-14	4	90	30	3	15	12
	2012-13	6	170	92	1	28	63
Diploma in Civil Engineering	2014-15	4	57	24	5	10	9
(Lateral Entry)	2013-14	6	70	48	3	30	15
Diploma in Computer Science	2014-15	2	19	1	-	1	-
	2013-14	4	17	7	*	7	-
	2012-13	6	44	17	-	7	10
Diploma in Electronics	2014-15	2	28	7	2	5	-
	2013-14	4	8	3	1	2	-
	2012-13	6	24	9	2	5	2
Diploma in Electronics(Lateral)	2014-15	4	20	11	1	6	4
Diploma in Electrical	2014-15	2	50	9	1	5	3
	2013-14	4	27	7	2	3	2
	2012-13	6	81	36	1	25	10
Diploma in Electrical (Lateral	2014-15	4	30	5	; - :	3	2
Entry)	2013-14	6	20	7	+	5	2
Diploma in Mechanical	2014-15	2	24	8	-	8	-
(Automobile)	2013-14	4	32	8	2	6	-
	2012-13	6	56	32	2	20	10
Diploma in Mechanical	2014-15	4	40	19	15	2	2
(Automobile) (Lateral Entry)	2013-14	6	34	21	1	19	1
Diploma in Mechanical	2014-15	2	62	15	2	12	12
(Production)	2013-14	4	47	22	4	12	6
	2012-13	6	152	87	6	63	18
Diploma in Mechanical	2014-15	4	84	45	6	27	12
(Production) (Lateral Entry)	2013-14	6	107	66	2	61	3
MSW	2014-15	2	38	29	1	21	7
	2013-14	4	23	21	2	17	2





ANNUAL SYSTEM

Programme	Batch	Semester/ Year	Appeared	Pass	75% & above	Between 60% & 75%	Below 60%
Bachelor of Dental Surgery	2014-15	1Prof	99	85	3	60	22
	2013-14	2 Prof	90	71	1-1	52	19
	2012-13	3 Prof	80	68	4	60	4
	2011-12	4 Prof	61	54	:-	28	26
Masters in Dental Surgery	2012-15	2014-15	27	26	-	7	19
Bachelor of Education	2013-14	1	100	94	94	-	-
MBBS	2014-15	1st Prof	148	134	4	88	42
	2013-14	2nd Prof	85	64	2	59	3
	2011-12	3rd Prof (Part 1)	87	63	2	47	24
		3rd Prof (Part 2)	90	70	-	33	37
M.Sc. Medical (Anatomy)	2014-15	11	2	-	7-4	-	-
	2013-14	2	6	6	-	2	4
	2012-13	3	5	5	-	2	3
M.Sc. Medical (Biochemistry)	2014-15	1	4	3	-	1	2
	2013-14	2	2	-	-	-	-
	2012-13	3	6	5	-	2	3
M.Sc. Medical (Microbiology)	2014-15	1	8	4		4	-
	2013-14	2	6	6	-	4	2
	2012-13	3	22	22	:::	17	5
M.Sc. Medical (Pharmacology)	2012-13	3	9	9	2	6	1
M.Sc. Medical (Physiology)	2014-15	1	2	3.50		-	*
	2012-13	3	3	3	1	1	1
B.Sc. Nursing	2014-15	1	95	51	1	30	20
	2013-14	2	75	54	2	34	18
	2012-13	3	102	77	6	54	17
	2011-12	4	85	71	10	58	3
Post Basic B.Sc. Nursing	2014-15	1	9	9	2	7	-
	2013-14	2	11	10	4	6	-
M.Sc. Nursing (Community	2014-15	1	5	5	•	5	30
Health)	2013-14	2	2	2	1	1	-
M.Sc. Nursing (Medical	2014-15	1	5	5	-	5	-
Surgical)	2013-14	2	1	1	-	1	-
M.Sc. Nursing (Obs & Gyne)	2014-15	1	4	2	-	2	57.0
	2013-14	2	2	2	2		-
M.Sc. Nursing (Paediatric)	2014-15	1	4	4	1	3	-
	2013-14	2	5	5	-	5	-
M.Sc. Nursing (Psychiatric)	2014-15	1	5	5	1	4	- (
	2013-14	2	2	2	1	1	
Pharm D	2014-15	1	24	10	5	5	-



TEERTHANKER

2014-15

Annual Report

	2013-14	2	13	10	1	9	-
Dip. Pharm.	2014-15	1	57	15	1	13	1
	2013-14	2	49	18	1	7	10
B.Sc. (Forensic Science)	2014-15	1	16	11	1	9	1
	2013-14	2	21	16	1	15	-
	2012-13	3	26	19	-	18	1
BRIT	2014-15	1	30	6	1	5	-
	2013-14	2	39	20	3	16	1
	2012-13	3	47	27	8	16	3
BMLT	2014-15	1	40	19	7	12	+1
	2013-14	2	64	19	2	16	1
	2012-13	3	47	27	4	23	-
BMLT (Lateral Entry)	2013-14	3	2	2	1	1	
B.Sc. (Optometry)	2014-15	1	22	5	1	4	-
	2013-14	2	14	12	2	7	3
	2012-13	3	12	10	4	6	-
BPT	2014-15	1	61	23	4	16	3
	2013-14	2	59	34	2	12	20
	2012-13	3	57	38	-	19	19
	2011-12	4	49	33	(-	21	12





RESEARCH & EXTENSION

Research and consultancy are the priority areas for the University as it is an integral part of the teaching-learning process. The University is committed to forging tie ups and collaborations with national and internationalinstitutions for teaching, research and exchange of faculty and students to enhance its research profile and standards.

The University provides:



IN-HOUSE PUBLICATION OF RESEARCH JOURNALS:

- View Point, An International Journal of Management and Technology by College of Management & Computer Applications ISSN: 2229-3825
- S & T Review, An International Journal of Science & Technology by College of Engineering, ISSN:
 2231 -5160
- Pharmacoarena, An International Journal of Pharmaceutical Science by College of Pharmacy, ISSN: 2278-1544
- TMU Journal of Dentistry (ISSN; 2231-6175) from Dental College.
- Acta Medica (p-ISSN: 2349-0578 / e-ISSN: 2349-0896) from Medical College is indexed in Index Medicus.
- International Journal of Research Trends in Computer Science & Information Technology (ISSN: Applied for)

University Sponsored Research Projects

University has funded thirty-five minor research projects of which twenty-three have been completed. In addition, six major research projects have been submitted to DST & CST for funding.

List of Completed Research Projects

S. No.	Project Title	Project Title Year		Principal/ Co- Investigator(S)	
1	Evaluation of Combined Anti- ainflammatory Activity of Azadirachta Indica & Bougainvilea Spetabilis.	2011-12	College of Pharmacy	Mr. Neelanchal Trivedi Prof. K. K. Jha	
2.	Synthsis and Biological Evaluation of some novel quinazolin derived schiff's bases	2011-12	College of Pharmacy	Prof. K K Jha Ms. Garima Mishra	



3.	Establishment of pharmacognostical	2011-12	College of	Mr. Pradeep Singh
	monograph of achranthus aspera linn.		Pharmacy	Prof. K K Jha
	Whole plant			
4.	Formulation and optimization of fast	2011-12	College of	Ms. Shweta Sharma
	dissolving tablets of norfloxacin using		Pharmacy	Prof. K. K. Jha
-	hydrotropic solubilization technique.	2042.42	6.11	D
5.	Dissolution enhancement of telmisartan	2012-13	College of	Prof. K. K. Jha
-	in sublingual tablets	2012 12	Pharmacy	Mr. Deadan Cinch
6	Establishment of pharmacognostical monograph of cost us specious (koen.)	2012-13	College of Pharmacy	Mr. Pradeep Singh
	Aerial parts.		Pharmacy	
7.	Molecular docking studies of	2012-13	College of	Mr Neeraj Kant Sharma
•	pyrrolotriazine analogs	LOIL 15	Pharmacy	IVII IVEETAJ KAIK SHAITHA
8.	Evaluation of sedative activity of	2012-13	College of	Prof K K Jha
	achyranthes aspera I. (amarnthaaceae).	TO THE STATE OF TH	Pharmacy	
9	A study to assess the reproductive health	2013-14	College of Nursing	Prof. Anuja Daniel
	problems of females under reproductive			Mrs. Sudar
	age in select rural area of Moradabad,			Mrs. Hemlalatha
	U.P.			
10	Assessing pulmonary tuberculosis	2013-14	College of Nursing	Ms. K.Chithra,
	knowledge among pulmonary			Porselvi
	tuberculosis patients: a study of select			
2537165	hospitals in Moradabad.			
11	Assessment of knowledge and attitude on	2013-14	College of Nursing	Mr. Ram Niwas
	Janani Suraksha Yojana among family			Mr. Prabhu.J
	members in select, Moradabad district			*****
12	"Assessing Parents Awareness on health	2013-14	College of Nursing	Mr. Vasanth
	impact of early girls marriage: a study of			Mr. B. S. Ilayaraja
	selected villages in Moradabad".			Mrs. Ramya
13	A descriptive study to assess knowledge	2013-14	College of Nursing	Ms. Shalini Joshi,
	of higher secondary school teachers			Mr. T.K. Sheshadiri
	regarding substance abuse and its identification among adolescent school			Mrs. Soma rani Das
	children, in selected schools of			
	Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh.			
14	"A study to evaluate the effectiveness of	2013-14	College of Nursing	Mr. T. K. Sheshadiri
	video assisted teaching on relaxation		conege of fraising	Title Site Site Site Site Site Site Site Sit
	breathing in reduction of job stress			
	among police personnel in selected police			
	stations, Moradabad district".			
15	"A study to assess the prevalence of	2013-14	College of Nursing	Mrs. Kalaiselvi
	tobacco chewing among adult population			Mr. Cyril
	at selected area of Moradabad".			
16	"A proposal to assess dietary pattern of	2013-14	Department of	Ms. Neha Thakur
	school going children (13-16 age group)		Home Science	Ms. Manavi Rastogi
	to identify nutrient gaps and informing			
	teachers and parents on the trends and			
	remedies in Moradabad schools"			
17	"A proposal to assess satisfaction among	2013-14	Department of	Dr. Preeti Maheshwari,
	Teerthanker Mahaveer university hospital		Home Science	Ms. Priyanka Gupta
	patients for dietary pattern".	2012 11	6.11	A. ALLUCI
18	"Formulation and evaluation of gelrite	2013-14	College of	Mr. Akhil Sharma
10	based ocuserts for ocular drug delivery".	2012 14	Pharmacy	Prof. K.K.Jha
19	"Evaluation of analgesic activity of anogeissus latifolia (combretaceae)"	2013-14	College of Pharmacy	Mr. Abhijit Gupta Prof. K.K. Jha
20	"Synthesis and biological evaluation of	2013-14	College of	Mr. Neeraj Kant Sharma
20	Synthesis and biological evaluation of	2015-14	College of	IVII. IVEELAJ KAIIT SIIAIMA



	substituted benzoxazoles".		Pharmacy	Prof. K.K. Jha
21	"Establishment of pharmacognostical monograph of graptophyllum pictum whole plant".	2013-14	College of Pharmacy	Mr. Pradeep Singh Prof. K.K. Jha
22	"Electro Mechanical Rickshaw"	2013-14	Department of Mechanical Engineering	Abhishek Kumar Yadav Mr. Rohit Kumar Abhinav Kumar Yadav
23	Sanitary improvement of contaminated hand pumps	2013-14	Dept. of Social Work	Dr. Vinod Kumar Pandey Dr. Prachi Sharma Mr Ashish Kumar Tiwari

List of Minor Research Projects under Progress

List	of Minor Research Projects under Pr	rogress		
S.	Project Title	Year	College/ Dept.	Principal/
No.				Co-Investigator(S)
1	A study to assess attitude (males perception) on family planning method of non scaple vasectomy among the selected rural male population living in Pakbara taluk Moradabad district, Uttar Pradesh with a view to develop an educational pamphlet	2012-13	College of Nursing	Prof. Anuja Daniel Ms. T. Keshvani
2	Prevalence of learning style among collegiate in Uttar Pradesh with VOK learning styles self assessments questionnaire- a cross sectional study	2013-14	College of Physiotherapy	Dr. Neeraj Kumar Maurya, Dr. Hina Gupta
3	"Design and development of an efficient convertor employing renewable energy sources".	2013-14	Dept. Of ME & EEE	Mr. Saurabh Srivastava Mr. Manish Kumar Mr. Pradeep Verma Mr. Pradeep Kr. Verma
4	"Viscosities of binary liquid mixtures of 1, 2- dichloroethane with pyridine, dimethyl sulfoxide, acetone, furan and tetrahydrofuran".	2013-14	Dept. of Chemistry, COE	Dr. Atri Deo Tripathi
5	"A study of various products resulted from coconut shell pyrolysis."	2013-14	Research and Development, COE	Prof. (Dr.) S.K. Khanna
6	"Study of electrical properties in amorphous semiconductors".	2013-14	Dept. of Physics, COE	Dr. V.S. Kuswaha
7	"Fabrication of carbon nanotubes (cnts) based on modified electrodes and their application in sensors design."	2013-14	Dept. of Chemistry ,COE	Dr. Arun Kumar Upadhyay
8	"Fluid dynamics."	2013-14	Dept. of Mathematics, COE	Dr. Rajeev Jha
9	"A rapid determination of antioxidant potentials of wheatgrass using electrochemical approach."	2013-14	Research and Development, COE	Prof. (Dr) S.K.Khanna
10	"Assessment of knowledge and attitude on euthanasia among health care professionals"	2013-14	College of Nursing	Mrs. Hemalatha Ms. Rajalakshmi
11	"A study to evaluate the effect of structured teaching programme in terms of knowledge regarding breast self examination among the non medical female students in college at Moradabad (U.P.)	2013-14	College of Nursing	Ms. K.Chithra Mr.Anil Gir
12	A study to evaluate the effectiveness of video assisted programme on knowledge	2014-15	College of Nursing	Mrs. Soma Rani Das



regarding alternative system of medicine in mental health care among adults at	
selected rural community of Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh.	

List of Applied Major Research Projects

S. No.	Dept.	Title	PI & Co (PI)	Applied to	Budget
1	ECE	Design and Fabrication of various types of micro strip patch antenna	Mr Raghvendra Singh & Ms Shalini	DST	3,10,000
2	ECE	Performance Improvement of 3G/4G technology of wireless communication system using multi level space time trellis code-based MIMO-OFDM	Mr M Krishnasamy & Mr Raghvendra Singh	DST	47,97,800
3	ECE	Solar driven auto rickshaw	Mr. Porag Jyoti Ligira & Mr. Rahul Vishnoi	DST	15,00,000
4	Maths	Mathematical Analysis of flow problems by finite difference approach in various Industries	Dr Rajeev Jha	DST	3,00,000
5	Chemistry	Thermodynamic properties of Binary Liquid Mixture of 1,2-dichloroethane with pyridine, Dimethyl Sulphoxide, Acetone, furan & Tetra Hydrofuran at 303.15 K	Dr A D Tripathi	CST, UP	13,10,000
6	Chemistry	Fabrication of nanomaterial based electrochemical biosensor for bioanalyte detection	Dr A K Upadhyay	CST,UP	15,06,000

SUMMARY OF RESEARCH PAPERS PUBLICATION BY FACULTY

S. No.	College/Department	No. of Research Publications
1.	Medical College & Research Centre	87
2.	Dental College & Research Centre	76
3.	College of Management	24
4.	Pharmacy	20
5.	College of Computing Sciences & Information Technology	9
6.	Department of Home Science	2
7.	College og Law & Legal Studies	2
8.	Deaprtment of Social work	1
	TOTAL	221

FDP/Seminars/Workshops/Conferences Organized

S. No.	College/Department	College Level	National Level	International Level	Total
1	College of Engineering	11	6	1	18
2	Medical College & Research Centre	11	1	-	12
3	Dental College & Research Centre	10	1		11
4	College of Management	2	1	2	5
5	Pharmacy	-	2	1	3
6	College of Computing Sciences & Information Technology	-	7	1	8

7	College of Nursing	-	2	-	2
8	College og Law & Legal Studies	7	1	-	8
9	Deaprtment of Hospital Administration	2	-	UE:	2
10	College of Physical Education	5	-	-	5
11	College of Journalism & Mass Communication	7		-	7
12	College of Agriculture Sciences	-	5	1,6	5
13	College of Achitecture	3	1		4
14	College of Education	1	4		5
15	College of Physiotherapy	8	-	(#	8
16	University Polytechnic	9		7-	9
	Total	76	31	5	112

SEMINARS/WORKSHOPS/CONFERENCES ATTENDED BY FACULTY

S. No.	College/Department	National Level	International Level	Total
1	Medical College & Research Centre	70	10	80
2	Dental College & Research Centre	10	4	14
3	College of Management	5	1	6
4	College of Engineering	2	1	3
5	College of Computing Sciences & Information Technology	14	-	14
6	College of Nursing	13	2	15
7	College of Architecture	5		5
8	College of Paramedical Sciences	5	1	6
9	College of Physiotherapy	13	-	13
10	College of Law & Legal Studies	4		4
11	Department of Social Work	5	1-	5
12	Department of Home Science	2		2
13	Department of Hospital Administration	1	•	1
	Grand Total	149	19	168



EVENTS/FUNCTIONS ORGANISED

The University has been a host to several workshops/conventions/tournaments/seminars/ visits/ conferences, some of significant ones are:

Date	Event		
October 07, 2014	Sharmishtha Mukherjee — A Kathak Dancer par excellence		
	mesmerized with Forest of Bliss: Benaras		
November 11, 2014	2 nd International Students Cultural Event		
February 06-07, 2015	An International conference on "Global Trends in Pharmaceutical &		
	Clinical Practices" organized by Teerthanker Mahaveer College of		
	Pharmacy in collaboration with Department of Science & Technology,		
	Ministry of Science & Technology, Government of India , New Delhi.		
February 27-28 & March	39th Annual Conference of U.P. Chapter of Indian Orthopaedic		
01, 2015	Association		







April 18, 2015- Third Convocation

April 18, 2015 became a memorable day for young students of various disciplines of the University when they were rewarded with the fruits of the hard work in the 3rd Convocation organized on Saturday at 10:30 at the University Campus. Justice K. G. Balakrishanan, Chairperson, National Human Rights Commission and Former Chief Justice of India was the Chief Guest of this grand celebration. The Chief Guest and other dignitaries formed part of the Convocation procession of learned scholars and teaching fraternity from various colleges and departments of the university.





A warm welcome was extended and Convocation was declared open by Hon'ble Chancellor Shri Suresh Jain. A galaxy of eminent educationists and scholars were present on the occasion. Shri Manish Jain, Group Vice Chairman, Shri Ashok Mittal & Shri Vishal Sehgal, Member, Executive Council, Prof. J. B. Jain, Controller of Examination were also present on the dais. Prof. Rakesh Kumar Mudgal, Vice Chancellor, presented Annual Report of the University before the august gathering and elaborated the achievements and progress made during last two years by the University. The details given brought feelings of contentment and pride reflected in rounds of applause. The ceremony started with conferment of Honoris Causa degree by the Hon'ble Chancellor. Honoris Causa degrees of "Doctor of Philosophy" were conferred upon Shri Punam Suri, a veteran journalist and Chancellor of DAV University, Jalandhar in the light of his outstanding contribution to the social development through value based education and Shri Vallabh Bhanshali, Co-founder and Chairman ENAM Group, Mumbai in recognition of his outstanding contribution in development of country's capital market. The citations depicted and highlighted the benevolent performance of these two philanthropists. In the Interactive Session held on eve of the Convocation, the Honoris Causa degree recipients gave Success Mantra to the students of the University.

Thereafter, Ph.D. degrees were awarded by the Vice Chancellor, to Ms Vandana Bagla, Ms. Rashmi Jha & Mr. Indranil Bose for their research work in Maths, Computer Applications and Management respectively. For the session 2012-13 and 2013-14, 241 students received the academic excellence awards by way of Gold, Silver and Bronze, while 5427 students graduated in various disciplines.

Addressing the students as young Intellectuals in the Convocation, Shri Punam Suri emphasized the need to help the uneducated masses as well as to eradicate the menace of poverty, illiteracy and ignorance from our Mother land. Speaking on the occasion Shri Bhanshali, called upon the students to prove their worth and ability in this competitive and complex corporate world as practical life demands wisdom, prudence and dedication along with knowledge and reminded that there is no



substitute of good education, hard work and cultured conduct. Shri J. K. Jain, Hon'ble Visitor, Teerthanker Mahaveer University reminded the student fraternity to be bold enough to face the challenges of life and to march ahead, taking the difficulties in their stride.



In his Convocation address, Chief Guest, Justice K. G. Balakrishanan, exhorted the students to work hard for progress, prosperity and achievement of their goal in life. He appreciated growth of the University in terms of repute as well as infrastructure, which can contribute to make India evolve as a giant in technical and health education globally. The Chancellor Shri Suresh Jain in his address, emphasized the need of quality education and special efforts made for development of society and progress of the Nation. He expressed his earnest desire to make University a hub of academic & research activities so as to be recognized as most sought after university. He called upon the students and teaching fraternity to work strenuously for achievement of the goal in light of Mission and Vision of the University.

The Convocation concluded with a vote of thanks proposed by Controller of Examination and the return of the academic procession.



INFRASTRUCTURE & FACILITIES

The campus plan incorporates the ideology of the University in its design. Spread over sprawling area of 135 acres of land, it stimulates and fulfills the intellectual needs of the students and teachers by way of good infrastructure, resources and ambience. The artistic landscape has enhanced the beauty with lush green lawns and rows of ornamental plants. The construction of a number of new buildings has added space.

BUILDINGS:

S.	Name of the Building	Plinth Area	Covered Area
No.		(In Sq. Mtr.)	(In Sq. Mtr.)
1	Medical College & Research Centre	3795	18914
2	Hospital	6455	36537
3	Dental College & Research Centre	3979	13896
4	College of Pharmacy	1744	8039
5	College of Management (TMIMT)	4645	18580
6	College of Law & Legal Studies		
7	Department of Home Science		
8	College of Engineering	10886	41454
9	University of Polytechnic		5144
10	College of Computing Sciences & IT	1819	8831
11	Department of Fine Arts		1731
12	College of Architecture		5193
13	College of Nursing	2239	14012
14	College of Physiotherapy		2209
15	College of Paramedical Sciences		2209
16	College of Journalism & Mass Communication		1109
17	Department of Social Work		1100
18	College of Physical Education & Indoor Sports Complex	4754	6825
19	College of Education	2098	5648
20	Multipurpose Hall	2000	5000
21	Administrative Block	1560	3902
22	Boys Hostel-I	3664	13847
23	Boys Hostel-II	2580	12743
24	Boys Hostel-III	4784	42978
25	Girls Hostel-I	2402	7038
26	Girls Hostel-II	2668	18720
27	Faculty Residence	3727	14007
	Grand Total	65799	309666











WORK IN PROGRESS:

> Pavilion Building with covered area of 4076 sq.mtr. at an estimated cost of Rs. 3.25 crores.

CLASSROOM/L.T./SEMINAR HALL/TUTORIAL ROOM:

S.No.	College/Department	Nos.
1	Medical College	58
2	Dental College	13
3	College of Nursing	19
4	College of Pharmacy	18
5	College of Management & Computer Applications	57
6	College of Engineering	67
7	College of Law & Legal Studies	8
8	College of Architecture	9
9	College of Journalism & Mass Communication	5
10	College of Physiotherapy	3
11	College of Paramedical Science	13
12	College of Physical Education	15
13	College of Education	7
14	University Polytechnic	48
15	Department of Home Science	8
16	Department of Fine Arts	3
17	Department of Social Work	5
18	Department of Hospital Administration	4
	Total	360



COLLEGE LIBRARIES

The library creates a special environment for learning, which is extensively used by students, faculty and general readers in their pursuit of knowledge.

Each constituent college of the University has well stocked library to support teaching learning process and to facilitate research work. The libraries are functioning as a resource centre for teacher and taught to get their knowledge updated and to give impetus to research work.

The stock includes latest literature and access to e-journals. OPAC (Online Public Access Catalogue) facility is available in the libraries too. Automation of different libraries is in progress.

The status of books and journals is as under:

Print (books, journals, back volumes and theses):

Books	Print Journals	Back Volumes	Theses PG/Ph.D.
1,54,048	450	577	210

Average number of books added during the last three years:

University Holdings	Avg. books added during last three years
All libraries	13,008

- 13,008 books on an average have been added per year during last three years as per above details.
- Non Print (Microfiche, AV): 5591 CD's are available in the university libraries as per details below:

S. No.	University Holdings	CDs
1	All Libraries	5591

Electronic (e-books, e-journals): 3741 e- journals and 2120 e-books are available in different libraries of university.

S. No.	University Holdings	E-Journals	E-Books
1	All Libraries	3741	2120

Special collections (e.g. reference books, standards, patents): 19,361 reference books are available in different libraries.

S. No.	University Holdings	Reference Books	Standards/Patents
1	All Libraries	19,361	32

Collegewise Library Space/Area:

S. No.	College/Department	Area (Sq. mt.)
1	Central Library	2,560.00
2	Management/Law/Home Sc.	723.00
3	Engineering/MSW	1405.00
4	Computer Science	321.00
5	Arch./Fine Arts	202.50
6	Nursing/MHA/Physiotherapy /Paramedical	599.90
7	Education/Journalism	155.64

8	Physical Education	353.00
9	Pharmacy	770.00
	Total	7090.04

Total Seating Capacity

Different libraries of the university collectively have a total seating capacity of 974 students as per details below:

S. No.	Location/College	Seating capacity of Library	
1	Central Library	320	
2	Management/Law/Home Sc.	100	
3	Engineering/MSW	200	
4	Computer Science	60	
5	Arch./Fine Arts	54	
6	Nursing/Physio./Paramedical	100	
7	Education/Journalism	30	
8	Physical Education	50	
9	Pharmacy	60	





ITC RESOURCES

Standard of teaching and the prospects thereafter much depends on availability and proper use of ITC resources. Each college has a well equipped computer lab to support the academic, administrative and research activities.

ERP based software 'Campus connect' developed by JIL Information Technology Limited, New Delhi has been installed to automate and stream line the different administrative processes and services in the university.



Wi-Fi connectivity in the hostel inspires and facilitates self learning which results in intellectual growth of the students. All colleges are connected to internet through high speed 1 Gbps BSNL connection.

The status of ITC resources available are as under:

S. No.	Computers	Printers	Xerox Machines	Scanners	LCD Proje-ctors
1	2365	221	19	21	101

COMMUNICATION LABORATORIES

The university has established four state-of-the-art communication labs having 240 computer terminals with hi-tech software having provision for developing basic, intermediate and business level language skills. The labs have attached uniquely designed personality development cabins and group discussion rooms.

A provision has been made to establish a Centre for Foreign Language Studies like English, Asian Languages (Spanish, German, French, Japanese and Chinese) and European Languages as well, which will be executed very soon.

HOSTEL

There are four separate hostels for boys and girls to accommodate approximately 4600 students. Rooms are spacious, clean, airy and well maintained with attached bathrooms and are available on single as well sharing basis. Each room is furnished with beds, wardrobes, study tables and chairs, air coolers have also been provided for each room. Round-the-clock power back-up facility is available in the campus. Air conditioned rooms are made available on request. Solar heaters have been installed for providing hot water during winters. Water purifiers and water coolers have been installed to provide potable water.







Each Hostel has a provision for a visitor's room, a specious well-lit common room with large screen television and comfortable seating arrangement, recreational facilities, equipments for indoor games, newspapers & magazines, wi-fi connectivity and a gymnasium/Laundry facilities are available in-house with provision fro commercial washing machine and tumble drier.

CAFFTERIA

Besides Central Mess facilities and well maintained canteens, 'Talk of the Town' has been started for providing hygienic, moderately priced and delicious foods items to the students. Indian, Chinese & Italian dishes are also part of menu in this restaurant.

SHOPPING CENTRE

There is a shopping centre in the campus for the convenience of the students and university residents. There are number of stores catering to necessary commodities such as books, stationary items, fruits, vegetables and grocery items.

FACULTY STAFF ACCOMMODATION

The University offers semi-furnished accommodation in beautifully landscaped surrounding with access to integrated common facilities such as sports, hospital, library,transport ,power back-up,community hall and gardens.

Faculty Block	Capacity	Facilities
Old Faculty Block	24 Flats (Double Room)	Beds, Mattresses, Dinning Table,
Pent House	20 Flats (Double Room)	Dinning Chairs, Cooler, Sofa, Geyser,
Faculty Block A	12 (Three Room Set)	Central Table, Utensil Stand in
Faculty Block B	12 (Three Room Set)	Kitchen, Almirahs, 24 hours supply
Faculty Block C	12 (Two Room Set)	of electricity and water.
Faculty Block D	12 (Two Room Set)	
Faculty Block E	16 (Two Room Set)	
Faculty Block F	8 (Two Room Set)	
Faculty Block G	16 Flats (Two Room Set)	
Guest House	39 (Double Bed Room)	
New Girls Hostel	06 (Two Room Set)	
Boys Hostel (A-B Block)	06 (Single Room Set)	
Boys Hostel (A-B Block)	04 (Double Room Set)	
Boys Hostel (C- Block)	76(Single Room Set)	

GUEST HOUSE

The University has one guest house having 39 well furnished rooms with all facilities like attached bathroom, geyser, air conditioner, colour television etc. in each room catering to the requirements of visiting/guest faculty, other resource persons, as well as parents of students.

TRANSPORTATION

The has arranged a pick and drop transportation facility to students within a radius of about 100Km from adjoining ares of the city of Moradabad.It presently maintains a convey of 72 vehicles includind 38 buses, 18 cars, 5ambulances including two critical care ambulances, 4 small trucks for carriage and two tractors with trolleys and two tankers for agriculture and plantation purposes in the campus.

AUDITORIUM

The state-of-the art auditorium with a capacity of 550 seats having ultra modern acoustics and digital projection is now frequently used by constituent Colleges of the University to organize international, national, inter & intra college events like seminars, conferences, debates, theatres, exhibitions and cultural programs. The centrally air conditioned auditorium has been constructed at an approximate cost of Rs. 8.00 Crores. It is equipped with the most modern light system, music system, stage control system and eco-proof.

SPORTS



Ample sports facilities have been created in the Campus for the all round development of students. This facilitates individuals to imbibe sportsman spirit, develop social values and to be humble in victory and gracious in defeats. A modern sports complex provides various indoor and outdoor games.

The well qualified and trained coaches have been employed for all the games and sports activities. The able guidance of the coaches encourage the students to give better performance in inter college and inter university matches.



GYMNASIUM

An ultra modern spacious gymnasium offering wide range of physical exercise machines has been established to make the students and staff physically fit and agile. The details of equipments/machines available are as under:

S. No.	Equipments/Machine	Quantity	S. No.	Equipments/Machine	Quantity
1	Treadmill	4	24	Chin-up Machine	1
2	Cross Trainer	2	25	Leg Machine (Incline)	1
3	Electronic Fitness Exercise Cycle	3	26	Seated Leg Press	1
4	Twister	1	27	Leg Curl Machine	1
5	Gym Ball	2	28	Shoulder Press Machine	1
6	Indoor Rower	1	29	Chest Press Machine	1
7	Multi Machine	1	30	Butterfly Machine	1
8	Sit-up Bench	2	31	Long Pull/High Pull	1
9	Bench Press	1	32	Weight-lifting weight set	2
10	Bench	3	33	Mat	6
11	Dumble with stand	1	34	Dips Stand	2
12	Lather Ball	2	35	Rod with stand	1
13	Treadmill	2	36	Abdominal Bench	1
14	Elliptical Cycle	2	37	Chin-up Machine	1
15	Exer Bike	1	38	Lat Pull-down	1
16	Cross Trainer	1	39	Leg Curl	1
17	Bench	4	40	Abdominal Machine	1
18	Stool	3	41	Leg Press	1
19	Sit-up Bench	1	42	Dumble Stand	1
20	Twister	1	43	Dumble	13
21	Decline Sit-up Bench	1	45	Aerobics Stand	4
22	Butterfly	1	46	Gym Ball	2
23	Chest Press	1	47	Lather Ball	2
24	Sit-up Machine	1	48	Skipping Rope	4

YOGA AND MEDITATION

The University has established a yoga and meditation centre for the students, which is being run under the guidance of astute trainers. Studentsparticipate in yoga and meditation classes regularly in morning and evening hours. Faculty and staff along with their families also attend the classes for physical fitness.



MUSIC & DANCE

Music and dance classes in both, modern and classical forms are organized in the evening for the students, keen on refining their creative potential. Eminent trainers are engaged to teach and train the students on instruments and accessories to promote excellence in creative arts.

BANK BRANCH WITH ATM

Two ATMs of Punjab National Bank branch are operational in the university campus to provide banking services round the clock for the students, staff, and faculty.

HEALTH FACILITIES

Teerthanker Mahaveer University has a 550 bed Multi Specialty and Super Specialty hospital in the campus attached to its Medical College.

The hospital caters to medical needs of a vast area of the Moradabad City, Moradabad Rural, Amroha, Sambhal, Chaundasi, Rampur, Bilari, Joya, Kundarki, Gajraula, Thakurdwara, Dilari, Moonda Pandey, Sirsi and Behjoi etc. along with surrounding villages of these areas. Basically, the hospital gives a variable option to the patients coming from western UP and forced to move to Delhi for tertiary level management.







UNIVERSITY COLLEGES & DEPARTMENTS



MEDICAL COLLEGE & RESEARCH CENTRE

ESTABLISHMENT

The college has been established with the permission of Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Govt. of India after inspection by the Medical Council of India in 2008 with an admission intake of 100 students per year. Subsequently three more batches of 100 students each have been admitted in the college after necessary approval by Govt. of India on the recommendation of Medical Council of India, in the year 2009-10, 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13 & 2013-14. The college has been attracting students from all over India. During short span of 5 years, the hospital has developed into 500 bed tertiary care hospital. In addition to this, there is a casualty section having 20 beds & intensive care units of 28 beds for various subspecialties like ICCU, ICU, RICU & NICU as well as burn treatment unit. There are facilities for endoscopic studies and surgeries in the department of General Surgery, Echocardiography & TMT in the department of Medicine, and Fluoroscopy in the department of Radiology. The hospital has got well equipped Central Laboratory for investigations required for out-patients as well as indoor patients catering for variety of Pathological, Clinical Biochemistry & Microbiological investigations. The Radiology department of the hospital has facilities for Ultrasound & Color Doppler studies, sophisticated Digital X-rays with image intensifier & CAT scan facilities. The hospital has got 8 well equipped modern Operation Theaters for General Surgery, Orthopedics, Ophthalmology, ENT and Obstetrics & Gynecology services besides one for emergency work in the casualty section.





- To impart quality medical education and develop trained healthcare professionals to meet the ever rising requirement of the society.
- To provide modern healthcare services including critical and emergency care to the population at large.

Goals & Objectives

Major Strengths

- Excellent physical infrastructure
- Well equipped laboratories with sophisticated machines and instruments
- · Qualified and experienced faculty
- 800 bedded multi specialty hospital

• Medical Council of India

Regulatory Approvals

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

S.	Programme	Duration	Annual/	Year of	Sanctioned
No.			Semester	Introduction	Intake
1	MBBS	4½+1 yrs	Semester	2014	150
2	MD Anatomy	3 yrs	Annual	2012	2
3	MD Physiology	3 yrs	Annual	2012	2
4	MD Biochemistry	3 yrs	Annual	2012	2
5	MD Pathology	3 yrs	Annual	2012	5
6	MD Pharmacology	3 yrs	Annual	2013	2
7	MD Microbiology	3 yrs	Annual	2012	2
8	MD Forensic Medicine	3 yrs	Annual	2012	2
9	MD Community Medicine	3 yrs	Annual	2012	3
10	MD General Medicine	3 yrs	Annual	2014	4
11	MD Psychiatry	3 yrs	Annual	2014	2
12	MD Dermatology	3 yrs	Annual	2014	1
13	MD Paediatrics	3 yrs	Annual	2014	3
14	MS General Surgery	3 yrs	Annual	2014	5
15	MS ENT	3 yrs	Annual	2014	2
16	MS Ophthalmology	3 yrs	Annual	2014	2
17	MD Radiology	3 yrs	Annual	2014	4
18	MD Anesthesology	3 yrs	Annual	2014	4
19	MS OBG	3 yrs	Annual	2015	1
20	MS Orthopaedics	3 yrs	Annual	2015	1
21	MD TB & Chest	3 yrs	Annual	2015	1
22	M.Sc. Medical (Anatomy)	3 yrs	Annual	2009	20
23	M.Sc. Medical (Physiology)	3 yrs	Annual	2009	20
24	M.Sc. Medical (Biochemistry)	3 yrs	Annual	2009	20





25	M.Sc. Medical (Microbiology)	3 yrs	Annual	2009	20
26	M.Sc. Medical (Pharmacology)	3 yrs	Annual	2009	20

NEW PROGRAMME(S) INTRODUCED DURING THE YEAR

S. No.	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Sanctioned Intake
1	MD General Medicine	3 yrs	Annual	4
2	MD Psychiatry	3 yrs	Annual	2
3	MD Dermatology	3 yrs	Annual	1
4	MD Paediatrics	3 yrs	Annual	3
5	MS General Surgery	3 yrs	Annual	5
6	MS ENT	3 yrs	Annual	2
7	MS Ophthalmology	3 yrs	Annual	2
8	MD Radiology	3 yrs	Annual	4
9	MD Anesthesology	3 yrs	Annual	4
10	MS OBG	3 yrs	Annual	1
11	MS Orthopaedics	3 yrs	Annual	1
12	MD TB & Chest	3 yrs	Annual	1

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	MBBS — I	64	86	150
2	MBBS — II	48	52	100
3	MBBS Part — I	45	55	100
4	MBBS Part — II	55	45	100
5	MD Anatomy	1	0	1
6	MD Physiology	0	1	1
7	MD Biochemistry	1	0	1
8	MD Pathology	5	7	12
9	MD Pharmacology	3	2	5
10	MD Microbiology	2	1	3
11	MD Forensic Medicine	2	1	3
12	MD Community Medicine	4	2	6
13	MD General Medicine	7	1	8
14	MD Psychiatry	2	4	6
15	MD Dermatology	1	2	3
16	MD Paediatrics	2	0	2
17	MS General Surgery	6	3	9
18	MS ENT	3	0	3
19	MS Ophthalmology	1	2	3



20	MD Radiology	5	3	8
21	MD Anesthesology	4	3	7
22	MS OBG	0	1	1
23	MS Orthopaedics	1	0	1
24	MD TB & Chest	1	0	1
25	M.Sc. Medical (Anatomy)			20
26	M.Sc. Medical (Physiology)			20
27	M.Sc. Medical (Biochemistry)			20
28	M.Sc. Medical (Microbiology)			20
29	M.Sc. Medical (Pharmacology)			20

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	UG (MBBS)	64	86	150
2	MD Anatomy	1	0	1
3	MD Physiology	0	1	1
4	MD Biochemistry	0	0	0
5	MD Pathology	3	2	5
6	MD Pharmacology	2	0	2
7	MD Microbiology	1	1	2
8	MD Forensic Medicine	1	1	2
9	MD Community Medicine	1	2	3
10	MD General Medicine	4	0	4
11	MD Psychiatry	0	2	3
12	MD Dermatology	0	1	1
13	MD Paediatrics	2	11	3
14	MS General Surgery	4	1	5
15	MS ENT	2	0	2
16	MS Ophthalmology	0	2	2
17	MD Radiology	4	0	4
18	MD Anesthesology	3	1	4
19	MS OBG	0	1	1
20	MS Orthopaedics	1	0	1
21	MD TB & Chest	1	0	1

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Appeared	Passed	Distinction(s)
1	MBBS	100	89	0
2	MD	2	2	0



STUDENTS AWARDED DEGREE IN THIRD CONVOCATION OF THE UNIVERSITY:

S. No.	Programme	Batch		No. of Stu	ıdents
			Male	Female	Total
1	MBBS	2008-09	40	40	80

CONFERENCES ORGANISED BY THE COLLEGE

S. No.	Title	Guest Speakers/ Resource Persons	Date
1	Brain body interaction in relation to disease	Dr. Branislab Miloba Nobic, Professor of Internal Medicine & Cardiology, University in Belgrade, Sarvia	24.09.2014
2	Diagnostic Thoracoscopy and Pleurodesis	Dr. Vaibhav Gupta, Associate Prof., TB& Chest	26.09.2014
3	Persistent Hyperinsulinemic Hypoglycemia of infancy	Dr. Pritosh Srivastava, Assistant Professor, Paediatrics	08.10.2014
4	Blood Pressure Variability and its clinical significance	Dr. Alok Singhal, Associate Professor, Medicine	29.10.2014
5	Cardiac CT	Dr. Abhishek Agarwal, Assistant Professor, Radiology	07.11.2014
6	Diabetic Retinopathy	Dr. Priye Suman Rastogi, Assistant Professor Ophthalmology	21.11.2014
7	CME on recent advances vascular & endovascular surgery	Dr. Priye Suman Rastogi ,Prof. T.J Hemnani, Dr.(Surg Cmde) V.S.Bedi, Dr. Dhruv Agarwal, Dr. Sandeep Agarwal, Dr. Ajay Yadav, Dr. M. Prabhu, Dr.(Surg Cmde). V.S.Bedi, Dr.(Surg Cmde) V.S.Bedi, Dr. M. Prabhu	21.12.2014
8	U.P. State Orthopaedic Conference "UP ORTHOCON-2015"	Dr. Aamir Bin Sabir, Aligarh, Dr. Owais Ahmad Dr. Neeraj Garg, Meerut Qureshi, New Delhi, Dr. Raju Vaishya, New Delhi, Dr. Sharad Jain, Meerut, Dr. Vikas Gupta, Gurgaon, Dr. Ramneek Mahajan, New Delhi, Dr. I. P. S. Oberoi, New Delhi ,Dr. Anup Agarwal, Lucknow, Dr. Naresh Chand, Ghaziabad, Dr. Amit Mishra, Noida, Dr. P.P. Kotwal, New Delhi, Dr. C. S. Yadav, New Delhi, Dr. Ashish Kumar, Lucknow, Dr. K. S. Anand, Purnea, Dr. Ashok Rajgopal, Gurgaon, Dr. I. P.S. Oberoi, New Delhi, Dr. Prasoon Shamsherey, Lucknow, Dr. C. S. Yadav, New Delhi, Dr. Rakesh Chandra Arya, New Delhi, Dr. Vikas Gupta, Gurgaon, Dr. Yatinder Kharbanda, New Delhi, Dr. Attique Vasdev, Gurgaon, Dr. K.S. Anand, Purnea, Dr. Sanjeev Agarwal, UK, Dr. Rakesh Chandra Arya, New Delhi, Dr. Vikas Gupta, Gurgaon, Dr. Raju Vaishya, New Delhi,	27.02.2015 to 01.03.2015

Dr. Amit Mishra, Noida, Dr. Ram Prabhoo, Mumbai, Dr. Yatinder Kharbanda, New Delhi, Dr. Rakesh Chandra Arya, New Delhi, Dr. P.P. Kotwal, New Delhi, Dr. Atul Mishra, Noida, Dr. Arun Gupta, Agra, Dr. Sanjai Rastogi, Kanpur, Dr. Deepak J. Shah (Bhopal), Dr. Dhirendra Singh (Ghaziabada), Dr. Anil Jain (Ghaziabad), Dr. R.A. Agarwal (Gorakhpur), Dr. Seema Awasthi (Moradabad), Dr. D.K. Taneja (Indore), Dr. Deepak Raina (New Delhi), Dr. Manish Dhawan (New Delhi), Dr. R.A. Agarwal (Gorakhpur), Dr. Dhirendra Singh (Ghaziabad), Dr. Mandeep Dhillon (Chandigarh), Dr. D. K. Taneja (Indore), Dr. Shiva Shankar (Solapur), Dr. S. K. S. Marya (New Delhi), Dr. N. S. Laud (Mumbai), Dr. H. S. Chhabra (New Delhi), Dr. Shishir Rastogi (New Delhi), Dr. R. C. Siwach (Sonipat), Dr. Ram Prabhoo (Mumbai), Dr. Anil Jain (Ghaziabad), Dr. H. K T. Raza (Jabalpur), Dr. S. S. Sangwan (Rohtak), Dr N.S. Laud (Mumbai), Dr. S. S. Yadav (New Delhi), Dr. Sandeep Garg (Lucknow), Dr. Sujoy Bhattacharjee (Faridabad), Dr. Y. Kharbanda (New Delhi), Dr. Palash Gupta (New Delhi), Dr. Sanjay Srivastava (Lucknow), Dr. Himanshu Kocchar (Dehradun), Dr. Raju Vaishya (New Delhi), Dr. Mandeep Dhillon (Chandigarh), Dr. S. C. Goel (Varanasi), Dr. M. K. A. Sherwani (Aligarh), Dr. Sanjay Dhawan (Agra), Dr. Sanjai Rastogi (Kanpur), Dr. GyaneshwarTonk (Meerut), Dr. Vikas Gupta (Gurgaon), Dr. Jamal Ashraf (Lucknow), Dr. R.K. Sharma (New Delhi), Dr. Shah Alam Khan (New Delhi), Dr. Ajai Singh (Lucknow), Dr. Mohammad Zahid (Aligarh), Dr. Shah Alam Khan (New Delhi), Dr. Ashok Johari (Mumbai), Dr. Mazhar Abbas (Aligarh), Dr. Ashok Johari (Mumbai) ,Dr. Nadeem Farooqui (Kanpur), Dr. Rajeev Anand (Ghaziabad), Dr. R.A. Agarwal (Gorakhpur), Dr. K. K. Pruthi (Agra), Dr. D.K. Gupta (Jhansi), Dr. D.C. Srivastava (Allahabad), Dr. Vivek Trikha (New Delhi), Dr. Ashok Vij (Agra), Dr. Alok Sharma (Delhi), Dr. Dhirendra Singh (Ghaziabad), Dr. Kulbhushan Attri (New Delhi), Dr. Jamal Ashraf (Lucknow), Dr. S.K. Saraf (Varanasi) , Dr. Anil Jain (Ghaziabad), Dr. Amit Mishra (Noida), Dr. Vineet Mehrotra (Gorakhpur), Dr. G.K. Sengar (Kanpur), Dr. A.S. Dubey (Meerut), Dr. Tribhuwan Singh

9.	Basic Medical Education Workshop	(Allahabad) , Dr. Amit Rastogi (Varanasi), Dr. R.K.S. Dhakad (Gwalior), Dr. Lokesh Maratha (Meerut), Dr. Vineet Sharma (Lucknow), Dr. Rehana Najam (Moradabad), Dr. Sansar Chand Sharma (Mewat), Dr. S. C. Goel (Varanasi), Dr. Saurabh Agarwal (Jhansi), Dr. Vivek Trikha (New Delhi), Dr. S. K. Saraf (Varanasi), Dr. C.P. Pal (Agra), Dr. Pervez Ahmad (Meerut) Dr T J Hemnani, Dr Shyamoli Dutta, Dr Mukesh Sharma, Dr Gaurav Kumar, Dr Seema Awasthi, Dr Rohin Garg, Dr Dr Siraj Ahmad ,Dr Rohin Garg, ,Dr Jay Ballabh, ,Dr V K Singh, ,Dr Mukesh Sharma,Dr Rohin Garg, Dr Mukesh Sharma,Dr Rohin Garg, Dr Mukesh Sharma,Dr	17.03.2015 to 19.03.2015
10.	International Classification of Diseases (ICD - 10)	Shyamoli Dutta, Dr. V.P. Srivastava, KGMU,Shri P.N. Pathak ,CBHI, Shri. P. N. Pathak, Assistant,Director, CBHI, ROHFW, Lucknow., Dr. V.P. Srivastava ,King George's Medical University, Lucknow, Dr. V.P. Srivastava ,King George's Medical University, Lucknow, Dr. V.P. Srivastava, KGMU Shri P.N. Pathak ,CBHI	20.03.2015
11.	Symposium on Glaucoma Update — 2015	Dr. Rakesh Agarwal, Dr. Sunita Dubey, Dr. Alka Gupta, Dr. J.C. Das, Dr. Kamaljeet Singh, Dr. H. Ashraf, Dr. A.K. Maurya	24.05.2015

FDP/CONFERENCES/SEMINARS/WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY FACULTY MEMBERS OUTSIDE TMU

S. No.	Faculty Name	Department	Title of FPD/Conference/ Seminar/Workshop	Level (National/ International)	Organised by	Date
1	Dr. Shyamoli Dutta	Pathology	MCI Regional Centre In Medical Education Technology	National	Himalayan Institute of Medical Sciences Swami Ram Nagar, Jolly Grant, Dehradun	02.08.2014 to 05.08.2014
2	Dr. Najmul Huda	Orthopaedics	IOA WOC SICOT Inland Fellowship	International	Medanta Medicity, Sector 38, Gurgaon, Haryana	04.08.2014 to 13.08.2014
3	Dr. Seema Awasthi	Pathology	MCI Regional Centre In Medical Education Technology	National	Himalayan Institute of Medical Sciences Swami Ram Nagar, Jolly Grant, Dehradun	02.08.2014 to 05.08.2014
4	Dr. S.	ENT	Live Surgical Workshop	National	Lilavati hospital	9.08.2014 to



	Nizamuddin				and Research Centre, Mumbai	10.08.2014
5	Dr. Asif Iqbal	Orthopaedics	9 th International Symposium on Current Concepts in Arthroscopic Surgery & Arthroplasty of Knee and Shoulder	National	Bajaj Specialist Clinics, B-75, Safdarjung Enclave, New Delhi	04.09.2014 to 09.09.2014
6	Dr. Asif Iqbal	Orthopaedics	Aotrauma Course - Basicprinciples of Fracture Management	National	Bhopal, India	18.09.2014 to 20.09.2014
7	Dr. Raghawa Pratap Singh	Orthopaedics	DAC Cadver Workshop	National	Delhi	20.09.2014
8	Dr. Shyamoli Dutta	Pathology	Appointment as External Expert for B.O.S Meeting	National	Rohilkhand Medical College & Hospital Bareilly	22.09.2014
9	Dr. Anil Rajput	Surgery	International Conference on Repair, Regeneration and Reconstruction	International	The Great Intitution of Great Britain, Mayfair, London, UK	24.09.2014 to 28.09.2014
10	Dr. Rohin Garg	Anatomy	UP ASICON 2014 22 nd Annual Conference of UP Chapter of Anatomical Society of India	International	Muzaffarnagar Medica College, Muzaffarnagar	18.10.2014
11	Dr. Asif Iqbal	Orthopaedics	OASAC 2014	National	ITC Mughal, Agra	07.10.2014 to 09.10.2014
12	Dr. Rohin Garg	Anatomy	1st Workshop for Coordinators of Medical Education Unit	National	HIMS, Dehradun	30.10.2014 to 01.11.2014
13	Dr. Nidhi Sharma	Anatomy	UP ASICON 2014 22 nd Annual Conference of UP Chapter of Anatomical Society of India	International	Muzaffarnagar Medica College, Muzaffarnagar	18.10.2014
14	Dr. Sumita Agarwal	Anatomy	UP ASICON 2014 22 nd Annual Conference of UP Chapter of Anatomical Society of India	International	Muzaffarnagar Medica College, Muzaffarnagar	18.10.2014
15	Dr. Samir Jain	Surgery	Lapcon 2014	National	At Hotel The Grand Imperial, Agra	04.10.2014
16	Dr. Subhash Chandra Sharma	Surgery	Agra Lapcon 2014	National	At Hotel The Grand Imperial, Agra	04.10.2014 to 05.10.2014
17	Dr. Manoj Kumar	Physiology	5 th UPUk Appicon 2014	National	Shri Guru Ram Rai Institute of Medical & Sciences, Patel, Dehradun	10.10.2014 to 11.10.2014
18	Dr. Nitin Kumar Agarwal	Orthopaedics	AOTRAUMA Course - Basic Principles of Operative Fracture Management	National	Muzaffarnagar, U.P.	01.10.2014
19	Dr. Nitin	Orthopaedics	OASAC 2014 (8th Biennial	National	Andhra Pradesh	07.10.2014



	Kumar		Conference of			to
	Agarwal		Orthopaedics Association of SAARC Countries)			09.10.2014
20	Dr. Rangeet P. Pandey	Anaesthesia	36 th Annual Conference of UP Chapter of ISA UPISACON 2014	National	Allahabad	17.10.2014 to 18.10.2014
21	Dr. Mukesh Sharma	Community Medicine	1st Workshop for Coordinators of Medical Education Unit	National	HIMS, Dehradun	29.10.2014 to 01.11.2014
22	Dr. Ashutosh Kumar	Pathology	"Advanced Sessions on Immunoflurescence for Autoimeeune Diagnostics"	National	Sri Gangaram Hospital New Delhi	07.11.2014
23	Dr. S. K. Jain	Anatomy	Board of Studies Meeting	National	Rajshee Medical Research Insitute Bareilly	17.11.2014
24	Dr. Prity Vyas	Pathology	Cytocon 2014 44 th Annual Conference of Indian Academy of Cytologists		Kota, Rajasthan	13.11.2014 to 17.11.2014
25	Dr. Anurag Srivastava	Community Medicine	XVII Annual Conference of IAPSM	National	Sarojini Naidu Medical College, Agra	07.11.2014 to 08.11.2014
26	Dr. S. Nizamuddin	ENT	23 rd Annual Conference of The Indian Society of Otology	National	Kolkata	13.11.2014 to 16.11.2014
27	Dr.Abhijeet Kr.Sinha	ENT	23 rd Annual Conference of The Indian Society of Otology	National	Kolkata	13.11.2014 to 17.11.2014
28	Dr.Amit Kumar	ENT	23 rd Annual Conference of The Indian Society of Otology	National	Kolkata	13.11.2014 to 17.11.2014
29	Dr. Mukesh Sharma	Community Medicine	XVII Annual Conference of IAPSM	National	Sarojini Naidu Medical College, Agra	07.11.2014 to 08.11.2014
30	Dr. S. P. Bahel	Community Medicine	XVII Annual Conference of IAPSM	National	Sarojini Naidu Medical College, Agra	07.11.2014 to 08.11.2014
31	Dr. Mohd. Tauheed Ahmad	Community Medicine	XVII Annual Conference of IAPSM	National	Sarojini Naidu Medical College, Agra	07.11.2014 to 08.11.2014
32	Dr. Amol Chandra	TB & Chest	Conference of the National College of Chest Physicians NCCP	National	New Delhi	20.11.2014 to 23.11.2014
33	Dr. Rohit Varshney	Anaesthesia	Hand on Training Cum Live Workshop	National	Fortis Hospital, Noida	29.11.2014
34	Dr. Abhishek Agarwal	Radiology	IREP (IRIA Resident Education Programme)	National	IMA Bhawan, Bareilly	15.11.2014
35	Dr. Sarika Gupta	OBG	UPCON 2014	National	Medical College, Muzaffarnagar	28.11.2014 to 29.11.2014
36	Dr. Narendea Kumar	Surgery	63 rd Annual Conference of Neurological Society of	National	Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu	11.12.2014 to



			India			15.12.2014
37	Dr. Ashutosh	Pathology	Workshop	National	Safdarjang	12.01.2015
	Kumar		National Institute of		Campus, Delhi	to
			Pathology (ICMR)			13.01.2015
38	Dr. Kirti	Pharmacology	3rd Basic Course Workshop	National	MCI Regional	22.01.2015
	Vishwakarma				Centre in MET,	24.01. 201
					HIMS, Dehradun	
39	Dr. Anurag	Community	3rd Basic Course Workshop	National	MCI Regional	21.01.201
	Srivastava	Medicine			Centre in MET,	to
					HIMS, Dehradun	24.01.201
40	Dr. Niyati	Pathology	Cytology Workshop	National	Maulana Azad	31.01.201
	sakarwal	3,		0.000/20.00.000.0000	Medical College,	7.335/8/85/8
					New Delhi	
41	Dr. Ankita	Pathology	Cytology Workshop	National	Maulana Azad	31.01.201
70.0	Mittal	rathology	Cytology Workshop	Ivational	Medical College,	31.01.201.
	Wilclas				New Delhi	
42	Dr. Jyotsana	Pathology	Cytology Workshop	National	Maulana Azad	31.01.201
72	Khatri	ratifology	Cytology Workshop	National	Medical College,	31.01.201.
	Kilatii				New Delhi	
43	Dr. Rehana	OBG	AICOG 2015, FOGSI	National	Dr.k.Bhaskar Rao	23.01.201
45	CATHADADA CALISTAN	OBG	AICOG 2013, FOGSI	ivational	Hall Chennai	to
	Najam				Trade Centre	CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE
	D 6 11	0.4.1	L. CHEC	1		24.01.201
44	Dr. Sawli	Pathology	International CME Goa	International	GOA	04.02.201
	Mahajan					to
24			I NAME OF TAXABLE PARTY.	IV-S SILVER	I Desarro	07.02.201
45	Dr. Priyanka	Pathology	International CME Goa	International	GOA	04.02.201
	Verma					to
						07.02.201
46	Dr. Khushboo	Pathology	International CME Goa	International	GOA	04.02.201
	Jain					to
						07.02.201
47	Dr. Anurag	Community	42 nd Annual National	National	Lucknow, UP	27.02.201
	Srivastava	Medicine	Conference of Indian			to
			Association of Preventive			28.02.201
			and Social Medicine			
48	Dr. Siraj	Community	42 nd Annual National	National	Lucknow, UP	26.02.2015
	Ahmed	Medicine	Conference of Indian			to
			Association of Preventive			28.02.201
			and Social Medicine			
49	Dr. Mukesh	Community	42 nd Annual National	National	Lucknow, UP	26.02.201
	Sharma	Medicine	Conference of Indian			to
			Association of Preventive			28.02.201
			and Social Medicine			
50	Dr. S. P. Bahel	Community	42 nd Annual National	National	Lucknow, UP	26.02.201
		Medicine	Conference of Indian			to
			Association of Preventive			28.02.201
			and Social Medicine			
51	Dr. Rajul	Radiology	CARDIAC CT Academy 2015	National	Fortis Escorts	16.02.201
	Rastogi				Heart Institute,	
	-				Delhi	
52	Dr. Rajul	Radiology	Delhi Imaging Update 2015	National	AIIMS, DELHI	28.02.201
	Rastogi					



53	Dr. Jitendra Saran	Skin	Observership	National	Mumbai	19.02.2015 to
	Saran					28.02.2015
54	Dr. Arvind Kumar Morya	Ophthalmology	73 rd AlOC, Delhi	National	Ophthalmological Society, New Delhi	05.02.2015 to 07.02.2015
55	Dr. Rishendra Singh Shishodhiya	Ophthalmology	ALOC 2015 Registration Badge & Receipt 73 rd Annual Conference	National	Ophthalmological Society, New Delhi	05.02.2015 to 08.02.2015
56	Dr. Jyotsana Khatri	Pathology	Transfusion Update - 2015	National	Hotel Madhuban, Dehradun	14.03.2015
57	Dr. Priyanka Verma	Pathology	Transfusion Update - 2015	National	Hotel Madhuban, Dehradun	14.03.2015
58	Dr. Swasti Bajpai	Pathology	Transfusion Update - 2015	National	Hotel Madhuban, Dehradun	14.03.2015
59	Dr. Mohd. Tauheed Ahmad	Community Medicine	Conference on Tobacco or Health	International	Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates	16.03.2015 to 21.03.2015
60	Dr. Julfiqar	Orthopaedics	APOA 2015	National	Renaissance Mumbai Powai	12.03.2015 to 14.03.2015
61	Dr. D. Ramachandra Reddy	Skin	Update meeting on Extra Pulmonary TB Guideline	National	AllMS, New Delhi	16.03.2015 to 20.03.2015
62	Dr. Abhishek Sharma	Skin	Update meeting on Extra Pulmonary TB Guideline	National	AllMS, New Delhi	16.03.2015 to 20.03.2015
63	Dr. Nidhi Sharma	Anatomy	Medical Education Technologies	National	HIMS, Dehradun	26.03.2015 to 27.03.2015
64	Dr. Rohit Varshney	Anaesthesia	Medical Education Technologies	National	HIMS, Dehradun	26.03.2015 to 27.03.2015
65	Dr. Najmul Huda	Orthopaedics	UAIOACONCORBETT 2015	National	Ramnagar, UK	04.04.2015
66	Dr. Priye Suman Rastogi	Ophthalmology	66 th Annual Conference	National	New Delhi	10.04.2015 to 11.04.2015
67	Dr. Rehana Najam	OBG	GOGS-UPCOG CME 2015	National	Ghaziabad, UP	09.05.2015
68	Dr. Mohd. Aslam	Orthopaedics	Fellowship	National	Primus Super Specciality Hospital, New Delhi	01.06.2015 to 06.06.2015
69	Dr. Abhishek Agarwal	Radiology	11 th ISUOG International Symposium	International	Gurgaon, Delhi NCR	01.05.2015 to 02.05.2015
70	Dr. Abhishek Agarwal	Radiology	ISPR MID Term CME 2015	National	Metropole, Convention Hall, Margao, Goa	30.05.2015
71	Dr. Rajul	Radiology	CME on Imaging of	National	AllMS, Delhi	13.06.2015

	Rastogi		Temporal Bone			
72	Dr. D. Ramachandra Reddy	Skin	Expert group update meeting on index TB guidelines development	National		15.07.2015 to 18.07.2015
73	Dr. Arvind Shukla	Radiology	KSR-IRIA Friendship Symposium 2015	National	Indian Habitat Centre	25.07.2015
74	Dr. Rajul Rastogi	Radiology	KSR-IRIA Friendship Symposium 2015	National	Indian Habitat Centre	25.07.2015

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

S. No.	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation
1	Dr. Rishi Chauhan	MBBS	Military Hospital, Gwalior, Madhya Pradesh	Captain, Indian Army
2	Dr. Mohd. Zeeshan Ansari	MBBS	Municipal Corporation of Delhi, North MCD, Dispensary Indria Nagar, Delhi — 110083	GDMO, Municipal Corporation of Delhi
3	Dr. Namrata Rathore	MBBS	Bareilly, Uttar Pradesh	Junior Resident
4	Dr. Amit Kumar Gupta	MBBS	TMMC&RC, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh	Junior Resident
5	Dr. Gaurav Ji Rana	MBBS	TMMC&RC, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh	Junior Resident
6	Dr. Prince Gupta	MBBS	TMMC&RC, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh	Junior Resident
7	Dr. Faraz Haider	MBBS	HRH, Malka Ganj, Delhi	Junior Resident
8	Dr. Tushar Jain	MBBS	Sanjay Gandhi Hospital, Government of NCT of Delhi	Junior Resident
9	Dr. Anjali Kumari	MBBS	TMMC&RC, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh	Junior Resident
10	Dr. Rajeev Kumar	MBBS	TMMC&RC, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh	Junior Resident
11	Dr. Aditya Sharma	MBBS	Army Medical Care, Base Hospital, Delhi Cantt., Delhi	Army Medical Care
12	Dr. Jehan Nizam Ansari	MBBS	D. Y. Patil, Pune, Maharashtra	PG Student

RESEARCH ARTICLES PUBLISHED BY FACULTY DURING THE YEAR

S. No.	Name of Author	Paper Title	Journal Details
1	Hina nafees, Dilshad Ahmad usmani.	Variation in Renal Vasculature & Testicular Vein: A Case Report.	IJBMCR 2015; 2 (6):134-137
2	Dr. S. K. Jain	Genetic Leap: The Greatest Medical Fiction	Acta Medica International 2015;2(1):5-6
3	Dr. S. K. Jain	Recidivism — Is there any genetic basis	Acta Medica International 2014;1(2):56
4	Dr. S. K. Jain	Correlation between the structure and cranial measurements in population of North India	Acta Medica International 2014; 1(2):99- 102
5	Dr. S. K. Jain	Trial women empower women	Acta Medica International 2014; 1(1):1-2
6	Dr. S. K. Jain	Osteoscopic assessment of sexual dimorphism in hip bone	Acta Medica International 2014; 1(1):28-31
7	Dr. S. K. Jain	Socio-economic impact of drug abuse: A hospital based study	International Journal of Scientific Studies 2014;2(5):59-61
8	Dr. S. K. Jain	Histopathological evaluation of masses of nasal cavity region	International Journal of Scientific Studies 2014;2(5):56-58
9	Dr. S. K. Jain	Changing pattern of acute intestinal obstruction in western UP region: An observational study	International Journal of Scientific Studies 2014;2(5)



10	Dr. S. K. Jain	Life with diabetic foot ulcer — A cross sectional study	International Journal of Scientific Studies 2014;1(6):33-35
11	Dr. S. K. Jain	Diaphyseal femoral intramedullary nailing: closed or open intervention	International Journal of Scientific Studies 2014;1(5)15-18
12	Dr. S. K. Jain	Psychiatric morbidity associated with hip fractures — hospital based study	International Journal of Scientific Studies 2014;1(4):54-57
13	Dr. S. K. Jain	Electric burn injuries of head and neck region: A retrospective study	International Journal of Scientific Studies 2014;1(4):47-49
14	Dr. S. K. Jain	Sonographic evaluation of salivary glands tumors — A hospital based study	International Journal of Scientific Studies 2014;1(4):32-36
15	Dr. S. K. Jain	Efficacy of Azithromycin pulse therapy in acne vulgaris treatment: A hospital based study	International Journal of Scientific Studies 2014;1(4):21-23
16	Dr. S. K. Jain	Study of minimal invasive surgical procedure of liver abscesses in western Uttar Pradesh — A hospital based study	International Journal of Scientific Studies 2014;1(4):2-5
17	Dr. S. K. Jain	Hospital based study of dengue hemorrhagic fever in western Uttar Pradesh region	International Journal of Scientific Studies 2014;1(4):32-34
18	Dr. S. K. Jain	Stress hyperglycemia — an observation study	International Journal of Scientific Studies 2014;2(3):63-66
19	Dr. S. K. Jain	Evaluation of cephalic index in females of western Uttar Pradesh region by simple regression analysis	International Journal of Scientific Studies 2014;3(3):718-725
20	Dr. S. K. Jain	Otological assessment in basal skull fractures: an observational study	International Journal of Scientific Studies 2014;2(6):101-103
21	Dr. S. K. Jain	Humeral shaft fractures requiring different modalities of treatment: A hospital based analytical study	International Journal of Scientific Studies 2014;2(6):29-31
22	Dr. S. K. Jain	Endocrinological evaluation of melasma in females of western Uttar Pradesh region	International Journal of Scientific Studies 2014;2(6):59-61
23	Dr. S. K. Jain	Sclerosing pleurodesis in recurrent pneumothorax: A retrospective study	International journal of scientific Studies 2014;2(6):6-9
24	Dr. S. K. Jain	Evaluation of predisposing factors of urinary tract infections in children: A hospital based study	International Journal of Scientific Studies 2014;2(6):52-54
25	Vaibhav Anjankar, Virendra Budhiraja	Variations of circle of willis and contributring vessels: A Clinico- Anatomical study	JLNMC 2014, Vol 1(1):1-6.
26	Vaibhav Anjankar, Virendra Budhiraja	Analysis of position of greater palatine foramen in central Indian adult skulls: a consideration for maxillary nerve block.	Indian Journal of Pharmaceutical & Biological Research. 2014, Vol. 2(1): 51-54.
27	Hussain G, Rizvi SAA, Singhal S, Zubair M, Ahmad J.	Cross sectional study to evaluate the effect of duration of type 2 diabetes mellitus on the nerve conduction velocity in diabetic peripheral neuropathy	Diabetes Metab Syndr 2014; 8(1): 48-52
28	Jagadamba A, Garg S, Kutty K, Shankar V.	Utility of Neck Circumference, a simple and novel measure as anthropometric marker of obesity in adults	World J of Pharmacy and Pharmaceutical Sciences 2014; 3(3): 1618-1629
29	Anurag Srivastava, Syed E Mahmood, Ved P Shrotriya,	Correlates of Maternal Health care utilization In Rohilkhand Region, India	Annals of Medical and Health Sciences Research May-Jun 2014; 4 (3): 417-425



	Payal Mishra		
30	Sharma M, Srivastava A, Gupta S C	Study of Socio-Demographic Factors among Injured Persons in a District of Western Uttar Pradesh — A Cross Sectional Study	Acta Medica International 2014; 1(1): 22-34
31	Singh L, Agarwal A, Srivastava A	Sputum Smear Conversion during an Alternative Method for Providing "Directly Observed Therapy Short Course" In A Rural Setup through Mobile Team	National J Community Med 2014; 5(1): 69-72
32	Varshney R, Sharma N, Malik S, Malik S	A cadaveric study comparing the three approaches for ulnar nerve block at wrist.	Saudi Journal of Anaesthesia Jan-March 2015.
33	Sharma N, Varshney R	Morphometry of stylomastoid foramen and its cliniucal implication in facial nerve block.	Saudi Journal of Anaesthesia April-June 2015.
34	Sharma N, Varshney R, Faruqi NA, Ghaus F.	Supraorbital foramen- Morphometric study and clinical implications in adult Indian skulls.	Acta Medica International 2014; 1(1):6-9.
35	Varshney R, Jain G.	Localized Urticaria with Intravenous Ondansetron: A case report.	Acta Medica International 2014; 1(1):39-40.
36	Malik S, Jamil SN, Malik S, Varshney R.	Use of Airtraq optical laryngoscope for naso-tracheal intubation in anaesthetised patients.	Acta Medica International 2014; 1(1):41-2.
37	Nidhi Sharma, Rohit Varshney, Sudhakar Ray	Anatomic and anaesthetic considerations of greater palatine nerve block in Indian population	Saudi Journal for Medicine and Medical Sciences Sept-Dec 2014.
38	Dr. Aluka Jaihind Reddy, Dr.Priyank kumar, Dr. S. Sawant, Dr. S K Jain	Endocrinological Evaluation of Melasma in Females of Western Uttar Pradesh Region	International Journal of Scientific Study Volume 2, Issue 6 (September 2014)
39	Dr. Priyank Kumar	Effect of weekly oral pulse dose of Azithromycin in Acne vulgaris	International Journal of Scientific Study Volume 1, Issue 4, Page 21-23, January 2014
40	Dr. US Agarwal, Dr. J. Saran , Dr.P. Agarwal	Clinico-mycological study of dermatophytes in a tertiary care centre in Northwest India	Indian J Dermatol Venereol Leprol 2014 Mar-Apr; 80(2):194
41	Dr. Abhijeet Kr. Sinha	Bone Resorption In Chronic Otitis Media	International Journal of Scientific Study Sep 2014, IJSS, Vol 2, Issue 6
42	Amit Sharma, S. Nizamuddin, H. Gupta, S.K. Jain	Otological Assessment in Basal Skull fractures	International Journal of Scientific Study Sept, 2014 — Vol 2, Issue — 6
43	Dr. V.K. Singh, Dr. J.M. Haria, S. K. Jain	Cardiovascular Derangements in Thyroid Disorders	International Journal of Scientific Study (October 2014; Vol. 2; Issue 7; P. No. 25 to 27)
44	Dr. Ajay Kumar, Dr. J. M. Haria	Vitamin D Status and Type 2 Diabetes Mellitus in Indians — A case Control Study	International Journal of Scientific Study (September 2014; Vol. 2; Issue 6; P. No. 104 to 107)
45	Dr. Ajay Kumar, Dr. V. K. Singh	Screening for Silent Myocardial Ischaemia: Application of Exercise Stress Test	International Journal of Scientific Study (September 2014; Vol. 2; Issue 6; P. No. 91 to 95)
		C	to to an element of Colombia Charles
46	Dr. V.K. Singh, Dr. J.M. Haria, S. K. Jain Dr. V.K. Singh, Dr. J.M. Haria,	Stress Hyperglycemia- An Observational Study C — reactive protein in Ischemic Stroke:	International Journal of Scientific Study (June 2014; Vol. 2; Issue 3; P.No. 63 to 66) International Journal of Scientific Study



	S. K. Jain	An Experimental Study	(April 2014; Vol. 2; Issue 1; P.No. 25 to 27)
48	Dr. J. M. Haria, Dr. V.K. Singh, S. K. Jain	Life with Diabetic Foot Ulcer: A Review	International Journal of Scientific Study (March 2014; Vol. 1;Issue 6; P.No.33 to 35)
49	Dr. V.K. Singh, Dr. J.M. Haria, S. K. Jain	Hospital Based Study of dengue hemorrhagic fever in Western Uttar Pradesh Region	International Journal of Scientific Study (January 2014; Vol. 1; Issue 4; P.No.32 to 34)
50	Dr. Jigar Haria, Dr. Prerana Gupta, Dr. Sanchit Tiwari	Relationship between Depression and Vitamin C Status: A Study on Rural Patients from western Uttar Pradesh in India	International Journal of Scientific Study (January-2014; Volume-1; Issue-4; P.No.37 to 39)
51	Suman Agarwal, Rehana Nazam, Chitra Sandeep Diwan, S K Jain	Transvaginal Sonographic Assessment of Endometrium: A Prospective Cohort Study	International Journal of Scientific Study October 2014 Vol 2 Issue 7
52	Rehana Najam, Sarika Gupta	Comparing the effect of local prostaglandin PGE2 gel and intravenous oxytocin in induction of labour	International Journal of Scientific Study (June (2014) Vol 2/ Issue 3)
53	Agarwal Arjit, Verma Ashish, Agarwal Shubhra	Antral follicle count in normal (fertility proven) & infertile Indian woman	Indian Journal of Radiology (Vol. 24/ Issue 3 Aug. 2014 Pg 297 302)
54	Hakim S, Ahmad A, Jain M, Anees A	Unilateral Functional uterine horn with non functioning Rudimentary horn and crevice — Vaginal Agenesis — Care Report	Bangladesh Journal of Medical Science (Vol. 13 No. 01 January 14 101 — 104)
55	Ravindra Singh, Smita Goel, P S Rastogi, S K Jain	Correlation of Corneal Sensitivity with Peripheral Neuropathy: An Observational Study	International Journal of Scientific Study (October 2014 Vol 2 Issue 7)
56	Najmul Huda, Asif Iqbal, Ajay Pant, M Julfiqar, Nitin Kumar Agarwal, Pankaj Gupta	Cytotherapy for Osteonecrosis of Hip Review Article	Acta; Medica International Journal 2014; 1(1): 60–63
57	Huda N, Gupta P, Pant A et al.	Pattern of Orthopaedic injuries among patients attending the emergency department in a tertiary care hospital — An analytical study.	Acta; Medica International Journal 2014;1(1):13-21
58	N. Huda, M Julfiqar, Ajay Pant, Tariq Jameel,	A giant cervical spine osteochondroma in an adolescent female,	Journal of Clinical and Diagnostic Research 2014 May, Vol. 8(5):LD01-LD02.
59	Dr. Madan Singh, Dr. Tariq Jameel, Dr. Prasad V,	Different treatment modalities of Humeral Shaft fractures — A hospital based analytical study,	International Journal in scientific study, 2014
60	Prerna Gupta, Julfiqar, S.K. Jain:	Psychiatric morbidity associated with fracture: - A Hospital based Study	International Journal of scientific study, January 2014, vol. 01, issue 04
61	Ajay Pant, Najmul Huda, Shalesh Kumar, Julfiqar, Sanjay Tripathi, Tariq Jameel	Demographic Distribution of Pediatric Fracture at a tertiary Care Centre in Western U.P.	International Journal of Contemporary Surgery, January-June., 2014, Vol.2, No. 1
62	Rehana Najam, Najmul Huda, Ajay Pant, H.H. Chaudhary	Assessment of Bone health in pregnant women: A clinical Study.	International Journal of Contemporary Surgery, January-June., 2014, Vol.2, No. 1
63	Jagdamba Dixt, Anil K Dixit , Yogesh Yadav	An epidemiological insight of Malaria outbreak in a residential Complax of a defence Establishment in Gujrat state of India	European Journal of Academic Essays 1 (8): 23-27, 2014
64	Huda N, Gupta P, Pant A et	Pattern of Orthopaedic injuries among	Acta; Medica International Journal



	al.	patients attending the emergency department in a tertiary care hospital — An analytical study.	2014;1(1):13-21
65	Dishanter Goel, Prerna Gupta, Sanjeev Kumar Jain	Socio-economic Impact of Drug Abuse: A Hospital-Based Study	International Journal of Scientific Studies August 2014,Vol 2 issue 5
66	Prerana Gupta, Julfiqar,S K Jain	Psychiatric Morbidity Associated with HipFractures — A Hospital Based Study	International Journal of Scientific Studies January 2014, Vol 1 issue 4
67	Prerana Gupta,Sanchit Tiwari,Jigar Haria	Relation between Depression And Vitamin C Status: A Study on Rural Patients from Western Uttar Pradesh in India	International Journal of Scientific Studies January 2014,Vol 1 issue 4
68	Aggarwal A, Kaur N, Bhardwaj et al.	Ultrasound of Thyroid Nodules: Finding the Best Parameter for Predicting Malignancy	IJAR, Vol. 2; Issue 9, 2014
69	Agarwal A, Verma A, Agarwal S et al	Antral follicle count in normal (fertility- proven) and infertile Indian women.	IJRI, Vol. 24; Issue 3, August 2014
70	Chandak S, Chandrakant M S	Comparative study of dentascan and Radiography for Radiological Evaluation of Impacted Teeth	JCDR, Vol. 8; Issue 7, July 2014
71	Saraswat S, Kumar A	The Study of Different Presentations of Breast Lumps in Radiographic Imaging	AMI, Vol. 01; Issue 1, Jan-June 2014
72	Saraswat S, Kumar A, Sharma S	Ameloblastoma Presenting as a Sinonasal Tumor: A Rare Entity.	IJAHS Vol. 1 ; Issue 2, June 2014
73	Chandak S, Kumar A	Usefulness of 3D CT in Diagnosis of Cervical Rib, Presenting as Supraclavicular Swelling of Short Duration	JCDR Vol. 8; Issue 5, May 2014
74	Nandan A, Dwivedi D, Agarwal A, et. al.	Mandibular arterio-venous malformation: A rare life threatening condition depicted on multidetector CT angiography	JOMP, Vol. 18; Issue 1, Jan-Apr 2014
75	Chandak S, Saraswat1 S, Omprakash, et. al.	Dental CT versus Radiography in the Detection of Vertical Root Fractures	IJSS, Vol. 1, Issue 4, Jan 2014
76	Saraswat1 S, Chandak S, Omprakash, et al.	Sonomammographic Evaluation & Characterization of Breast Lumps	IJSS, Vol. 1, Issue 4, Jan 2014
77	Pratap V, Jain S K	Sonographic Evaluation of Salivary Gland Tumors — A Hospital Based Study	IJSS, Vol. 1, Issue 4, Jan 2014
78	Pratap V, Sinha S P, Swapnil S B, et al.	Splenic tuberculosis: A rare entity	BMJ Case Rep 2014
79	Bharnagar V, Verma A, Prakash S, Srivastava AK.	Bile analysis in various hepatobiliary study. A pilot study.	Journal of Indian association of pediatric surgery 2014.19(3):10-14.
90	Sunesh Kumar, Sunil M Patel, Rangit Pandey, S K Jain	Hypocalcemia in total thyroidectomy. A hospital based study.	International Journal of Scientifi c Study October 2014 Vol 2 Issue 7
81	Pratap V, Sinha SP, Bumb SS, Bhashkar DJ	Splenic tuberculosis: a rare entity.	BMJ Case Reports 2014. Doi:10.1316/bcr-2013-202828.
82	Sharma SC, Jain S, Sinha SP, Jain SK, Singh A.	Study of minimal invasive surgical procedure of liver abscesses in western UP- A hospital based study.	Int J Scientific Study 2014; 1(4): 2-5.
83	Sameer Jain, S C Sharma, S P Sinha, S K Jain.	Electric Burns Injuries of Head and Neck Region: A Retrospective Study.	International Journal of Scientifi c Study. 2014; 1(4): 47-49.
84	Prabhat Kumar, Shyam	Comparative Study of Continuous Versus	International Journal of Scientific Study



	Sunder Sahu	Interrupted X-Type Abdominal Fascial Closure in reference to Burst Abdomen	October 2014, Vol 2 , Issue 7
85	Amar Kumar	Idiopathic bilateral male breast abscess	Et. Al. BMJ Case Rep 2014 19-Feb-14
86	Tarun Agarwal, S C Sharma, Mamta Singla, S K Jain	Conventional Versus Sutureless Thyroidectomy in Tertiary Care Level Hospital	International Journal of Scientifi c Study October 2014 Vol 2 Issue 7
87	Mukesh Gupta, Vaibhav Gupta, Jitender Kumar, S K Jain	Sclerosing Pleurodesis in Recurrent Pneumothorax: A Retrospective Study	International Journal of Scientific Study September 2014 Vol 2 Issue 6, 2014

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

Subject/Discipline	Total No. of Titles	Total No. of	Total No. o	of Journals
		Books	National	International
All Subjects	507	706	74	36

NEW ADDITIONS TO LIBRARY DURING THE SESSION

Subject/Discipline	No. of Titles	No. of Books	No. of	Journals
			National	International
All Subjects	507	706	74	36

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

	Event		Program and Batch	No. of students	Date
TMU	Inter-collegiate	tournaments	MBBS All batches	70	09.03.2015 to
(2014	-15)				13.03. 2015





DENTAL COLLEGE & RESEARCH CENTRE

ESTABLISHMENT

Teerthanker Mahaveer Dental College and Research Center, established in 2005, is one of the premier institutes in the country en-gaged in quality teaching and research in oral healthcare. In conformation with the Dental Council of India regulations, the college is well-appointed with modern equipment in dental clinics, pre-clinical, and research labs to create an appropriate environment for teaching, learning, and patient care.

Goals & Objectives

- •To achieve a status of most preferred destination for Dental Education
- •To become a premier centre for Dental Education and Research

Major Strengths

- On campus full time faculty
- Availability of all the modern equipment and instruments
- Ultra-modern library with e-journals

Regulatory approvals

- BDS recognized by Dental Council of India
- MDS in 9 specialties recognized by Dental Council of India



PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

S.No.	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	BDS	4yrs.+1yr. Internship	Annual	2005	100
2	MDS	3 Years	Annual	2010	9





TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S.No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BDS 1st Year	22	71	93
2	BDS 2 nd Year	30	49	79
3	BDS 3 rd Year	17	52	69
4	BDS 4 th Year	13	48	61
5	MDS 3 rd Year	15	11	26

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR

S.No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BDS	28	72	100
2	MDS	19	14	33

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION 2014-15

S.No.	Programme	Appeared	Passed
1	BDS	61	54
2	MDS(Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery)	2	2
3	MDS(Oral Medicine & Radiology)	3	3
4	MDS(Conservative Dentistry & Endodontics)	3	3
5	MDS(Prosthodontics and Crown & Bridge)	3	3
6	MDS(Pedodontics and Preventive Dentistry)	3	3
7	MDS(Periodontology)	3	3
8	MDS(Public Health Dentistry)	3	3
9	MDS(Orthodontics and Dentofacial Orthopedics)	3	3
10	MDS(Oral Pathology & Microbiology)	3	3

UNIVERSITY TOPPERS

S.No.	Programme	Name	Position
1	MDS Final Year	Dr. Mansi Agarwal	First
		Dr. Ipsa Singh	Second
		Dr. Bandana Sharma	Third
2	BDS 1st Year	Hira Ismail	First
		Ravi Gupta	Second
		Ritika Ragini	Third
3	BDS 2 nd Year	Sanjita Srivastava	First
		Priya Sharma	Second
		Saloni Banga	Third
4	BDS 3 rd Year	Shipra Jain	First



		Khan Nazreen Israr	Second
		Ajanpeni	Third
5	5 BDS 4 th Year	Mannat Randhawa	First
		Shruti Porwal	Second
		Rakay Ahmed	Third

STUDENTS AWARDED DEGREE IN THIRD CONVOCATION OF THE UNIVERSITY:

S.No.	Programme	Batch	No. of Students		
			Male	Female	Total
1	BDS	2008-09	49	39	88
2	BDS	2009-10	16	24	40
3	MDS	2010-11	7	2	9
4	MDS	2011-12	9	14	23

PRIZES/AWARDS WON BY STUDENTS

S. No.	Name of Awardee	Programme & Session	Description of Prizes/Awards	Organization	Date
1.	Dr. Deepali Jain	MDS I Year	2 nd Prize in Poster presentation at 37 th IDA UP State Conference, Moradabad	TMDCRC, TMU, Moradabad	December 13-14, 2014
2.	Dr. Mehak Kalra	MDS II Year	Best Paper Presentation	36 th ISPPD	October 16,
3.	Dr. Nimnaz Akbar	MDS II Year	Award	Conference,	2014
4.	Dr. Sagorika Bose	MDS I Year		Lucknow	
5.	Dr. Shyam Jadhav Uttamrao	MDS II Year	Best Paper Presentation Award	42 nd IPS Conference Chandigarh	November 2014
6.	Dr. Shyam Jadhav Uttamrao	MDS II Year	Best Poster Presentation Award at CDE Program,	TMDCRC, TMU, Moradabad	August 31, 2014
7.	Dr. Shubhra Kanodia	MDS I Year	TMDCRC		
8.	Malti Raj Gupta	BDS intern	1st Prize in Poster Competition at CDE Program, TMDCRC	TMDCRC, TMU, Moradabad	August 31, 2014

OTHER **A**CADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS/DISTINCTIONS BY STUDENTS

S.	S. Name of Programme &		Description of	Organization		
No.	Awardee	Session	Achievements/Distinctions			
1.	Aishwarya Khanna	BDS IV Year	Indian Society of Periodontology	TMDCRC, TMU,		
		(2014-15)	(ISP) Merit Award	Moradabad		





CONFERENCES/SEMINARS/WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY STUDENTS OUTSIDE TMU DURING THE YEAR

SI. No	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Name of Place	Date
1	Poster - Stem cells — A window to periodontal regeneration	39th ISP conference	National	Jaipur	October 10- 11, 2014
2	Paper- Bone Biomarkers in Periodontal Disease	ISP Convention	National	MUMBAI	March 12- 15, 2015
3	Poster- Vitamin D : Sunshine for periodontal health	39th ISP Conference	National	Jaipur	October 10, 2014
4	Poster- Omega 3 Fatty acids and periodontal health	39th ISP Conference	National	Jaipur	October 10, 2014
5	POSTER - Probiotics : Combating microbial dysbiosis in periodontics	39 th ISP National Conference	National	Jaipur	October 10- 11, 2014
6	PAPER PRESENTATION - Treatment of Periodontal Osseous defect with Hydroxyapatite granules and collagen membrane — a case report	14 th ISP Convention	National	MUMBAI	March 12- 15, 2015
7	POSTER- Confocal laser scanning microscopy : A Novel non-invase diagnostic tool for periodontal research	39th ISP Conference	National	Jaipur	October 10- 11, 2014
8	PAPER — Efficacy of manual v/s Powertooth brush and SEM study	14 th ISP Convention	National	MUMBAI	March 12- 15, 2015
9	POSTER — Prevalence of periodontitis in patients suffering from pulmonary tuberculosis in Moradabad population : A Pilot study	39th ISP Conference	National	Jaipur	October 10- 11, 2014
10	PAPER- Prevalence of periodontitis in patients suffering from pulmonary tuberculosis in Moradabad population : A Pilot study	14 th ISP National Convention	National	MUMBAI	March 12- 15, 2015
11	19th IOS	PG Convention	National	IOS & AECS Maruti Dental College, Bangalore	February 27, 2015 to March 02, 2015
12	36 th ISPPD Conference, Lucknow	National Conference	National	Indian Society of Pedodontics & Preventive	October 14- 16, 2014



				Dentistry	
13	Exploring the psychological paradigm in clinical pediatric dentistry — conflicts of little mind	Continuing Dental Education Programme	National	I.T.S Dental College, Greater Noida	August 23, 2014
14	PG Academic activities	Continuing Dental Education Programme	National	IDS, Bareiily	July 09, 2015
15	42 nd Indian prosthodontic society PG Conference 2014	Conference	National	Indian Prosthodontic Society, Chandigarh	November 06-09, 2014
16	17 th Indian Prosthodontic Society PG Convention 2015	Convention	National	Indian prosthodontic society, Nagpur	July 10-12, 2015
17	8 th National IAPHD PG Convention	Conference	National	ITS Dental College, Muradnagar	July 05-06, 2014
18	19 th National IAPHD PG Conference	Conference	National	Cochin, Kerela	November 20-22, 2014
19	CDE On Biostatistics	C.D.E	National	IDS, Bareiley	August 06- 08, 2015
20	Poster — Root Canal Centering Ability: A Meta-analysis	Conference, Poster	National	Hyderabad	November 14, 2013
21	Comparison of bond strengths of different dentin bonding agents: A Meta-analysis	Conference, Paper	National	Jaipur	December 05, 2014
22	Prevalence of Pulp stones in Indian Population: A Cross sectional study	Convention, Paper	National	Ghaziabad	June 04, 2015
23	Aesthetic Workshop	Attended	National	BHU Varanasi	March 11, 2015
24	Retrograde filling material	Conference, Poster	National	Hyderabad	March 11, 2015
25	Correlation between clinical and radiological evaluation of non cavitated occlusal dentinal caries	Conference, Paper	National	Jaipur	December 05, 2014
26	Variation in root anatomy and canal configuration of mandibular 2nd molar	Convention, Paper	National	Ghaziabad	June 04, 2015
27	Penn endo	Lecture Attended	National	Delhi	August 20, 2013
28	Comparative evaluation of canal centering ability of single & multiple file systems using	Conference, Poster	National	Hyderabad	November 14, 2013



	spiral CT				
29	Comparative evaluation of canal centering ability of files in reciprocating & rotary motion- a spiral CT evaluation	Conference, Paper	National	Jaipur	December 05, 2014
30	Measurement of noise levels in a dental teaching institute	Convention, Paper	National	Ghaziabad	June 04, 2015
31	Poster — Age and gender related differences in the position of inferior alveolar nerve to apex of mandibular first molar by using CBCT-retospective pilot study	Conference, Poster	National	Jaipur	December 05, 2014
32	Yo compare the Anesthetic efficacy of Articane 4% with Lidocaine 2% with Adrenaline 1:80,000 in tooth with irreversible pulpitis	Conference, Poster	National	Amritsar	November 26, 2015
33	Herbs in Endodontics	Convention, Poster	National	Ghaziabad	June 04, 2015
34	Root resorption: the clinician's dilemma revealed	Conference, Poster	National	Jaipur	December 05, 2014
35	Maximum aesthetics with minimal intervention: A new paradigm	Convention, poster	National	Ghaziabad	June 04, 2015
36	Analysis of inconsistency in the diagnosis of periapical lesions on intraoral periapical radiographs in indian population — A Cross Sectional Study	Conference, Paper	National	Amritsar	November 26, 2015
37	Accuracy of CBCT for volumetric measurement of simulated periapical lesions	Conference, Poster	National	Jaipur	December 05, 2014
38	Remineralization : An ounce of prevention	Convention, poster	National	Ghaziabad	June 04, 2015
39	Accuracy of CBCT for volumetric measurement of simulated periapical lesions	Conference, Paper	National	Amritsar	November 28, 2015

FACULTY MEMBERS ACQUIRED ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATION

S.	Name	Designation	Department	Additional		
No.				Qualifi	cation(s)	Acquired
1	Dr. Neelakshi Singh	Senior Lecturer	Dept. of Oral Pathology &	MBA	In	Hospital
	Rallan		Microbiology	Admini	stration	



PRIZES/AWARDS WON BY FACULTY

S. No.	Name of Awardee (with designation and department)	Description of Prizes/ Awards	Organization	Date
1	Dr. Lumbini P, Senior Lecturer, Dept. of Pedodontics & Preventive Dentistry	University 3rd Topper award in M.D.S Examination, May 2014	Teerthanker Mahaveer University	30th August 2014
2	Dr. Nivedita Bajantri	Best paper award	Intenational journal of Dental Research &Development	31.12.2014

FDPs/workshops, seminars, conferences, special/extension

LECTURES ORGANISED BY THE COLLEGE

S.	Title	Nature of	Level	Guest Speakers/	Date
No.		Activity		Resource Persons	
1.	Emerging Trends in Dentistry	Conference (CDE Programme)	National	 Prof. N Gnanasundaram, Former Principal, HOD, OMDR, GDC, Chennai Prof. K.K. Wadhwani, Ex- Dean, HOD, Conservative, KGMC, Lucknow Prof. Vishal Dang, HOD, OMDR, MRDC, Faridabad Dr. Abhay Lamba, Implantologist, New Delhi Prof. Sabya Sachi Saha, HOD, PHD, SPPGIDMS, Lucknow Prof. Susmita Saxena, Ex-Dean, Ex-Pro vice Chancellor, Head, Oral Pathology, ESIC Dental College, Rohini, New Delhi Dr. Ranjana Mohan, HOD, Periodontology, TMDCRC, TMU Prof. Sukhdeep Singh, HOD, Pedodontics, School of Dental Sciences, Sharda University, Greater Noida 	August 30- 31, 2014
2.	Management & Team Building in Dental Practice	FDP	State	Prof. Vipin Jain, Director, TMIMT, TMU	September 25, 2014
3.	Dentinal Hypersensitivity not a challenge Non-invasive methods of quantifying gingival. Is there life after Buckley's Formocresol? LSTR Therapy" in primary	FDP	College	Dr. Mohan Gundappa Principal, TMDCRC, TMU	November 28, 2014



4.	teeth — An overview 1. Evolution is method of internal	FDP	College	Dr. Mohan Gundappa	January
~4.	fixation in management of mandible fracture 2. Protocol management of Temporomandibular joint ankylosis. 3. Orthodontics-Endodontics treatment — A symbiotic approach. 4. Congenitally missing maxillary lateral incisors! Treatment approach.	FUP	College	Principal, TMDCRC, TMU	23, 2015
5.	Dental Informatics Epidemics of 21st Century Randomized controlled trail on the anti plaque efficacy of punica granatum mouthwash and chlorhexidine-A four day plaque accumulation model	FDP	College	Dr. Mohan Gundappa Principal, TMDCRC, TMU	February 25, 2015
6.	 Sterilization in Dental Clinic & Hospital Role of L-PRF in implant Dentistry Smile Designing Maxillofacial Prosthesis — Hand Prosthesis — By a Prosthodontics 	FDP	College	Dr. Mohan Gundappa Principal, TMDCRC, TMU	March 27, 2015
7.	 Surgical and endodontic management of permanent maxillary 1st molar with internal root resorption. Comparison of adequacy of final working length determination using an apex locator with radiography-An in vivo study. Noise levels in dental teaching institute-matter of concern. Interdisciplinary interaction in endodontics- A team work approach. 	FDP	College	Dr. Mohan Gundappa Principal, TMDCRC, TMU	April 24, 2015
8.	Quest for natural fixatives Biotooth - A glimpse into the future. Advance Diagnostic aids in the screening of oral cancer.	FDP	College	Dr. Mohan Gundappa Principal, TMDCRC, TMU	May 15, 2015
9.	Tobacco Habits: Basics yet interque "Dead Do Tell Tales" Saliva-The Body's Mirror Nicotine replacement	FDP	College	Dr. Mohan Gundappa Principal, TMDCRC, TMU	June 26, 2015
	Orientation Lecture-MBA in	FDP	College	Dr. Mohan Gundappa	July 23,





	Hospital Management			Principal, TMDCRC, TMU	2015
11.	1. Bone Grafts in Minor Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery 1. Penetrating Injury of Face by a large Machine Bolt. 2. Formalin induced iatrogenic cellutitis of face. 3. Usual Pathology of Unusual location- A case of Palatal Sialolith 4. Intraductal Tooth-A Case of Tooth in Wharton's Duct 5. House Fly maggots in Oral cavity — A case of oral myiasis	FDP	College	Dr. Mohan Gundappa Principal, TMDCRC, TMU	July 24, 2015

FDPs/conferences/seminars/workshops attended by faculty members outside TMU

S. No.	Faculty Name	Department	Title of FPD/Conference/ Seminar/Workshop	Level (National/ International)	Organised by	Date
1	Dr. Mohan Gundappa	Conservative	National Scientific Symposium and Workshop on Esthetic Restorations	National	IMS, Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi	April 11- 12, 2015
2	Dr. Ranjana Mohan	Periodontology	National Scientific Symposium and Workshop on Esthetic Restorations	National	IMS, Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi	April 11- 12, 2015
3	Dr. Ch. Sudheer Kumar	Orthodontics	49th IOS Conference Kolkatta	National	IOS	November 21-23,
4	Dr. Mukesh Kumar					2014
5	Dr. Vaibhav Misra					
6	Dr. Mandeep Rallan	Dept. of Pedodontics & Preventive Dentistry	36th ISPPD Conference, Lucknow	National	Indian Society of Pedodontics & Preventive Dentistry	October 14-16, 2014
7	Dr.R.K Yeluri	Dept. of	Exploring the	National	I.T.S Dental	August 23,
8	Dr. Mandeep Rallan	Pedodontics & Preventive Dentistry	psychological paradigm in clinical pediatric dentistry — conflicts of little mind		College, Greater Noida	2014
9	Dr. Rajani Dable	Conference	42 nd Indian prosthodontic society PG Conference 2014Chandigarh	National	IPS	November 06-09, 2014
10	Dr. Rajani Dable	Convention	17 th Indian prosthodontic society PG Convention 2015, Nagpur	National	IPS	July 10-11, 2015
11	Dr. Kuldeep	Conference	Annual world dental	International	FDI	September

			congress 2014-FDI			11-14, 2014
12	Dr. Kuldeep	FDP	CDE - Medical Emergencies in the Dental Office	International	FDI	September 11, 2014
13	Dr. Kuldeep	FDP	CDE - Is the mandibular block pass é ?-	International	FDI	September 12, 2014
14	Dr. Kuldeep	FDP	CDE - Facing the Challenges of the Ageing population	International	FDI	September 11, 2014

FACULTY ACTED AS RESOURCE PERSON, PRESENTED PAPER(S) AT SOME CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP, DELIVERED SEMINAR/GUEST/SPECIAL LECTURES OUTSIDE OF TMU

S. No.	Faculty Name & Dept.	Purpose	Topic of the paper presented/lecture delivered/etc.	Title of Conference/Seminar /Workshop/ Lecture	Level	Organis ed by	Date
1	Dr. Mohan Gundappa Conservative Dentistry	Conference Lecture	Rotary versus reciprocating motion (Lecture Delivered)	29 th IACDE & 22 nd IES National Conference	National	Jaipur	December 05, 2014
2	Dr. Mohan Gundappa Conservative Dentistry Dr. Ranjana Mohan Periodontology	Guest Speaker Guest Speaker	Midline Diastema Pink Esthetics	National Scientific Symposium and Workshop on Esthetic Restorations	National	IMS, Banaras Hindu Universi ty, Varanasi	April 11- 12, 2015
4	Dr. Mandeep Rallan Pedodontics & Preventive Dentistry	Paper presentation	Fragment Bonding — A natural esthetic treatment option	36 th ISPPD Conference, Lucknow	National	Indian Society of Pedodo ntics & Preventi ve Dentistr y	October 16, 2014
5	Dr Rajani Dable Prostho	Paper	Ergonomics & Prosthodontists	42 nd Indian prosthodontic society PG Conference 2014	National	Indian prostho dontic society, Chandig arh	November 06-09, 2014
6	Dr Rajani Dable Prostho	One on one session	Highly resorbed ridges-how to deal with	17 th Indian prosthodontic society PG Convention 2015	National	Indian prostho dontic society, Nagpur	July 10-12, 2015

STUDENT'S MOVEMENT TO HIGHER STUDIES

S.	Student's Name	Programme	Name of	Programme of Study	
No.			Institute		
1	Sandeep Srivastava	MDS	TMDCRC	MDS (Dept. of Pedodontics and Preventive Dentistry)	
2	Vikas Kumar Jhingala	MDS	TMDCRC	MDS (Dept. of Public Health Dentistry)	
3	Shalini Mishra	MDS	TMDCRC	MDS (Dept. of Orthodontics and Dentofacial Orthopedics)	
4	Chhaya Burman	MDS	TMDCRC	MDS (Dept. of Oral Medicine & Radiology)	
5	Santy Panchal	MDS	TMDCRC	MDS (Dept. of Orthodontics and Dentofacial Orthopedics)	
6	Akash Gopi	MDS	TMDCRC	MDS (Dept. of Prosthodontics and Crown & Bridge)	
7	Tanu Priya Sonkar	MDS	TMDCRC	MDS (Dept. of Prosthodontics and Crown & Bridge)	
8	Arun Bhati	MDS	TMDCRC	(Dept. of Oral & Maxillofacial Surgery)	
9	Sajar Abbas	MDS	TMDCRC	MDS (Dept. of Oral Medicine & Radiology)	
10	Mahendra Pratap	MDS	TMDCRC	MDS (Dept. of Orthodontics and Dentofacial Orthopedics)	
11	Apoorva Gupta	MDS	TMDCRC	MDS (Dept. of Oral Medicine & Radiology)	

RESEARCH ARTICLES PUBLISHED BY FACULTY

S. No.	Name of Author	Name of Co- Author(s	Paper Title	Journal Details	Journal Type
1	Dr. Ranjana Mohan	Chowdhary Z., Sharma V., Rai R	Air Polishing: An Update	International Journal of Maxillofacial Research 2015 Vol 1(1):34-46.	Online/ Print
2	Dr. Ranjana Mohan	Rohit Jain, Amarnath Janardhan, Rahul Jain	Mucoepidermoid carcinoma of oral mucosa	BMJ Case Reports 2015 doi:10.1136/bcr-2014- 208339:1-2.	Online/ Print
3	Dr. Ranjana Mohan		Microsurgical approach for the management of multiple gingival recession by tunnel-pouch technique with combination of sub-epithelial connective tissue graft.	TMU journal of Dentistry 2014;1(3):126-128	Online/ Print
4			Hyaluronic acid — A novel non- invasive technique for interdental papilla Reconstruction.	TMU journal of Dentistry 2014;1(3):135—136	Online/ Print
5			Platelet rich fibrin (prf) and β - tricalcium phosphate with coronally advanced flap for the management of grade-ii furcation defect."	Ethiop J health Sci. 2014; 24(3):269-272	Online/ Print
6			Root canal centering ability of rotary cutting nickel titanium Instruments: a meta-analysis.	J Cons Dent; 2014; 17(6)	Online/ Print
7			Hemisection- a case report.	TMU journal of Dentistry 2014;1(4)	Online/ Print
8			Multidisciplinary approach for the management of endo-perio lesion. a case Report.	TMU journal of Dentistry 2014;1(4)	Online/ Print



9			Nanomedicine: a giant leap	TMU journal of Dentistry	Online/
2			forward in disease diagnosis &	2014;1(4)	Print
			treatment.	2017,1(7)	Fine
10			Dental Endoscope: A boon to	JDENT Herald 2015;	Online
			Dentistry	1(4):018-020	Print
11	Dr.	Rohit Jain, Ranjana	Mucoepidermoid carcinoma of	BMJ Case Reports 2015	Online
	Janardhana	Mohan, Rahul Jain	oral mucosa	DOI:10.1136/bcr-2014-	Print
	ABJ			208339:1-2.	
12	Dr. Karthik	Padmapriya	A Comparative Evaluation of	J Res Adv Dent 2015;	Online/
	Krishna	Kandala, Lumbini	Normal Variations In Facial	4:1s2:100-107.	Print
		Pathivada, Jaspal	Proportions: A Photogrammetric		
		Singh	Study		
13	Dr. Mukesh	K savanna, A Ansari	Interdisciplinary therapy in	IJAHS Vol. 1 Issue 5, 23-27;	Print
	Kumar		orthodontics: an overview	2014	
14	Dr. Abhay	A Singh, A Ansari	Assessment of sagittal	2015. Vol. 1 issue 9, 29-34	Print
	Kumar Jain		discrepancies of jaw a review	IJAHS	
15		A Gupta	Practice management: are you	2014. Vol. 1 issue 7, 24-29	Print
			really doing well	IJAHS	
16		K savanna, A Ansari	Interdisciplinary therapy in	IJAHS Vol. 1 Issue 5, 23-27;	Print
			orthodontics: an overview	2014	
17		Nishita garg	Prevalance of obesity & it's	2014. Vol 1 issue 3, 138	Print
			influencing factors among	IJAHS	
			affluent school children of		
			Bangalore city		
18		S Shenoy, S Kappor	Attaching crimpable hooks; an	Apos publication vol 4,	Print
10		D. M. LANGUAGA C.	easy way out	issue 6 183,2014	D. 1
19		R K JAISWAL, S	Diagnosis simplified: the angular	Apos trends in	Print
		SHENOY	cephalometric analyzing protractor	Orthodontics Vol. 4, Issue 5 141,2014	
20	Dr. AKRAM	A Singh, A K Jain	Assessment of sagittal	2015. Vol. 1 issue 9, 29-34	Print
20	ANSARI	A Siligh, A K Jain	discrepancies of jaw a review	DAHS	rint
21	ANSAN	P Ganna, S K Shetty	An evaluation of errors in	2014. Vol. 48, Issue 4, 51-52	Print
21		r danna, 5 k Shetty	cephalometric measurements on	JIOS	rint
			scanned lateral cephalometric	3103	
			images using computerized		
22		A Gupta, U.S.	A lingual approach of	2014. Vol. 1 issue 6, 33-36	Print
		Krishnanayak	orthodontic treatment — a case	IJAHS	
			report		
23		K Savana, A K Jain	Interdisciplinary therapy in	2014. Vol. 1 issue 5, 23-27	Print
			orthodontics: an overview	IJAHS	
24	Dr. Vivek	A. Yadav	Sterilization & disinfection of	2015, Vol.1 Issue 5, 177-180	Print
	Misra		orthodontic appliances &	IJAHS	
			consumable		
25		K. Savana, A. K. Jain	Assessment of sagittal	2014. Vol. 1 issue 9, 29-34	Print
			discrepancies of jaw a review	IJAHS	
26	Dr.R.K Yeluri		Management of pediatric	Journal of Compendium of	Online
			mandibular fracture — A case	continuing education in	Print
			series	dentistry 2014; 35(8): 578-	
				82	
27	Dr. R. K. Yeluri		Reimplantation of avulsed	Asian Journal of Dental	Online
			maxillary incisors after	Research 2014;1(1):1-5	Print
			prolonged dry storage in a 14yr		





- 41 - 12 - 1			old adolescent: A case report		
28	Dr. R. K. Yeluri	Dr.Nishita Garg, Dr.Mandeep Rallan	Putty silicone as a guide in the restorative management of primary double tooth: A case report	Annals of Dental Speciality 2015;3(1):21-23	Online/ Print
29	Dr. R. K. Yeluri	Dr. Swarnika Gupta, Dr. Lumbini P	Management of pediatric mandibular parasymphyseal fracture with acrylic closed cap splint: A case report	Annals of Dental Speciality 2015;3(1):45-47	Online/ Print
30	Dr. R. K. Yeluri		Fiber-reinforced composite resin bridge: A treatment option in children	International Journal of Clinical Pediatric Dentistry 2015; 8(1):62-65	Online/ Print
31	Dr. RK. Yeluri		Enamel deproteinization using papacarie and 10% papain gel on shear bond strength of orthodontic brackets before and after acid etching	Journal of Clinical Pediatric Dentistry 2015;39(4):244- 253	Online/ Print
32	DrR. K. Yeluri		Management of Pediatric Mandibular Fracture using cap splint — A Report of case series	Asian Journal of Pharmaceutical and Health Sciences 2015;5(1):1219- 1222	Online/ Print
33	Dr. Nishita Garg		Mittal bonded tongue thrusting appliance	APOS Trends in Orthodontics 2014;4(5):139-40	Online/ Print
34	Dr. Nishita Garg		Prevalence of Obesity and its Influencing Factors among Affluent School Children of Bangalore City	Journal of Obesity and Metabolic Research 2014;1(3):	Online/ Print
35	Dr. Lumbini P		Nanorobotics in Dentistry	Annals of Dental Speciality 2014;2(3):95-96	Online/ Print
36	Dr. Lumbini P		A comparative evaluation of normal variation in facial proportions of photogrammetric study	Journal of Research & Advancement in Dentistry 2015; 4(152):100-107	Online/ Print
37	Dr. Nivedita Bajantri		Isolation and identification of candida species from various clinical forms of leukoplakia and oral lichen planus	International journal of dental research and devlopment Dec 2014 Vol 4, issue 6,1-6	Online
38	Dr. Nivedita Bajantri		Detection of periapical lesion using conventional and direct digital radiology — an in vitro study	Journal of research and advancement in dentistry2015; 4:1s:104-109	Online
39	Dr. Nivedita Bajantri	Dr. Ravindra S.V	Skin Carvings: Predictive Diagnosis in Modern Era	International Journal of Scientific Study case reports and reviews March 2015, Vol 1, Issue 10	Online
40	Dr. Ravindra S.V		Primary herpetic gingivostomatitis: A case report and review	T.M.U Journal of Dentistry July September 2014	Online
41	Dr. Ravindra S.V		Botoxonomics: A Palliative Prick	International journal of Scientific Study Vol 2(6), Sept 2014	Online





42	Dr. Ravindra S.V		Terahertz pulse imaging : a promising non-invasive diagnostic modality	Indian journal of dentistry Vol 5; 39-42; 2014	Online
43	Dr. Ravindra S.V	Dr Garima Yeluri	Green tea: A healthy sip	International Journal of Scientific Study Vol 1 issue 12: 2015	Online
44	Dr. Ravindra S.V	Dr.Nivedita Bajantri	Skin Carvings: Predictive Diagnosis in Modern Era	International Journal of Scientific Study case reports and reviews March 2015, Vol 1, Issue 10	Online
45	Dr. Ravindra S.V		Evaluation of hearing deficit in patients with oral submucous fibrosis	Journal of Oral Science Vol. 57, No. 2, 109-113, 2015	Online
46	Dr. Ravindra S.V		Liposarcoma: A rare case report with review of literature.	International journal of scientific study case Reports and reviews May 2015 vol 1 isuue 12 page 22-26	Online
47	Dr. Kuber Tyagi		Primary herpetic gingivostomatitis: A case report and review	T.M.U Journal of Dentistry July September 2014	Online
48	Dr. Garima Yeluri		Coreelation of dental pulp stones, carotid artery and renal calcifications using digital panoramic radiography and ultrasonography	Contemporary clinical dentistry Sep 2015,vol 6 ,supplement 2	Online
49	Dr. Garima Yeluri	Dr. Ravindra S.V	Green tea: A healthy sip	International Journal of Scientific Study Vol 1 issue 12; May 2015	Online
50	Dr. Rajani A. Dable		Ring retained digital prosthesis — a case report	TMU J Dent Vol. 1; issue 4 oct — dec 2014	Online + Print
51	Dr. Rajani A. Dable		Prosthodontics rehabilitation of a maxillary fibrous Ridge — A case report.	TMU J Dent Vol. 1; Issue 4 Oct — Dec 2014	Online + Print
52	Dr. Rajani A. Dable		Neutral zone: A case report	TMU J Dent 2014; 1(4): 152- 154	Online + Print
53	Dr. Piyush Tandon		Ring retained digital prosthesis — a case report	TMU J Dent Vol. 1; issue 4 oct — dec 2014	Online + Print
54	Dr. Piyush Tandon		Prosthodontics rehabilitation of a maxillary fibrous Ridge — A case report.	TMU J Dent Vol. 1; Issue 4 Oct — Dec 2014	Online + Print
55	Dr. Piyush Tandon		Neutral zone: A case report	TMU J Dent 2014; 1(4): 152- 154	Online + Print
56	Dr. Kuldeep		Neutral zone: A case report	TMU J Dent 2014; 1(4): 152- 154	Online + Print
57	Dr. Kuldeep		Liquid supported denture: a solution to flabby ridge- a case report.	Journal of research and advancement in dentistry 2015; 4(2): 74-78	Online + Print
58	Dr. Kuldeep		Cracked Tooth Syndrome- Overview of literature. International	Journal of Applied and Basic Medical Research2015; 5(3): 164- 168	Online + Print
59	Dr. Kuldeep		Titanium- Settle for a better	International journal of	Online +





			metal: A Review.	dental and health sciences2015; 2(1): 131-140	Print
60	Dr. Madhurima Sharma		Making a Fashion Statement with Dental Jewelry	International Journal of Preventive and Clinical Dental Research July- Sept. 2014; 1(3):53-55	Online + Print
61	Dr. Vishwadeepa k Singh		Liquid supported denture: a solution to flabby ridge- a case report.	Journal of research and advancement in dentistry 2015; 4(2): 74-78	Online + Print
62	Dr. Vishwadeepa k Singh		Denture Adhesive and Zinc Toxicity.	International journal of oral health and medical research2015; 5(2): 111-112	Online + Print
63	Dr. Noopur Rathi		Forensic Dentistry- Are Dental Surgeons Aware of Their Role	Journal of Dental HeraldOct 2014, Issue 4, Vol. 1, 24-26.	Online + Print
64	Dr. Sumit Misra		Thermacol maxillary denture: light weight prosthesis.	National journal of medical and allied science 2014: 3(2): 60-63	Online + Print
65	Dr. Sumit Misra		Liquid supported denture: a solution to flabby ridge- a case report.	Journal of research and advancement in dentistry 2015; 4(2): 74-78	Online + Print
66	Dr. Sumit Misra		Candida albicans: A brief review	International Journal of Pharmacology & Toxicology 5(1), 2015, 21-23.	Online + Print
67	Dr. Sumit Misra		Radiographic evaluation of the positon of mental foramen in patients reported to institution of rural area.	Journal of Research and Advancement in dentistry 2015;4:72-75	Online + Print
68	Dr. Sumit Misra		Denture hygiene- a short note on denture cleansers.	Journal of Science2015; 5(3): 131-133	Online +
69	Dr. Sumit Misra		Denture Adhesive and Zinc Toxicity	International journal of oral health and medical research2015; 5(2): 111-112	Online + Print
70	Dr. Meghanand T Nayak	Priya Sahni, Abhishek Singhvi, Anjali Singh	The Perceived Relevance of Tooth Carving In Dental Education: Views of Practicing Dentists And Faculty In West India	Education For Health 2015;27(3):238-42.	Both
71	Dr. Sunitha Jagalur Doddanna	Geetanshu Dawar, Neelakshi Singh Rallan, Mansi Agarwal	Intramuscular Cavernous hemangioma: Arare entity in the buccinators muscle	Indian Journal of Dental Research,25(6),2014,813- 815	Both
72	Dr. Geetanshu Dawar	Sushmita Senapati, Mansi Agarwal, Neha Sumra, Prabhpreet Kaur	Anemia:The Oral Perspective	The Journal of Indian Dental Association Uttrakhand State, July- August, 2015, 6(1), 30-31	Print
73	Dr. Geetanshu Dawar		Leukemia: The Oral Perspective	International Journal of Oral Health and Medical Research, July-August, 2015,2(2),113-114	Both
74	Dr. Neelakshi Singh Rallan	Kunal Sah,Sunira Chandra,Ruhi Sidhu,Mandeep	Non-syndromic non familial bilateral parotid and submandibular salivary gland	Saudi Journal for Health Sciences-vol 3,issue 3, sep- dec 2014	Both



		Rallan,Neelakshi Singh Rallan	aplasia with lacrimal duct atresia: a rare congenital ectodermal defect		
75	Dr. Neelakshi Singh Rallan	Sachin Kumar, Narendra Nath Singh, Arun Singh, Neelakshi Singh, Raman Kant Sinha	Use of curcuma longa L. extract to stain various tissue samples for histological studies	AYU, Oct- Dec 2014,vol 35, Issue 4	Both
76	Dr. D.S. Gupta	Dr. Sunit K.	Extensive ossifying fibroma of jaw	Nat I J Maxillofacial Surgery 2014 Jul-Dec; 5(2): 224-227	Print

PUBLICATION OF IN-HOUSE RESEARCH JOURNAL / NEWS LETTER

S.	Title of Journal/	Year of	Periodicity	No. of Issued Published
No.	New Letter	Introduction		till 31/07/2015
1	TMU Journal of Dentistry	January 2014	Quarterly	6

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

S. No.	Subject/ Discipline	Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books	Total No	Total No. of Journals	
				National	International	
1	15	1063	3958	15	53	

NEW ADDITIONS TO LIBRARY DURING THE SESSION

S.No.	Subject/	No. of Titles	No. of Books	No. of Journals	
	Discipline			National	International
1	15	29	58	15	53

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

S. No.	Event	Programme and Batch with No. of Participants	Date
1	Fresher's Party	BDS 1st & 2nd Year	January 2015
2	Sports Meet	BDS & MDS All Years	February 2015
3	Cultural Events	College Week (TMDCRC) (Triumph) 2015	February 27 to March 05, 2015
4	Cricket	BDS & MDS All Years	Feb 2015
5	Literary Events	Debate, Quiz & Essay Writing Competition (BDS & MDS All Years)	February 27 to March 05, 2015
6	Fun Fair	BDS & MDS All Years	February 2015
7	Cultural Evening (College Night)	At 3 rd Convocation	April 2015



COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

ESTABLISHMENT

Established in 2008, the College of Engineering has been providing well-trained and multi-skilled young engineering graduates and post graduates to meet out the growing demand for engineers and entrepreneurs in India and abroad. The College is imparting quality education in all disciplines of technical education. In a short span of five years, the College has emerged as a hub for academic excellence. The conducive environment for research activities in different fields of technology is an asset in itself. The College offers different programs at bachelor, post-graduate and doctoral level covering major branches of engineering and basic sciences.

Extra care is taken to ensure proficiency in communication, personality development, leadership qualities and entrepreneurial traits among all students for their better interface with corporate world. The college has recently started providing consulting services to governmental and non-governmental organizations.



Goals & Objectives

- To impart high quality technical knowledge.
- To achieve excellence at par with the global standards.
- To provide a conducive learning environment to the students.
- To promote Research activity in various fields of Engineering and Technology.
- To provide high level consulting services.

Major Strengths

- Well qualified and experienced regular faculty
- Fully equipped state-of-the-art laboratories and workshops
- Well stocked library with online access to EBSCO database
- Most modern lecture theaters and classrooms with audio-visual teaching aids
- Excellent industry-institute interaction
- Academic and industry collaborations with leading Indian and foreign organizations
- Continuous updating of curricula in accordance with emerging requirements of industry

Academic Collaboration (s)

- . University of Nantes, France
- Limerick Institute of Technology, Ireland
- Amtek Auto Ltd., Gurgaon





MEMBERSHIP(S) OF VARIOUS PROFESSIONAL BODIES/ORGANISATION

S. No.	Organization	Nature of Membership	Period of Membership
1	Computer Society of India (CSI)	Institutional	Two years
2	Indian Society for Technical Education (ISTE)	Institutional	Life time
3.	The Institution of Electronics and Telecommunication Engineers (IETE)	Institutional	Life time
4.	IEEE	Individual	One year

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

S.	Programme	Duration	Annual/	Year of	Sanctioned
No.	riogramme	Duration	Semester	Introduction	Intake
1	B.Tech. • Civil Engineering • Electronics & Communication Engineering • Computer Science & Engineering • Electrical & Electronics Engineering • Mechanical Engineering • Chemical Engineering	4	Semester	2008	(480) 120 60 60 60 120
2	B.Tech. (Lateral Entry) • Civil Engineering • Electronics & Communication Engineering • Electrical & Electronics Engineering • Mechanical Engineering • Chemical Engineering	3	Semester	2008	(54) 18 06 12 12 06
3	 M.Tech. Computer Science & Engineering Electronics Engineering (VLSI) Digital Communication Mechanical Engineering 	2	Semester	2009 2010 2012 2010	(72) 18 18 18 18
4	B.Sc. (Hons.) Mathematics	3	Semester	2009	60
5	B.Sc. (Hons.) Physics	3	Semester	2011	60
6	B.Sc. (Hons.) Chemistry	3	Semester	2011	60
7	B.Sc. (Hons.) Electronics	3	Semester	2009	60
8	M.Sc. Mathematics	2	Semester	2012	30
9	M.Sc. Physics	2	Semester	2012	30
10	M.Sc. Chemistry	2	Semester	2012	30



TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.Tech I Year	248	29	277
2	B.Tech II Year	355	32	387
3	B.Tech III Year	439	34	473
4	B.Tech IV Year	481	33	514
5	B.Tech +MBA I Year	0	0	0
6	B.Tech +MBA II Year	8	1	9
7	B.Tech +MBA III Year	14	0	14
8	B.Tech +MBA IV Year	11	1	12
9	B.Tech +MBA IV Year	34	0	34
10	B.Sc. (Hons) I Year	66	47	113
11	B.Sc. (Hons) II Year	65	48	113
12	B.Sc. (Hons) III Year	87	48	135
13	M.Tech I Year	8	4	12
14	M.Tech II Year	17	7	24
15	M.Sc. I Year	23	23	46
16	M.Sc. II Year	18	23	41

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1.	B.Tech	248	29	277
2.	M.Tech	8	4	12
3.	B.Sc. (Hons)	66	47	113
4.	M.Sc.	23	23	46

FOREIGN STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Country	Programme	No. of Students (all batches)		*No. of Students enrolled during the period August 1, 2014 to July 31, 2015			
			Male	Female	Total	Male	Female	Total
1	Nepal	B.Tech I year	4	0	4	4	0	4
2	Nigeria	B.Tech I year	3	0	3	3	0	3
3	Nepal	B.Tech II year	2	0	2			
4	Bhutan	B.Tech II year	5	1	6			
5	Bhutan	B.Sc. II year	3	1	4			
6	Nepal	B.Tech III year	5	0	5			
7	Nepal	B.Tech IV year	3	0	3			





No. of Ph.D(s) AWARDED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

Name of Awardee : Vandana Bagla

Topic : Application of Vector Optimization Problems

Discipline : Mathematics
Date of Award : April 18, 2015

STUDENTS AWARDED DEGREE IN THIRD CONVOCATION OF THE UNIVERSITY:

S. No.	Programme	gramme Batch	No. of Students			
			Male	Female	Total	
1.	B.Tech	2010-2014	247	30	277	
		2009-2013	276	21	297	
3.	B.Sc. (Hons)	2011-2014	34	37	71	
		2010-2013	26	16	42	
4.	M.Tech	2012-2014	20	14	34	
		2011-2013	29	16	45	
5.	M.Sc.	2012-2014	26	22	48	

PRIZES/AWARDS WON BY STUDENTS

S. No.	Name of Awardee	Programme & Session (e.g. B.Tech 1st Year)	Description of Prizes/Awards	Organization	Date
1	Akhilendra Pratap Singh	B.Tech EC III Year	Winner (Table Tanis)	College of Physical Education , TMU	16.03.2015
2	Mohd. Naseem	B.Tech ME III Year	First Position (200 Mtr race) & Second Position (100 Mtr Race)	College of Physical Education , TMU	16.03.2015
3	Ashish K Upadhyay	B.Tech ME II Year	First Position (100 mtr Race)	College of Physical Education , TMU	16.03.2015
4	Aftab ALi	B.Tech Civil I Year	Second Position (200 mtr Race)	College of Physical Education , TMU	16.03.2015
5	Football Team CoE (13)	B.Tech+ Bsc	Winner (Football)	College of Physical Education , TMU	16.03.2015
6	Basketball Team COE (11)	B.Tech+ Bsc	Runner up (Basketball)	College of Physical Education , TMU	16.03.2015

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the College

S. No.	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Guest Speakers/ Resource Persons	ParticipantsProfi le	Date
1	World Youth Skills Day	Workshop	College	Mr Tushar from IL&FS Skills, Noida	All faculty members	14.07.2015





2	FDP on Application of Geo-Spatial Technologies and QGIS	FDP	College	Prof. D S Chhiller, Delhi University, New Delhi S Jaggi, M D, Wyn Technologies Pvt. Ltd. New Delhi	Faculty of Civil Engineering, Computer Science and Electrical Engineering	05.06.2015 to 06.06.2015
3	National Conference on "Advance Research In Pure & Applied Mathematics"	Conference	National	Prof Rama Bhargawa, Professor, Department of Mathematics, IIT Roorkee, U.K.	Academicians, Delegates Researchers, students from all over India	09.05.2015
4	2 nd National Conference on Innovative Paradigm in English Language, Media and Communication	Conference	National	Prof. H.P.Shukla, Head, Department of English, Uttrakhand Open University, Haldwani, U.K.	Academicians, Delegates Researchers, students from all over India	30.04.2015
5	3 rd National Conference on Advanced Research & Innovation in Science and Engineering	Conference	National	Dr. Sudeb Das Gupta, Professor from IIT- Roorkee, U.K.	Scholars, Researchers, Students from all over India.	29.04.2015
6	4 th International Conference on Emerging Trends in Engineering & Technology	Conference	Internati onal	Prof. A. K. Pant, Former Professor IIT, Roorkee and Former Director Birla Institute of Applied Science, Bhimtal, Prof. M. P. Jaiswal, Professor and Dean, M.D.I, Gurgaon	Researchers, Academicians, Students, Industrial Persons from all over the world.	24.04.2015 to 25.04.2015
7	Workshop cum championship "AUTOSPARK 2015" in association with SAARANG-2015, IIT Madras	Workshop	National	Mr Praveen Sharma, Mr Saurav Das, Mr Sushil Kumar from RoboSejugous Technologies Pvt Ltd, Noida	Students of ME department of College of Engineering & University Polytechnic	12.03.2015 to 14.03.2015
8	Workshop on QUADCOPTER, in association with IIT Delhi	Workshop	National	Mr. Himanshu Pandey, Research Engineer, Robosapiens Pvt Ltd,New Delhi	Students of B.Tech ECE	20.02.2015 to 21.02.2015
9	Workshop on Bridge Designing in association with IIT Bombay	Workshop	National	Mr Chaitanya Kulkarni, IIT Bombay	Students of B.Tech Civil Engineering	13.02.2015 to 14.02.2015
10	Introductory session on MATLAB	Workshop	College	Mr Abhijit Saharia and Dilip Kumar, College of Engineering	All students of EEE	01.11.2014
11	Advanced implementation session on MATLAB	Workshop	College	Mr Abhijit Saharia and Dilip Kumar, College of Engineering	All students of EEE	15.11.2014
12	Recent scenario in Electronics Development and E-waste management	FDP	College	Dr Syed Akhtar Imam, Department of Electronics & Communication Engg, Faculty of Engineering & Technology, Jamia Millia Islmaia, Delhi	All Faculty Members	09.06.2015

13	Research Methodology	FDP	College	Dr Vipin Khurana, IIT Delhi, Associate Professor, IBS Gurgaon	All Faculty Members	28.05.2015 to 30.05.2015
14	Faculty Development Program	FDP	College	Prof R K Mudgal, Vice Chancellor, TMU	All Faculty Members	19.02.2015
15	(i)How to analyze MOS circuits. (ii)About technology scaling. (iii)How to analyze energy band diagrams. (iv)How to derive the energy consumption for a given circuit.	Guest Lecture	College	Mandeep Singh Bachher, Mr. Shashank Pathak, Mr. Kaushik Roy , PURDUE NEXT, MIND SCAN, New Delhi	3rd & 4th year students of ME & EC	21.01.2015 to 22.01.2015
16	e-resources database , online research paper and search engine.	Guest Lecture	College	Ritesh Kumar, Senior Training Specialist, North India, EBSCO Information Service, New Delhi	Students of B.Tech EC, Civil, ME	22.01.2015
17	Purdue Next offering & its benefits	Guest Lecture	College	Mr Mandeep Singh Bachher, Director, Mindscan education, Delhi.	Students of ME, EC & EEE branch (170)	21.11.2014
18	Industry Expectation from Freshers': How Freshers' can become corporate ready	Guest Lecture	College	Mr. Rajiv K Punj, Country Manager-Business Development, Eaton Corporation, Electrical Group, Power Quality and Controls Operation, Noida	Students of ME, EC & EEE branch (170)	14.11.2014

FDPs/Conferences/Seminars/Workshops attended by Faculty MEMBERS OUTSIDE TMU

S. No.	Faculty Name	Department	Title of FPD/Conference/ Seminar/Workshop	Level (National/ Inter- national)	Organized by	Date
1	Mr. V. S. Rawat	Maths	NPTEL	National Workshop	Organized by IIT, Madras in Amrapali Institute, Haldwani (UK)	21.08.2014 to 23.08.2014
2	Mr. Amit Kumar Sharma	EEE	Entrepreneurship	State	MIT, Moradabad	04.09.2014
3	Navneet Kumar	CHE	Workshop on Considering Industry Stake- Holding in Lab Research	International	Indian Institute of Technology (IIT), Roorkee.	11.10.2014 to 12.10.2014



FACULTY ACTED AS RESOURCE PERSON, PRESENTED PAPER(S) AT SOME CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP, DELIVERED SEMINAR/GUEST/SPECIAL LECTURES OUTSIDE TMU

S. No	Faculty Name	Purpose	Topic of the paper	Title of Conference/ Seminar/ Workshop/ Lecture	Level	Organised by	Date
1	Piyush Kr. Patel, Jyoti Rani	Paper presented	Magneto electric coupling and electrical properties of CoFe2O4 added 0.5Ba(Zr0.2Ti0.8)O3- 0.5(Ba0.7Ca0.3)TiO3 ceramics	India Road show and Symposium Series: Supramolecular chemistry symposium	International	Royal Society of Chemistry	04.11.2014
2	Jaya Sharma	Paper presented	Contemporary Themes in the Fiction of Trio- Nergis Dalal, Ruth Prawer Jhabvala & Anita Desa	Interfacing Language and Literature	International	M.J.P. Rohilkhand University Bareilly	to 13.10.2014
3	Jaya Sharma	Paper presented	Realism of Contemporary Society in the fictions of Chetan Bhagat.	Interfacing Language and Literature	International	M.J.P. Rohilkhand University Bareilly	to 13.10.2014
4	Dr. Rajeev Jha	Paper presented	Presented paper on the topic "Heat & mass transfer in MHD free convective flow of a visco elastic dusty fluid through a Porous Medium"	"Role of Mathematics in Sustainable Development"	National Conference	Department of Mathematics, Government Degree college Karanprayag (Chamoli), Uttarakhand	17.12.2014 to 18.12.2014
5	Dr Navneet Kumar	Paper presented	Research paper presented	International Conference of Advance Research and Innovation (ICARI-2015)	International	International Journal of Advance Research and Innovation (IJARI)	31.01.2015
6	Dr S R Ali	Paper presented	The main objective of the study is to identify and study the impact of processing & dumping of E-wastes in & around Moradabad	A Review on health hazards of processing & dumping of e- waste in & around Moradabad, UP, India	International	International Conference of Advanced Research & Innovations (ICARI-2015),	31.01.2015
7	Prof R K	Paper	It is a methodology	Remote Sensing &	International	International	31.01.2015



	Jain	presented	for Eco- development planning of Aravali degraded forest	GIS Approach to Eco-development Planning for Aravalli degrade forests around Gurgaon		Conference of Advanced Research & Innovations (ICARI-2015),	
8	Dr.Sonal Shukla	Paper presented	Women Empowerment Is The Operating System of 21st Century	Democracy And Development In India — Challenges & Opportunities	National	J.S. PG College Amroha	24.01.2015
9	Ms. Jaya Sharma	Paper presented	Women Empowerment	Democracy And Development In India — Challenges & Opportunities	National	J.S. PG College Amroha	24.01.2015
10	Ms. Indu Tripathi	Paper presented	Changing Scenario of Higher Education In India	Democracy And Development In India — Challenges & Opportunities	National	J.S. PG College Amroha	24.01.2015
11	Ms. Parul Agrawal	Paper presented	Role of Women During Freedom Movement In Sarat Chandra Chatterjee' s Pather Dabi	Democracy And Development In India — Challenges & Opportunities	National	J.S. PG College Amroha	24.01.2015
12	Ms. Neha Anand	Paper presented	I Am Free Human Being With An Independent Will	Democracy And Development In India — Challenges & Opportunities	National	J.S. PG College Amroha	24.01.2015
13	Dr. P. K. Jain	Paper presented	DR. P. K. Jain chaired the session and he presented his views on Shaw & His concept of Democracy	Democracy And Development In India — Challenges & Opportunities	National	J.S. PG College Amroha	24.01.2015
14	Dr. P. K. Jain	Paper presented	DR. P. K. Jain chaired the session and he presented his views on Capitalism & Democracy National	Democracy And Development In India — Challenges & Opportunities	National	J.S. PG College Amroha	25.01.2015
15	Dr. Praveen Pandey	Session Chaired	Guest of Honor Session Chair Author of the paper "Hydrogen: The Fuel Forever	Make-in-India : A Vision strategy and goals	National	SD College of engineering and Technology Muzaffarnagar	28.03.2015 to 29.03.2015
16	Dr. Sonal Shukla	Paper presented	Presented	Importance of CALL In The Teaching/Learning	National	DAV PG College Bulandshahar	27.02.2015 to 28.02.2015

				Process of Soft Skill			
17	Ms. Neha Anand	Paper presented	Presented	Inter Caste Marriage- A Restorative For Caste Isonomy	National	DAV PG College Bulandshahar	27.02.2015 28.02.2015
18	Dr Navneet Kumar	Paper presented	Presented	International Conference on Academic Research in Engineering, Management and Information Technology (ICAREMIT-2015)	International	M.J.P. Rohilkhand University, Bareilly	21.02.2015 to 23.02.2015
19	Ms. Neha Anand	Paper presented	Edifying Language Through Literature	Learning & Teaching English in India: Setting standards	International	RKGWIT Ghaziabad	09.07.2015 to 11.07.2015
20	Prof (Dr) Praveen Pandey	Session Chaired	Keynote Speaker Dr. Praveen pandey chaired the session	National Conference on "Renewable Energy and Environment (NCREE2015)	National	IMS ENGG COLLEGE. Ghaziabad	09.05.2015

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

S. No.	Students Name	B.Tech- Programme (Branch)	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered (Rs.) LPA
1	Avdesh Kumar	ME	Jai Hind Engineering	GET	1.80
2	Mayank Tiwari	ME	JSW Steel	GET	4.25
3	Rahees Ahmad	ME	Knowledge Podium	GET	1.80
4	Monu	ME	Knowledge Podium	GET	1.80
5	Arun Kumar Pathak	ME	MSP Steel & Power	GET	2.10
6	Mohd. Danish	ME	Micomax	GET	1.02
7	Mohd. Kashif	ME	Micomax	GET	1.02
8	Mudabbir Khan	ME	Lohar Eng. & Consts	GET	1.20
9	Baris Akhtar	ME	Lohar Eng. & Consts	GET	1.20
10	Neeraj Bhatt	ME	Lohar Eng. & Consts	GET	1.20
11	Arvind Kumar	ME	Motherson	GET	1.44
12	Nishant Sirohi	ME	Lohar Eng. & Consts	GET	1.20
13	Mohd. Amil	Civil	Syed & Company	GET	1.80
14	Rishav Banerjee	Civil	PHY Market Research	GET	1.44
15	Shikhar Srivastava	Civil	Opeque Infra	GET	1.86
16	Shubham Jain	Civil	PHY Market Research	GET	1.44
17	Abhishek Tiwari	EEE	Scope Telecom	GET	1.44
18	Ajay Singh	EEE	Micromax	GET	1.08
19	Arun Kumar	EEE	Micromax	GET	1.08



20	Gaurav Kumar	EEE	Micromax	GET	1.08
21	Harshit Jain	EEE	Micromax	GET	1.08
22	Kundan Kumar Singh	EEE	Scope Telecom	GET	1.44
23	Mamta Pal	EEE	Genpact	GET	1.80
24	Mausam Thapa	EEE	Scope Telecom	GET	1.44
25	Mohd. Faisal	EEE	S3 Electrical & Electronics	GET	1.80
26	Mohd. Sarafraz Husain	Mohd. Sarafraz Husain EEE S3 Electrical & Electronics		GET	1.80
27	Nirbhya Kr. Sharma	EEE	Micromax	GET	1.08
28	Nitesh Kumar	EEE	Micromax	GET	1.08
29	Nitin Kumar	EEE	S3 Electrical & Electronics	GET	1.80
30	Ravi Kumar	EEE	Micromax	GET	1.08
31	Sanjeev Kumar	EEE	Micromax	GET	1.08
32	Aditya Singh	EC	Bailment Telecom	GET	1.80
33	Akash Gaurav	EC	Scope Telecom	GET	1.44
34	Amit Kumar	EC	Bailment Telecom	GET	1.80
35	Amol Gupta	EC	3alearning Solution	GET	3.00
36	Bintoo Singh	EC	Micromax	GET	1.08
37	Bipul Kr. Sagar Singh	EC	Bailment Telecom	GET	1.80
38	Danish Nafees	EC	Bailment Telecom	GET	1.80
39	Kaushal Kumar	EC	Scope Telecom	GET	1.44
40	Mohd. Azeem Khan	EC	Scope Telecom	GET	1.44
41	Prbhat Kumar	EC	Scope Telecom	GET	1.44
42	Rahul Baghel	EC	Bailment Telecom	GET	1.80
43	Rajan Kumar	EC	Bailment Telecom	GET	1.80
44	Sachiv Tomar	EC	Scope Telecom	GET	1.44
45	Sonali Behl	EC	3alearning Solution	GET	3.00
46	Sonu Kumar	EC	Micromax	GET	1.08
47	Tajdar Abbas Rizvi	EC	Bailment Telecom	GET	1.80
48	Ankit	Chem	Dhampur Sugar Mills Ltd	GET	1.2
49	Aamish Kapoor	BSc (Chem)	Genpact	Process Associate	1.80
50	Gaurav Panwar	BSc (Phy)	Genpact	Process Associate	1.80
51	Niharika Kaushik	BSc (Chem)	Tripathi Scientific Instruments Company	Store Keeper	1.2

RESEARCH PROJECTS/CONSULTANCY ASSIGNMENTS UNDERTAKEN BY **FACULTY**

S. No.	Dept.	Title	PI & Co (PI)	Applied to	Remark
1	ECE	Design and Fabrication of various types of micro strip patch antenna	Mr Raghvendra Singh & Ms Shalini	Applied in DST	Submitted to Officer on special duty, Science & Engg. Research Board, 5& 5A, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Square Mall, Sector B, Pocket 5, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-11001 on 27 th March 2015



2	ECE	Performance Improvement	Mr M	Applied in	Submitted to Officer on
2	ECE	of 3G/4G technology of wireless communication system using multi level space time trellis code- based MIMO-OFDM	Krishnasamy & Mr Raghvendra Singh	DST	special duty, Science & Engg. Research Board, 5& 5A, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Square Mall, Sector B, Pocket 5, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-11001 on 27th March 2015
3	ECE	Solar driven auto rickshaw	Mr Porag Jyoti Ligira & Mr Rahul Vishnoi	Applied in DST	Submitted to Officer on special duty, Science & Engg. Research Board, 5& 5A, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Square Mall, Sector B, Pocket 5, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-11001 on 27th March 2015
4	Physics	Determination of defect states in some binary and ternary glassy alloys	Dr V S Kushwaha	Submitted to CSIR	Submitted to Head HRDG, CSIR Complex, Library Avenue, Pusa, New Delhi on 10th March 2015
5	Physics	Development of ratiometric fluorescent nanoprobe for detection of Peroxinitrite in Biological samples	Dr Amit K Sharma	Submitted to ICMR, Govt. of India, New Delhi	Submitted to Dr V K Srivastava, Scientist 'G', Head (P&I), Indian Council of Medical Research, Ansari Nagar, New Delhi-110029 on 16th March 2015
6	Maths	Investigation of finite difference Approach in real fluid flow through porous medium	Dr Rajeev Jha	Submitted to UGC	The project is applied on 24th Dec 2013 to the joint director, University Grant Commision, Northern Regional Office 35- Firoze Shah Road, New Delhi
7	Maths	Mathematical Analysis of flow problems by finite difference approach in various Industries	Dr Rajeev Jha	Applied in DST	Submitted on 21.04.2015 to Officer on special duty, Science & Engineering Research Board, 5 & 5A, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Square Mall, Sector-B, Pocket-5, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi- 110070
8	Chemical	Conversion of Plastic Wastes into Lighter Hydrocarbons by Means of Pyrolysis	Mr. Abhinov Majumdar, Ms Sonam Sharma	Applied in DST	Submitted on 01.04.2015 to Officer on special duty, Science & Engineering Research Board, 5 & 5A, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Square Mall, Sector-B, Pocket-5, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi- 110070
9	Chemical	Synthesis of PES/SPES- PVDF	Ms Sonam Sharma, Ms.	Applied in DST	Submitted 01.04.2015 to Officer on special duty,



		Ultrafiltration Membrane for The Treatment of Oily Wastewater	Namrata Upadhyay		Science & Engineering Research Board, 5 & 5A, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Square Mall, Sector-B, Pocket-5, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi- 110070
10	Chemical	Synthesis of Silcon Doped Titania Nanofibers for Photocatalytic Degradation of Phenolic Compounds in Waste Water	Ms. Namrata Upadhyay, Ms Sonam Sharma	Applied in DST	Submitted on 01.04.2015 to Officer on special duty, Science & Engineering Research Board, 5 & 5A, Lower Ground Floor, Vasant Square Mall, Sector-B, Pocket-5, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi- 110070
11	Chemical	Biofiltrion of volatile organic compound (VOC) using compost and activated carbon based modified biofilter media	Mr. Abhinov Majumdar	Funded by TMU	Submitted on 01.04.2015
12	Chemical	CO2 Removal by Micro- algae	Ms. Namrata Upadhyay & Ms Sonam Sharma	Funded by TMU	Submitted on 01.04.2015
13	ME	Development and performance evaluation of Hydrogen fueled portable engine-gen-set.	Dr Praveen Pandey & Mr Mahir Hussain	Submitted to Ministry of New and Renewable Energy, Government of India	Proposal submitted by email on 18th April 2015 to Prof S P Pandey, MNRE
14	Chemistry	Thermodynamic properties of Binary Liquid Mixture of 1,2-dichloroethane with pyridine, Dimethyl Sulphoxide, Acetone, furan & Tetra Hydrofuran at 303.15 K	Dr A D Tripathi	Applied to Council of Science & Technology, Lucknow UP	Submitted on 9th April 2015 to CST, Lucknow
15	Chemistry	Fabrication of nanomaterial based electrochemical biosensor for bioanalyte detection	Dr A K Upadhyay	Applied to Council of Science & Technology, Lucknow UP	Submitted on 4th April 2015 to CST, Lucknow
16	Civil	Water Pollution & Health Hazards due to e-waste processing & recycling in Moradabad	Dr S R Ali (PI) & Dr Navneet Kumar (CoPI.)	Council of Science & Technology (CST), Lucknow	Projects are under preparatory stage



17	Civil	Possible development of Binding materials using natural polymers for conservation of monumental structure	Prof R K Jain (PI) & Dr S R Ali (Co.PI)	DST, New Delhi	Projects are under preparatory stage
18	EEE	Energy management systems and SCADA	Dr Avinash Kumar & Mr Nitish Yadav	DST, New Delhi	Project proposal is almost ready and not dispatched due to absence of Principal Investigator. Soon, it will be dispatched to DST

PUBLICATION OF IN-HOUSE RESEARCH JOURNAL/NEWS LETTER

Ì	S.	Title of Journal/New Letter	Year of	Periodicity	No. of Issued Published till
ı	No.		Introduction		31/07/2015
	1	S & T Review	2013	Bi-annual	04

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books
3807	26631

NEW ADDITIONS TO LIBRARY DURING THE SESSION 2014-2015

No. of Titles	No. of Books
129	368

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

S.	Event	Program and Batch	No. of students	Date
No.				
1	Inter College Speech Competition on International Women's Day	All branches	56	11.03.2015
2	Card Making (Holi)	M.Sc. & B.Sc. Maths	85	21.02.2015
3	Quiz Competition	All branches	65	12.02.2015
4	Closed Donation Campaign on Children's Day	All branches	50	14.12.2014
5	Presentation Competition "If Ganga lives India Lives, If Ganga dies India dies"	All branches	40 students	03.11.2014
	Dance Competition on Children's Day	All branches	25	14.11.2014
6	Children's Day Celebration by Electronics Club	B.Tech ECE	55	14.11.2014
7	Presentation Competition on Rashtriya Ekta Diwas	All branches	26	31.10.2014
8	Unity Day Celebration	All branches	240	31.10.2014





9	Cultural Activity	All branches	25	20.09.2014
10	Engineers Day Celebration	All branches	600 plus students participated	15.09.2014
11	Collage making competition	All branches	150 plus students participated	15.09.2014
12	Exhibition	All branches	35	15.09.2014
13	Game 'Pass the ring'	All branches	150 plus students participated	15.09.2014
14	Food for ALL···Spread Love (Food Drive)	All branches	75	14.02.2015
15	Food and Cloths distribution for underprivileged on Makar Sakranti	All branches	45	14.01.2015
16	All India Sports Fest, IMS Ghaziabad	B.Tech all branches	12	14.10.2014 to 18.10.2014
17	North Zone Tournament (Cricket), University of Delhi	B.Tech ME IV Year	1	27.10.2014 to 06.11.2014
17	Rising Stars (Audition for DD Punjabi Channel and all were selected)	B.Tech Civil IV Year, B.Sc. Maths I Year	3	09.04.2015
18	All India Inter University Taekwondo Championship, Anna University Chennai	B.Sc. Maths I Year	1	13.03.2015 to 17.03.2015
19	All India Volleyball Men Tournament, Pant Nagar University	B.Tech ME, B.Tech ChE	2	31.01.2015 to 01.02.2015
20	Football North Zone Tournament, Punjab University Chandigarh	B.Tech ME, EEE	2	30.11.2014 to 10.12.2014





COLLEGE OF MANAGEMENT

ESTABLISHMENT

The college, established in 2001, from the beginning has been contributing to the develop-ment of business and society, by fostering leadership, nurturing entrepreneurial talent and stimulating research. TMIMT, in partnership with industry, academic institutions, government and social sector, promotes sustainable businesses ful-filling collective needs of various stakeholders and the society at large. The college is a hub of multifaceted academic research and consultancy, and equips students with crucial skills and professional ethics needed to succeed in an increasingly interconnected and globalized world.

Goals & Objective

- Provide instructions through contemporary curricular based on industry requirement
- Undertake research in business and industry and related disciplines
- Collaborating and sharing of experties with national and international organizations
- Enhancing the quality of management education to achieve global competitiveness
- •prepare entrepreneurs of higher caliber
- Produce socially responsible professionals

Major Strengths

- Emphasis on industrial visits, case study method of learning, role plays, business news analysis, management and IT quizzes software development competitions, video conferencing
- •In-house develped vide case
- Communication Labs equipped with Hi-tech software consisting of lessons on both oral and written communication to train the students.
- Separate ambience meant for personality development of the students.
- Corporate Resource Centre giving various placement opportunities to the students.
- •Various live projects for students to inculcate practical learning.





ACADEMIC COLLABORATION(S)

Organization (Name & Place)	Objectives & Areas of Collaboration
Indian Institute of Logistics, Chennai	To train students in the field of logistics, an area of a great importance for placement purposes
Solbridge International School of Business, Daejeon, Republic of Korea	To give international exposure to the students
University of Regina, Saskatchewan, Canada	To give international exposure to the students
Vanier College, Canada	To give international exposure to the students
Indian Institute of logistics	To groom students and inculcate professional skills by placing them in their companies
MBA with Reliance Leap	To groom students and inculcate professional skills by placing them in their companies
BBA with ILFS	To groom students and inculcate professional skills by placing them in their companies
BBA with Metro Cash & Carry	To groom students and inculcate professional skills by placing them in their companies

HONOURS/DISTINCTIONS ACHIEVED BY THE COLLEGE DURING THE SESSION 2014-15

S. No.	Description of Honors / Distinctions	Name of Organization	Month & Year
1	Outstanding Management Institute (Northern India)	Career Options	April, 2015
2	Best 'B' School	Business & Management Chronicle, MBA Planner-2014	September, 2014
3	54th Top 'B' School of India	Times 'B' Schools survey	February, 2015
4	Best Management Institute in Industry Academia Interface	All India Technical & Management Council	June, 2015

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

S. No.	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	BBA	3 Year	Semester	2008	360
2	BBA (Hons.)	3 Year	Semester	2012	60
3	B.Com. (Hons.)	3 Year	Semester	2009	120
4	B.Com. Pass	3 Year	Semester	2011	60
5	MBA	2 Year	Semester	2008	150
6	M.Com	2 Year	Semester	2013	60

NEW PROGRAMME INTRODUCED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Sanctioned Intake
1	MBA with Reliance Leap	2 Yrs. (4 Semester)	Semester	30





TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BBA 1ST Year- Odd	182	63	245
	BBA 1ST Year - Even	176	59	235
2	BBA 2nd Year-Odd	132	39	171
	BBA 2nd Year-Even	124	37	161
3	BBA 3rd Year-Odd	177	52	229
4	BBA 3rd Year-Even	177	52	229
5	B.Com (H) 1ST Year-Odd	32	53	85
6	B.Com (H) 1ST Year-Even	32	50	82
7	B.Com (H) 2nd Year-Odd	33	45	78
8	B.Com (H) 2nd Year-Even	32	45	77
9	B.Com (H) 3rd Year-Odd	27	30	57
10	B.Com (H) 3rd Year-Even	27	30	57
11	B.Com (P) 1st Year-Odd	47	16	63
12	B.Com (P) 1st Year-Even	47	16	60
13	B.Com (P) 2nd Year-Odd	29	15	44
14	B.Com (P) 2nd Year-Even	29	15	44
15	B.Com (P) 3rd Year-Odd	32	16	48
16	B.Com (P) 3rd Year-Even	31	16	47
17	MBA Ist year-Odd	70	50	120
18	MBA Ist year-Even	70	50	120
19	MBA 2nd Year Odd	76	38	114
20	MBA 2nd Year Even	76	38	114
21	M.Com 1st year-Odd	3	5	8
22	M.Com 1st year-Even	3	5	8

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BBA	182	63	245
2	B.Com (H) 1ST Year	32	53	85
3	B.Com (P) 1st Year	47	16	63
4	MBA Ist year	70	50	120
5	M.Com 1st year	3	5	8

FOREIGN STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S.No.	Nationality	Programme	Num	Number of Students		
			Male	Female	Total	
1	Bhutan and Nigeria	BBA	2	0	2	
2	Nepal, Bhutan	B.Com. (Hons.)	1	2	3	





FOREIGN STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Country	Programme	Num	Number of Students		
			Male	Female	Total	
1	Bhutan and Nigeria	BBA	2	0	2	
2	Bhutan	B.Com. (Hons.)	1		1	

Ph.D. AWARDED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

Name of Awardee : Indranil Bose

Topic : Workers' Perception to Job Security and Trade-Union Participation in

Organized Leather Industry in Kolkata: An Empirical Study

Discipline : Management
Date of Award : April 18, 2015

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Appeared	Passed	
1	BBA		Result not declared in full	
2	B.Com. (Hons.)	55	52	
3	B.Com. Pass	44	36	
4	MBA		Result not declared in full	
5	M.Com	12	12	

UNIVERSITY TOPPERS

Programme	Name	Position
MBA	Nitika Jain	First
	Khushbu Agarwal	Second
	Farha Rehman	Third
B.Com(H)	Swati Yadav	First
	Rachna	Second
	Ayesha Khan	Third
B.Com(P)	Akshita Rastogi	First
	Zoha Anwar	Second
	Pushpit Agarwal	Third
M.Com	Divya Kr Sharma	First
	Nancy Verma	Second
	Vaishali Bhandari	Third
BBA	Gaurav Nagar	First
	Ayush Rastogi	Second
	Anjali Mishra	Third



STUDENTS AWARDED DEGREE IN THIRD CONVOCATION OF THE UNIVERSITY:

S. No.	Programme	Batch	No. of Students		
			Male	Female	Total
1	BBA	2011-14	42	73	115
2	B.Com. (Hons.)	2012-13, 2013-14	82	107	189
3	B.Com. Pass	2013-14	5	3	8
4	MBA	2012-14	40	60	100

PRIZES/AWARDS WON BY FACULTY

S. No.	Name of Awardee (with designation and department)	Description of Prizes/ Awards	Organization	Year
1	Prof. Vipin Jain	Shiksha Gaurav Puraskar	Center for Education Growth and Research	2014
2	Prof. Vipin Jain	Visionary leader Awards	Career Options	2015

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension activities organised by the College

S. No.	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Guest Speakers/ Resource Persons	Participants' Profile	Date
1	International Conference on RCIP	Seminar	International	1. Prof. Induware,Nagpur University 2. Mr. Sachin Allony, Vardha 3. Mr. Tanu Goyal, Syndicate Bank, Delhi	32 Delegates from national & International level	March 20-21, 2015
2	National seminar on Indian companies Bill 2013	Seminar	National	Sanjeev Mittal, IPU, Delhi Suneel Gupta, Delhi	64 Delegates from national level	October 18, 2014
3	International Conference on "Entrepreneurship - Challenges, Issues & Practices"	Seminar	International	1. Dr. Poonam Sinha Regional Director, NIESBUD, Ministry of Medium, Small and Medium Enterprises, Govt. of India 2. Prof. Anil Mehta Senior Professor, University of Rajasthan, Jaipur 3. Prof. M. C. Garg Senior Professor, Haryana School of Business, GJ	155 Delegates from national & International level	March 04-05, 2014

				University, Hisar 4. Prof. Dev. Vrat Singh Head, LPM, College of Veterinary Science, G. B. Pant University, Pantnagar 5. Dr. Pushpender Kumar Associate Professor, Kirorimal college, University of Delhi 6. Prof. S. P. Gupta Eminent Guest of Honour		
4	Job Specifications in Finance Industry	Guest Lecture	College	Rolli Saxena, CM-HR, Net Ambit, Delhi	MBA students- 43	January 21, 2014
5	Role of IT in Recruitment	Guest Lecture	College	Ms. Megha Agarwal, Senior Executive-HR, Naukri.com	MBA students- 58	April 09, 2014

FDPs/Conferences/Seminars/Workshops attended by Faculty MEMBERS OUTSIDE TMU

S. No.	Faculty Name	Department	Title	Level	Organised by	Date
1	Anupama Sharma	Management	Conference-Human Rights in India, Issues, Concerns & Challenges	International	Noida International University, Greater Noida	December- 02, 2014
2	Anupama Sharma	Management	FDP-Teaching Pedagogy	National	Noida International University, Greater Noida	January 22, 2015
3	Anupama Sharma	Management	Seminar-HR Conclave & Corporate Discussion Panel	National	Noida International University, Greater Noida	March 17, 2015
4	Anupama Sharma	Management	Workshop- Youth Icon Leadership	National	Noida International University, Greater Noida	March 31, 2015
5	Meenu Anand	Management	FDP- SPSS	National	RDIAS- New Delhi	June 02-06 June 2015
6	Roma khanna	Management	FDI in Retail sector challenges and opportunities	National	P.N.G. Government P.G college, Ramnagar	February 26, 2015



1	Anupama Sharma	Management	Conference-Human Rights in India, Issues, Concerns & Challenges	International	Noida International University, Greater Noida	December 02, 2014
2	Anupama Sharma	Management	FDP-Teaching Pedagogy	National	Noida International University, Greater Noida	January 22, 2015
3	Anupama Sharma	Management	Seminar-HR Conclave & Corporate Discussion Panel	National	Noida International University, Greater Noida	March 17, 2015
4	Anupama Sharma	Management	Workshop- Youth Icon Leadership	National	Noida International University, Greater Noida	March 31, 2015
5	Meenu Anand	Management	FDP- SPSS	National	RDIAS- New Delhi	June 02- 06, 2015
6	Roma khanna	Management	FDI in Retail sector challenges and opportunities	National	P.N.G. Government P.G college, Ramnagar	February 26, 2015

FACULTY ACTED AS RESOURCE PERSON, PRESENTED PAPER(S) AT CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP, DELIVERED SEMINAR/GUEST/SPECIAL LECTURES OUTSIDE TMU

S. No.	Faculty Name	Purpose (Paper presentation/ lecture/chaired session etc.)	Title of Conference/Seminar/ Workshop/ Lecture	Organized by	Date
1	Dr. Vipin Jain	Chair Person	Managing Organizations of Tomorrow by capitalizing generation next	Bharti Vidyapeeth Deemed University New Delhi	January 16- 17, 2015
2	Paritosh Sharma	Chair Person	Managing Organizations of Tomorrow by capitalizing generation next	Bharti Vidyapeeth Deemed University New Delhi	January 16- 17, 2015
3	Anupama Sharma	Paper presentation	International Conference- Changing Landscape of World Economics: Need for Alternative Growths Models,	G.D Goenka University, Gurgaon, Haryana	February 20, 2015



4	Anupama Sharma	Paper presentation	International Conference- Media Corporatization : Contemporary Needs & Adequacies	Noida International University, Greater Noida	April 28, 2015
5	Roma khanna	Paper presentation	Redefining the marketing strategies in the era of globalisation	Shri Ram Murti Smarak college of Engineering and Technology, Bareilly	November 14, 2014
6	Satyendra Arya	Paper Presentation	Managing Organizations of Tomorrow	Institute of Management and Research, Bharti Vidyapeeth Deemed University, New Delhi	January 16- 17, 2015
7	Dr. Vipin Jain	Chief Guest and Key note speaker	Impact of Global Financial Crisis on FDI in Indian Economy	Dr. M K Umathe Art's, Science & R.mokhare Commerce College, Nagpur	December 17, 2014

INDUSTRY-INSTITUTE INTERACTION

S. No.	Students	Organization Visited TMIMT	Objectives	Date
1.	MBA 4 th Sem. Students — 81	At TMIMT - Address of Mr. N. Agarwal — Associate Vice President KENT — RO Systems (All Clean Wipe) on Water Impurities & Scarcity of Drinking Water	Guest Lecture and Campus Recruitment	16.1.2015
2	MBA, BBA, B.Com Final Year, Students — 133	At TMIMT - Adecco India Pvt. Ltd. Mr. Yaqoob — HR Executive on "HR Skills"	Guest Lecture and Campus Recruitment	23.1.2015
3	MBA, BBA, B.Com. Final Year, Students — 80	At TMIMT - Naukri.com (Info Edge (I) Ltd.) Ms. Megha Agarwal — Senior Executive HR — "Clients Importance"	Guest Lecture and Campus Recruitment	29.1.2015
4	MBA Pre Final & Final Year — 187 Manager Marketing Monster Instinct (India) Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai on "Video Resume"		Online Uploading of Video Resume of all the students of MBA 2015-16 (2nd Sem Students)	2.2.2015
5	MBA, BBA, B.Com Final Year Students — 157	Year Mr. Javed — Branch Manager		6.2.2015
6	MBA 4th Sem. Students — 78	At TMIMT - Transport Corporation of India Ltd., Sh. S.N. Das — President Mr. Sudhakar — Executive HR Presentation on "Global Shipping Business & Presence of TCI"	Guest Lecture and Campus Recruitment	11.2.2015
7	MBA 2nd Sem students — 285	At TMIMT - Dr Himanshu Gupta — Psychiatrist & Counsellor, Dr Nikhil Srivastsva In conjunction with CIPLA Limited.	A seminar on "De Addiction & Stress Management "under CSR activities of CIPLA Limited .	14.03.2015
8	MBA, BBA, B.Com Final Year, Students — 120	At TMIMT - ICICI Prudential Captain Manish Kumar Tewari — Senior Manager HR on "Cross Selling of	Guest Lecture and Campus Recruitment	17.3.2015



		Insurance Products"		
9	MBA 1st 3rd Sem. Students—225	At TMIMT - Organized by DEV Sanskriti Vishwavidhyalya, Haridwar	Holistic Seminar On "INDIAN CULTURE & SCIENTIFIC SPIRITUALITY"	30.9.2014
10	MBA 1st & 3rd Sem. students — 175	At TMIMT - Prof. Piyush Swami, Cincinnati University, Ohio, USA.	Guest Lecture on "Necessities for Job opportunities for MBA students in the Global market"	13.11.2014

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

(POST GRADUATES)

S. No.	Name	Program	Organization	Designation	Salary Offered per Month (Rs.)
1	Mahver Abbas	MBA	Cosmic Structures Ltd.	Marketing Executive	37500
2	Faraz Khan	MBA	Cosmic Structures Ltd.	Marketing Executive	37500
3	Mohd Waqqas Khan	MBA	Comsic Structures Ltd.	Marketing Executive	37500
4	Nitika Jain	MBA	Cosmic Structures Ltd.	Marketing Executive	37500
5	Mohd Anas	MBA	S.Tech. Developer	Marketing Executive	25000
6	Rohit Kumar Anand	MBA	Cosmic Structures Ltd.	Production Assistant	20300
7	Arefeen Moazzam	MBA	Global Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd.	HR Executive	20000
8	Mohd Aamir	MBA	Transport Corporation of India Ltd.	Business Development Manager	20000
9	Mohd Sikandar	MBA	Transport Corporation of India Ltd.	Business Development Manager	20000
10	Siddhartha Singh Dewal	МВА	Transport Corporation of India Ltd.	Business Development Manager	20000
11	Ankit Kumar Shrivastava	MBA	NIKOM Infrasolutions Pvt. Ltd.	Marketing Executive	20000
12	Ankit Upadhyay	MBA	Link House Buildwell Pvt Lt.d	Marketing Executive	20000
13	Mohd Abullais	MBA	Ambience Lifestyle	Marketing Executive	18000
14	Vipul Sharma	MBA	Info Edge India Ltd Naukri.com	Executive - FastForward Sales	15916
15	Pallavi Kumari Swain	MBA	Info Edge India Ltd Naukri.com	Executive - FastForward Sales	15916
16	Aman Chouhan	MBA	Tiny Tots School	ERP Executive	15000
17	Amit Kumar Jain	MBA	Kent - RO Systems - AllClean Wipes	Marketing Executive	15000
18	Gajendra Kumar	МВА	Kent - RO Systems - AllClean Wipes	Marketing Executive	15000
19	Mohammad Haseeb	MBA	G.J. Motors	Marketing Executive	15000
20	Mohd Anas Rehman	МВА	Kent - RO Systems - AllClean Wipes	Marketing Executive	15000
21	Mohit Kumar Singh	MBA	Kent - RO Systems - AllClean Wipes	Marketing Executive	15000
22	Ravi Kumar	MBA	Prathama Bank	Probationary Officer	15000
23	Sonu	MBA	Link House Buildwell Pvt	Marketing Executive	15000



			Lt.d		
24	Gaindan Lal	MBA	Rastriya Gramin Jan Vikas Yojna	Marketing Executive	15000
25	Mohd Obaid	MBA	Akash Builders	Marketing Executive	15000
26	Vanshaj Makhija	MBA	ACME Constructions	Marketing Executive	12500
27	Vichitra Kumar	MBA	Kent - RO Systems - AllClean Wipes	Marketing Executive	12500
28	Amir Ali	MBA	Vodafone	Customer Executive	12000
29	Kumant Singh	MBA	Vodafone	Customer Executive	12000
30	Naseem Zehra	MBA	Vodafone	Customer Executive	12000
31	Nitin Sharma	MBA	HDFC Bank	Marketing Executive	12000
32	Puja Rani	MBA	Vodafone	Customer Executive	12000
33	Sachin Parchha	MBA	Vodafone	Customer Executive	12000
34	Jitendra Pal	MBA	Hindustan Media Venture	Marketing Executive	12000
35	Nitin Kumar	MBA	Vodafone - Adecco India P. Ltd.	Customer Executive	12000
36	Shashank Singh	MBA	Genpact	Process Associates	11200
37	Swapnesh Kumar	MBA	Genpact	Process Associates	11200
38	Vinay Kumar	MBA	Genpact	Process Associates	11200
39	Pooja Modi	MBA	Genpact	Process Associates	11200
40	Mohd Danish Alam	MBA	ShriRam Finance	Finance Executive	10916
41	Rohit Kumar	MBA	HDFC Bank	Marketing Executive	10666
42	Ankit Sindal	MBA	Hindustan Media Venture	Marketing Executive	10000
43	Ashwini Kumari Srivastawa	MBA	Eternity	HR Executive	10000
44	Avinav Pathak	MBA	Hindustan Media Venture	Marketing Executive	10000
45	Jyoti Agarwal	MBA	Eresource Infosolutions Pvt. Ltd.	Asst. HR Executive	10000
46	Khusbhoo Agarwal	MBA	International Brass Collections	Asst. HR	10000
47	Kunal Dutt	MBA	Pantaloon Showroom	Sales Executive	10000
48	Mandeep Singh	MBA	HDFC Bank	Marketing Executive	10000
49	Mayank Jain	MBA	Varanda Traders	Marketing Executive	10000
50	Sonam	MBA	Eresource Infosolutions Pvt. Ltd.	Asst. HR Executive	10000
51	Firoz Khan	MBA	HDFC Bank	Business Development Officer	10000
52	Mohd Nadeem Malik	MBA	Vodafone - Adecco India P. Ltd.	Customer Executive	10000
53	Shruti Yadav	MBA	BrainMap Consultant	Asst. HR Executive	10000
54	Gaurav Kumar	MBA	Sigma Automobies - Cheverolet Showroom	Marketing Executive	10000
55	Ariba Athar	MBA	Messing International Exports	Asst. Merchandiser	10000
56	Mohammad Gouhar Abbas	МВА	Roshan Singh Chauhan University	Admission Executive	10000
57	Neha Singh	MBA	UKG Homes Pvt. Ltd.	Office executive	10000
58	Shikha Rathore	MBA	TATA Tanishq Ltd.	Retail Sales Officer	10000
59	Vinny Kumar	MBA	TATA Tanishq Ltd.	Retail Sales Officer	10000
60	Farha Rehman	MBA	Kaysons Education Pvt. Ltd.	Business Develoment Executive	10000



2014–15 Annual Report

61	Amar Singh	MBA	Radhika Bio Technologies	Marketing Executive	10000
62	Amzad	MBA	Radhika Bio Technologies	Marketing Executive	10000
63	Hariom	MBA	Radhika Bio Technologies	Marketing Executive	10000
64	Jitendra Kumar	MBA	Radhika Bio Technologies	Marketing Executive	10000
65	Kameshwar	MBA	Radhika Bio Technologies	Marketing Executive	10000
66	Mithun	MBA	Radhika Bio Technologies	Marketing Executive	10000
67	Vikas Kumar	MBA	Radhika Bio Technologies	Marketing Executive	10000
68	Davendra Singh	MBA	Radhika Bio Technologies	Marketing Executive	10000
69	Gurpreet Kaur	MBA	Talwarkar Better Value Fitness	Counsellor	10000
70	Vaishally Bhandari	M.Com.	Duarz Placement Services	Business Development Officer	15000

(GRADUATES)

S. No.	Name	Program	Organization	Designation	Salary Offered
1	Mohd. Shad Qasim	B.Com.(P)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	per month (Rs.) 18660
2	Ayushi Seth	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
3	Harshit Rastogi	B.Com.(P)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
4	Akshay Srivastava	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
5	Pragya Singhal	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
6	Karishma Chauhan	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
7	Saksham Agarwal	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
8	Rachna	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
9	Swati Yadav	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
10	Nitin Kumar Sharma	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
11	Shivangi Singh	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
12	Sonia Nijhawan	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
13	Nayancy Saxena	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
14	Shubhra Gupta	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
15	Juhi Goel	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
16	Dalveer Singh	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
17	Pradeep Singh	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
18	Nisha	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers	18600



14–15 Annual Report

				Trainee	
19	Shubham Chikara	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers	18600
		0.5 (0)	151510 1 55 1 1 1501	Trainee	40400
20	Tushar Ruhela	B.Com.(P)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
21	Himanshu Goel	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
22	Harjeet Singh	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
23	Shivam Verma	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers	18600
24	Dala I Giant Charles	D.C (11)	ICICI Darah affarah arang ICDI	Trainee	10000
24	Rahul Singh Chauhan	B.Com.(H)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
25	Jyoti Srivastava	BBA(P)	ICICI Bank offer through - IFBI	Banking Officers Trainee	18600
26	Vaibhav Singh	B.Com.(H)	Naukri.com (Info Edge India Ltd.)	Fast Forward Services	16416
27	Shivangi Singh	B.Com.(H)	Naukri.com (Info Edge India Ltd.)	Fast Forward Services	16416
28	Akshay Srivatav	B.Com.(H)	Naukri.com (Info Edge India Ltd.)	Fast Forward Services	16416
29	Shubhra Gupta	B.Com.(H)	Naukri.com (Info Edge India Ltd.)	Fast Forward Services	16416
30	Nabeel Ahamad	B.Com.(H)	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
31	Tasubbur Hassain	B.Com.(H)	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
32	Harshit Rastogi	B.Com.(P)	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
33	Mohd. Shad Qasim	B.Com.(P)	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
34	Amanulla Khan	B.Com.(P)	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
35	Zaman Sayed	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
36	Ritu Sharma	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
37	Chhavi Varshney	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
38	Mohd. Faizan	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
39	Shahzad Ali Khan	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
40	Ujjwal Singhal	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
41	Mohd. Asif	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
42	Azhaan Ali	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
43	Rehaan Sadier	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
44	Imran Sameer	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
45	Nikita Rastogi	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
46	Nitin Singh Negi	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
47	Yasar Aftab	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
48	Arshad Ayub Khan	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
49	Suhail Khan	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
50	Mohd. Nadeem Ahmad	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
51	Mohd. Qadir	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
52	Mayank Singh	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
53	Dileep Kumar Singh	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
54	Ramanj	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
55	Rashid Ali	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
56	Vishwas Bhardwaj	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000

57	Mohd. Arman	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
58	Subhneet Kumar	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
59	Devansh Choudhary	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
60	Raj Kumar	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
61	Prashant Singh	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
62	Mohd.Imran	BBA	Shopper Stops	Management Trainee	16000
63	Waseem Ahmad	BBA (P)	National Data Group	Marketing Executive	12500
64	Harjeet Singh	B.Com.(H)	Genpact	Process Associate	11166
65	Pradeep Singh	B.Com.(H)	Genpact	Process Associate	11166
66	Sanchi Saxena	B.Com.(H)	Genpact	Process Associate	11166
67	Akansha Mehta	B.Com.(H)	Genpact	Process Associate	11166
68	Jyoti Rani	B.Com.(H)	Genpact	Process Associate	11166
69	Jyoti Gupta	B.Com.(H)	Genpact	Process Associate	11166
70	Sudhir Kumar Raut	B.Com.(H)	Genpact	Process Associate	11166
71	Aastha	B.Com.(H)	Genpact	Process Associate	11166
72	Dalveer Singh	B.Com.(H)	Genpact	Process Associate	11166
73	Tarun Kumar	B.Com.(H)	Genpact	Process Associate	11166
74	Shubhra Gupta	B.Com.(H)	Genpact	Process Associate	11166
75	Rahul Saxena	B.Com.(H)	Genpact	Process Associate	11166
76	Rutba Muneer	B.Com.(H)	Bazooka Handicraft, Moradabad	Asst. Merchandiser	10000
77	Ranjeet Kumar	BBA (P)	One Point One Solutions Pvt. Ltd.	Customer Response Executive	10000
78	Harshit Kumar	BBA (P)	Indoco Remedies Ltd.	Sales officer	10000
79	Akshay Kumar	BBA (P)	One Point One Solutions Pvt. Ltd.	Customer Response Executive	10000
80	Gurmeet Singh	BBA (P)	Hariyali Horticulture, Gajraula.	Supervisor	10000
81	Zeeshan Khan	BBA (P)	YAMAHA, M/s GULMARG SALES	Management Trainee	10000
82	Amit Kr. Singh	BBA (P)	Metro Cash & Carry India	Management Trainee	12000
83	Nadim Ahmad	BBA (P)	Metro Cash & Carry India	Management Trainee	12000
84	Monu Kashyap	BBA (P)	Metro Cash & Carry India	Management Trainee	12000
85	Malkeet Singh	BBA (P)	Metro Cash & Carry India	Management Trainee	12000
86	Kishan Singh	BBA (P)	Metro Cash & Carry India	Management Trainee	12000

RESEARCH ARTICLES PUBLISHED BY FACULTY DURING 2014-15

S. No.	Name of Author	Name of Co- Author(s)	Paper Title	Journal Details	ISSN	Journal Type
1	Nandita Sharma	Yuvika Gupta	An Empirical Analysis of Factors Affecting Gender Difference on Work Life Balance Among University Teachers in Moradabad Region	International Journal of Social Science and Management Vol. III, Issue 1, Oct 2014	2319-300X	Print(Impact Factor 4.472)
2	Anupama Sharma	Dr. Bhavesh Joshi	Financial Literacy of Women and its Effect on Their Investment Choice Decision	Global Journal For Research Analysis, Vol 4, Issue 7, July 2015	ISSN 2277- 8160	Print & Online



3	Anupama Sharma	Devadesh Sharma	IFRS Adoption and HR Issues	GDGU ICON 2015, Feb 2015	ISBN 978- 93-84869- 28-1	Print
4	Anupama Sharma	Dr. Bhavesh Joshi	Women's Economic Empowerment and Financial Decisions: Observations and Perceptions	Indian Journal of Applied Research, Vol 5, Issue 1, Jan' 2015	ISSN 2249- 555X	Print & Online
5	Vibhor Jain	Dr.Sonia Gupta	interrelationship between exogenous & endogenous variables related to emotional intelligence and service quality in indian private banks of moradabad city	International Jo urnal of Research in Engineering, IT & Social Sciences vol-4,Issue-4,April 2014	ISSN 2250-0588	online
6	Vibhor Jain	Dr.Sonia Gupta	The Impact of Emotional Intelligence On Service Quality In Indian Private Banks:With special reference to Moradabad Region"	International Journal of Advanced Research in Management and Social Sciences Vol. 3 ,Issue .12 December 2014	ISSN: 2278 -6236	online
7	Yuvika Gupta	Nandita Sharma	An Empirical Analysis of Factors Affecting Gender Difference on Work Life Balance Among University Teachers in Moradabad Region	International Journal of Social Science and Management Vol. III, Issue 1, Oct 2014	2319-300X	Print(Impact Factor 4.472)
8	Satyendra Arya	Dr. Ajay K. Garg	Carbon Credit Trading: A Business Scenario in India	NIILM Journal of Management Research (NJMR)[Volume 1, January 2015]	NA	Online
9	Satyendra Arya	Dr. Ajay K. Garg	The Future of Carbon Market and its impact on Business	International Journal of Scientific Research And Management(IJSRM) [Volume 3, January 2015]	2321-3418	Online (Impact Factor = 3.994)
10	Satyendra Arya	Dr. Ajay K. Garg	The Opportunity Analysis of Carbon Credit Trading for Developing World- A Case Study	International Journal of Marketing, Financial Services And Management Research(IJMFMR) [Volume 4, January 2015]	2277-3622	Online (Impact Factor = 3.454)
11	Anushi Singh	Dr. Ajay K. Garg	Organisational life cycle: the characteristics of developmental stages in higher educational institutes of Moradabad region.	International journal of logistic and supply chain management perspectives.(volume 3,no. 2) june 2014	(p):2319- 9032. (o):2319- 9040.	Print
12	Dr. Chanchal		Impact of Education & Income on Impulsive	World Journal of Pharmacy And	2278 — 4357	Online Impact factor



)14–15 Annual Report

	Chawla	Buying From Organized & Unorganized Retail Store	Pharmaceutical Vol. 4 / 2014		2786
13	Dr. Mosam Sinha	A Critical Study of Myths and Legends in the Poetry of A.K. Ramanujan	Express: An International Journal of Multi Disciplinary Research Vol. 1 / 2014	2348-2052	Online Impact factor 0.889
14	Pankhuri Agarwal	Managing Business in a Global Business Environment	Radiance Online Journal Vol. 2 / 2014	2347-6052	Online
15	Dr. Sonia Gupta, N.Sethi	Impact of U.S. Existing Home Sales Data on Indian Non Precious Metals	Pezzottaite Journals International Journal of Applied Financial Management Perspectives Vol. 1 / 2014	2279-0896	Online Impact factor 5.04
16	Dr. Mosam Sinha	Vintage vs Modern: Role of Tennyson and Amit Choudhary in an Industrial Society	International Journal of Multi Disciplinary Research and Development Vol. 1 / 2014	2349-4182	Online Impact factor 3.762
17	Nandita Sharma and Yuvika Gupta	An Empirical Analysis of Factor Affecting Gender Differences on work life balance among University Teachers in Moradabad Region	International Journal of Social Sciences and Management Vol. 3 /2014	2319-300X	Online Impact factor 4.472
18	Dr. Vipin Jain	The red line conundrum: A concept beyond its expiry date	Journal of maxilofacial & oral surgery	0972-8279	Online
19	Dr. Vipin Jain	Tuberculosis diagnostic in Fiji: how relaible is cultute?	Public health action	0972-8280	Online
20	Dr. Chanchal Chawla	Impact of Income on Purchase Decision from Organized And Unorganized Retail in India	International Journal of Management (IJM) Vol. 5 / 2014	0976-650 Print 0976-6510 Online	Online Impact factor 7.223
21	Dr. Chanchal Chawla	Impact of Retail Strategy on Buying Behavior of Consumer	World Journal of Pharmacy And Pharmaceutical Sciences Vol. 3 / 2014	2278-4357	Online Impact factor 2.786
22	Dr. Chanchal Chawla	Factors Effecting Purchase Decision in Online Retail System in India	International Journal of Development Research Vol. 4 / 2014	2230-9926	Online Impact factor 0.471
23	Anushi Singh	Organisational life cycle: the characterstics of developmental stages in higher educational	International Journal of Logistics and Supply Chain Perspective Vol. 3/2014	2319-9032	Online Impact factor 5.074



		institutes of moradabad region			
24	Nazia Hasan	FDI and its impact on macroeconomic variables	Creativity Vol. 3 / 2013	2231-6167	Print

Publication of In-House Research Journal/News Letter

	S. No.	Title of Journal/New Letter	Year of Introduction	Periodicity	No. of Issued Published till 31.07.2015
Ī	1	TMIMT, Newsletter	2008	Bi-annual	8

BOOKS PUBLISHED BY FACULTY DURING 2014-15

S. No.	Author	Book Name	Publishers	ISBN	Year of Publishing
1	Dr. Sonia Gupta	International Business	McGraw Hill, 2015	978-93-392- 0308-5	2015
2	Dr.Mosam Sinha	English Language & Communication Skill	Yking Publishers, Jaipur	978-93-82532- 46-0	2014
3	Dr.Chanchal Chawla	Basic Accounting	Kalyani, Delhi	978-93-84042- 03-5	2014
4	Dr. Chanchal Chawla	Fundamental of Accounting	Kalyani, Delhi	978-93-84042- 03-6	2014

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books	Total No. o	f Journals
		National	International
2033	10923	08	43

NEW ADDITIONS TO LIBRARY DURING THE SESSION

Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books	Total No. o	f Journals
		National	International
06	208	06	00

EDUCATIONAL TOURS/EXCURSIONS/VISITS ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

Class	Place(s) visited	Objectives of the visit	Faculty in-charge/faculty accompanied the tour	Date
MBA 2 nd Sem. Students — 35	Cello Industries Pvt. Ltd., Sidcul, Haridwar	Study of factory operations, Safety measurement, Management policy, Branding and overall functioning of manufacturing of Cello Pens Under patronage of Sh. Harinder Garg, CEO. Cello Industries Ltd.	Mr. Akash Bhatnagar Mr. Amit Verma	05.04.2014



2014-15

BBA Pragati Maid New Delhi

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

S. No.	Event	Program and Batch	No. of Students	Date
1	Sports Week	Department of Management 2012-14	1741	December 25-31,
				2014





COLLEGE OF COMPUTING SCIENCES & INFORMATION TECHNOLGY

ESTABLISHMENT

The Teerthanker Mahaveer College of Computing Science and Information Technology, established in 2014, is a part of the commitment of the university to provide relevant, essential education to young, inquisitive minds. The College of Computing Sciences and Information Technology is the center for all Computer Science related programs run by colleges and departments across the university.

Goals & Objective

- Provide instructions through contemporary curricular based on industry/companies requirement.
- Undertake research project in industry, companies and related disciplines.
- Collaborating and sharing of expertise with national and international companies.
- Enhancing the quality computer education to achieve global competitiveness.
- Produce socially responsible professionals.

Major Strengths

- Emphasis on industrial visits, case study method of learning, role plays, business news analysis, management and IT quizzes software development competitions, video conferencing.
- •In house developed video cases.
- Communication Labs equipped with Hi-tech software consisting of lessons on both oral and written communication to train the students.
- Separate ambience meant for personality development of the students.
- Corporate Resource Centre giving various placement opportunities to the students.
- Various live projects for students to inculcate practical learning.





ACADEMIC COLLABORATION(S)

S. No.	Organization (Name & Place)	Objectives & Areas of Collaboration	Date of MOU
1.	ATS Infotech Pvt. Ltd.	Training interms of Industry, Dot Net	10.2.2011
2.	Red Hat India Pvt. Ltd.	To provide training, RHEL	10.12.2009
3.	Cisco Networking Academy Program	To provide training, Networking Modules	17.07.2009
4.	Oracle India Pvt. Ltd.	Training purpose, Oracle	27.5.2013
5.	QAI	To provide training, Software Testing	25.07.2013

MEMBERSHIP OF VARIOUS PROFESSIONAL BODIES/ORGANISATION

S.	Organization	Nature of Membership	Period of Membership	
No.	(Full Name & Place)	(Institutional/Individual)	(Life/Duration in Years)	
1	Indian Society of Technical Education (ISTE).	Dr. Kapil Govil	(Life Membership No.: LM91634)	
2	IAENG	Priyank Singhal	(Membership No. 134204)	
3	IACSIT	Rupal Gupta	No. 80347136	
4	IEEE (Professional)	Dr. Rajeev Kumar		
5	ACM (Professional)	Dr. Rajeev Kumar		
6	UACEE, SDIWC, CSI	Dr. Rajeev Kumar		
7	UACEE	Shikha Garg	ANM1002646	
8	IACSIT	Shikha Garg	80347081	

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

S.	Programme	Duration in	Annual/	Year of	Sanctioned
No.		years	Semester	Introduction	Intake
1	M.Tech. (CSE)	2	Semester	2014	18
2	B.Tech. (CSE)	4	Semester	2014	120
3	B.Tech Lateral Entry (CSE)	3	Semester	2014	12
4	MCA (Master of Computer	3	Semester	2002	60
	Applications)				
5	MCA 2nd Year Lateral Entry	2	Semester	2010	120
6	B.Sc. (Hons.) Computer Science	3	Semester	2012	75
7	B.Sc. (Animation)	3	Semester	2011	30
8	BCA (Bachelor of Computer	3	Semester	2001	300
	Application)				
9	BCA+MCA Integrated	5	Semester	2010	60
10	Ph.D.	Minimum 2 yrs	Annual	2010	15



NEW PROGRAMME(S) INTRODUCED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Sanctioned Intake
1	B.Tech(CSE)	4 yrs	Semester	120
2	B.Tech(CSE) Lateral	3yrs	Semester	12
3	M.Tech(CSE)	2 yrs	Semester	18

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Programme	session	Male	Female	Total
1	M. Tech. (CSE)	2012-13	7	8	15
		2013-14	6	4	10
		2014-15	6	2	8
2	B. Tech. (CSE)	2011-12	37	16	53
		2012-13	35	15	50
		2013-14	17	12	29
		2014-15	64	18	82
3	MCA (Master of Computer	2011-12	72	30	102
	Applications)	2012-13	59	24	83
		2013-14	25	09	34
		2014-15	10	02	12
4	MCA 2nd Year Lateral Entry	2011-12	43	15	58
		2012-13	19	10	29
		2013-14	39	25	64
		2014-15	42	27	69
5	B.Sc. (Hon) Computer Science	2012-13	11	06	17
		2013-14	32	18	50
		2014-15	45	23	68
6	B.Sc. (Animation)	2011-12	12	04	16
		2012-13	16	04	20
		2013-14	15	06	21
		2014-15	24	05	29
7	BCA (Bachelor of Computer Application)	2011-12	256	75	331
		2012-13	225	68	293
		2013-14	172	52	224
		2014-15	202	41	243
8	PGDCA	2011-12	11	03	14
		2012-13	13	04	17
		2013-14	08	06	14
9	DCA	2011-12	14	13	27
10	BCA-MCA Integrated	2011-12	25	07	32



2012-13	24	10	34
2013-14	11	05	16
2014-15	10	03	13

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BCA	202	41	243
2	B.Sc. (CS)	45	23	68
3	B.Sc. (Animation)	24	5	29
4	IBWM (BCA+MCA)	10	3	13
5	MCA	10	2	12
6	MCA LE	42	27	69
7	B.Tech. (CSE)	64	18	82
8	M.Tech. (CSE)	5	4	9

FOREIGN STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Country	Programme	No. of Students enrolled during the period August 1, 2014 to July 31, 2015			
			Male	Male	Female	Total
1	Nigeria	BCA	2	2	-	2
2	Nigeria	IBWM	1	1	-	1
3	Nigeria	B. Tech(CSE)	2	2	-	2

Ph.D. AWARDED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

Name of Awardee : Rashmi Jha

Topic : Study of Optimizing Software Engineering and Project Management

Techniques with Lean Six Sigma Methodology to Successful ERP

Implementation for Small & Medium Enterprises

Discipline : Computer Science
Date of Award : April 18, 2015

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Appeared	Passed	Distinction(s)
1	BCA	208	144	10
3	MCA(LE)	64	64	22
4	MCA(Rg)	73	68	32
5	B.Sc.(Animation)	12	5	2
6	B.Sc. (CS)	14	13	0



STUDENTS AWARDED DEGREE/DIPLOMA IN THIRD CONVOCATION OF THE UNIVERSITY

S. No.	Programme	Batch	No. of Students
1	MCA	2012-13	77
2	MCA	2013-14	109
3	BCA	2012-13	241
4	BCA	2013-14	204
5	BSc ANIMATION	2013-14	10
6	PGDCA	2012-13	12
7	DCA	2012-13	2
8	PGDCA	2013-14	10

CONFERENCES/SEMINARS/WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY STUDENTS OUTSIDE TMU DURING THE YEAR

100	O DOMING THE TEAM				
S.	Title	Nature of	Level	Name of College/	Date
No.		Activity		Organization	
1	Analysis and Design of Secure Web Services (Ambreen Saleem)	Conference	International	International Journal of Advance Research and Innovation (IJARI)	January 31, 2015
2	Optimized Resource Utilization in Less Time in Grid Computing (Ankita Rani)	Conference	International		
3	Ranking Based Searching System with Content Search (Ayush Sharma)	Conference	International		
4	Peer-Peer Packet Authentication with Digital Signature on Mobile Adhoc N/W (Salman Khan)	Conference	International		
5	Traffic Analysis of ant hoc net Performance with Varying Mobility (Salman Siddiqui)	Conference	International		
6	Multilevel Marketing Pyramid Selling (Varun Agarwal)	Conference	International		
7	Analysis of Complexity of Greedy Algorithm Used in Optimization (Yogesh Chanchal)	Conference	International		
8	New Modified 512- BIT MD5 Algorithem with SHA Compression Function (Monika Jain)	Conference	International		



9	On SIM Card Fraud is Estimating Mobile Future	Conference	International
	Opulence (Sugandh		
	Bhatnagar)		

FACULTY MEMBERS ACQUIRED ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATION DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Name	Designation	Department	Additional Qualification(s) Acquired
1	Mr Rupal Gupta	Assistant Professor	CCSIT	Net
2	Dr Rajeev	Assistant Professor	CCSIT	M.Tech
3	Pradeep Kumar Shah	Assistant Professor	CCSIT	M.Tech

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the college

S. No.	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Guest Speakers/ Resource Persons	Participant s Profile	Date
1	Cloud computing	FDP	National	Mr Raj Sharma, Total Nurture Technologies	Faculties of CCSIT	August 23, 2014
2	The Roarrr — Seminar on Tiger Conservation Awareness	Seminar	National	Mr Sajneev Kumar (Ex — SDM, Uttar Pradesh Government) (Founder member of CAT - Conservation Army for Tigers)	Students of CCSIT	September 13, 2014
3	PHP and Industrial Aspects	Workshop	National	Mr Dilip Jha, Corporate Trainer, TechMentro, Noida Mr Sudhanshu, PHP Trainer, TechMentro, Noida	Students of CCSIT	September 19-20, 2014
4	SMART-3	Conference	International	CCSIT	Different Authors	November 15-16, 2014
5	Android Workshop (APPs Development)	Workshop	National	Mr.Umang Kejriwal, Kumar Raj, Satish Kumar E-Cell IIT Delhi organized by Times world Group	Students of CCSIT	February 10-11, 2015
6	MVC and Jquery	Workshop	National	Mr. Ranu Mishra, Mr. Vineet Tawra (CMC-TCS Noida)	Students of CCSIT	February 10, 2015
7	.Net project Development	Workshop	National	Rajdeep Gautam	Students of CCSIT	February 21, 2015
8	Confidence Building Seminar on Human Development Skills	Workshop	National	Mr. S.A.Anand (India's Best and Awarded Speaker, Strategist, Soft Skills NLP, Trainer and Coach)	Students of CCSIT	March 25, 2015



FDPs/Conferences/Seminars/Workshops attended by faculty members outside TMU during 2014-15

S.	Faculty Name	Title of FDP/Conference/	Level	Organised by	Date
No.		Seminar/Workshop			
1	Mr Priyank Singhal	Emerging Trends in Information	National	GLA University,	September
		Retrieval-ETIR2014	Workshop	Mathura	27, 2014
2	Mr Vinay Prakash	Emerging Trends in Information	National	GLA University,	September
		Retrieval-ETIR2014	Workshop	Mathura	27, 2014
3	Priyank Singhal	Conference and Instructor	National	Amity University,	November
		Retooling Workshop 2014	Workshop	Noida	20-21, 2014
4	Rajendra Prasad	Conference and Instructor	National	Amity University,	November
	Pandey	Retooling Workshop 2014	Workshop	Noida	20-21, 2014
5	Mr Danish Ather	One Day IEEE MTT-S Workshop	National	AIACTR, New	December
		on RF and Microwaves	Workshop	Delhi	13, 2014
6	Vinay Prakash	Energy Aware Routing Protocol	National	Amity university,	February
		For Network Performance	Cognition-	Haryana	25-26, 2016
		Optimization in MANET	2015		
7	Mr. Navneet	"Patent and Intellectual	National	Lingaya's	March 27-
	Vishnoi2	Property Rights"		University,	28, 2015
				Faridabad.	
8	Danish Ather	"Patent and Intellectual	National	Lingaya's	March 27-
		Property Rights"		University,	28, 2015
				Faridabad.	
9.	Dr. Rajeev Kumar	"Patent and Intellectual	National	Lingaya's	March 27-
		Property Rights"		University,	28, 2015
				Faridabad.	
10.	Deepika Singh	"Tools and Techniques of Soft	National	Delhi Institute of	June 19-20,
		Computing"	(FDP)	Advance Studies	2015
				(DIAS) Rohini	
				Delhi.	
11	Priyank Singhal	"Big Data Analytics"	National	Ideal Institute of	July 25,
			(FDP)	Technology,	2015
				Ghaziabad	
12	Rupal Gupta	"Big Data Analytics"	National	Ideal Institute of	July 25,
			(FDP)	Technology,	2015
				Ghaziabad	
13	Ishuita SenGupta	"Big Data Analytics"	National	Ideal Institute of	July 25,
			(FDP)	Technology,	2015
				Ghaziabad	
14	Ranjana Sharma	"Big Data Analytics"	National	Ideal Institute of	July 25,
			(FDP)	Technology,	2015
				Ghaziabad	



FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS'

S. No.	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered (Rs.)
1	Neelam Srivastava	B.Sc. (Animation)	Knowledge Podium Pvt. Ltd	Graphic Designer	1.45 LPA
2	Adarsh	B.SC (Animation)	Knowledge Podium Pvt. Ltd	Graphic Designer	1.45 LPA
3	Shilpi Singh	B.SC (Animation)	Knowledge Podium Pvt. Ltd	Graphic Designer	1.45 LPA
4	Saurabh Kumar	B.SC (Animation)	Knowledge Podium Pvt. Ltd	Graphic Designer	1.45 LPA
5	Ajay Gihar	B.SC (Animation)	Knowledge Podium Pvt. Ltd	Graphic Designer	1.45 LPA
6	Priyanka	B.SC (Animation)	Knowledge Podium Pvt. Ltd	Graphic Designer	1.45 LPA
7	Akash Chaudhary	B.SC (Animation)	Techicraft Productions	2D Flash Artist	0.96 LPA
8	Ashish Ranjan	B.SC (Animation)	S.R. Education	Graphic Designer	1.00 LPA
9	Mukesh Kumar	B.SC (Animation)	S.R. Education	Designer	1.00 LPA
10	Preeti Rani	B.SC (CS)	TCS	Graduate Trainee	1.86 LPA
11	Shrishti Narang	B.SC (CS)	TCS	Graduate Trainee	1.86 LPA
12	Naman Jain	B.SC (CS)	Wipro	Graduate Trainee	1.86 LPA
13	Shreshtha Vyas	BCA	Tech Mahindra	Software Developer	1.0 LPA
14	Shreshtha Vyas	BCA	Wipro	Graduate Trainee	1.86 LPA
15	Mayur Siddiqui	BCA	Bareilly Chandausi Transport Company	Cashier	0.96 LPA
16	Ajay Saxena	BCA	Bareilly Chandausi Transport Company	Assistant Accountant	0.96 LPA
17	Mohd Inaam	BCA	Nifco Technologies	Trainer Developer & Marketing Agent	0.84 LPA
18	Dev Puri	BCA	Miracle Web Solutions Pvt Ltd	Seo Executive	1.2 LPA
19	Monika Agarwal	BCA	TCS	Graduate Trainee	1.86 LPA
20	Manas Chaudhary	BCA	Royal Plywood Industries	Clerk	0.72 LPA
21	Utkarsh Trigunayat	BCA	Wipro	Graduate Trainee	1.86 LPA
22	Bhavna Varshney	BCA	TCS	Graduate Trainee	1.86 LPA
23	Farzan Asif	MCA	Let Us Code System Pvt Ltd	Software Trainee	0.60 LPA
24	Farzan Asif	MCA	Candour Software Pvt Ltd	Software Trainee	1 LPA
25	Adil Hussain	MCA	Let Us Code System Pvt Ltd	Software Trainee	0.60 LPA
26	Imran Khan	MCA	ANS IT Services Pvt. Ltd.	Software Trainee	0.96 LPA



14–15 Annual Report

27	Swati Chauhan	MCA	Alroz Soft Pvt. Ltd.	Software Developer	1.2 LPA
28	Neha Javed	MCA	Alroz Soft Pvt. Ltd.	Software Developer	1.2 LPA
29	Shefali Bisht	MCA	Alroz Soft Pvt. Ltd.	Software Developer	1.2 LPA
30	Ashutosh Mehrotra	MCA	Alroz Soft Pvt. Ltd.	Software Developer	1.2 LPA
31	Waseem Badar	MCA	Alroz Soft Pvt. Ltd.	Software Developer	1.2 LPA
32	Samiya Athar	MCA	Tata Consultancy Services Ltd.	Graduate Trainee	1.86 LPA
33	Vikas Kumar	MCA	Appin Technology Lab	Software Trainee	0.60 LPA
34	Priya Kushwaha	MCA	Swarnim Infosoft Pvt. Ltd.	Software Trainee	0.60 LPA
35	Shefali Gaur	MCA	Echo India Managed Services	Software Developer	1.2 LPA
36	Rajeev Singh	MCA	Appin Technology Lab	Software Trainee	0.60 LPA
37	Rajeev Singh	MCA	Echo India Managed Services	Software Developer	1.2 LPA
38	Anand Shukla	MCA	Echo India Managed Services	Software Developer	1.2 LPA
39	Payal Jain	MCA	Aithent Technologies	Software Trainee	1.2 LPA
40	Payal Mathur	MCA	IIRS, ISRO	Project/dissertation work	1.44 LPA
41	Payal Mathur	MCA	Aithent Technologies	Software Trainee	1.2 LPA
42	Rashi Agarwal	MCA	Aithent Technologies	Software Trainee	1.2 LPA
43	Prachi	MCA	Aithent Technologies	Software Trainee	1.2 LPA
44	Vikas Singh	MCA	Aithent Technologies	Software Trainee	1.2 LPA
45	Vikas Singh	MCA	IIRS, ISRO	Project/dissertation work	1.44 LPA
46	Rachna Rajput	MCA	Echo India Managed Services	Software Developer	1.2 LPA
47	Rohit Shastri	MCA	Misha Infotech Pvt Ltd	Trainee Software Engineer	1.2 LPA
48	Arun Gaur	MCA	Queuing Infosystems	Project Trainee	1.2 LPA
49	Varun Dev	MCA	Redox Technologies Pvt Ltd	Training Developer	1.44 LPA
50	Vidushi Sharma	B.Tech. (CS)	Genpact/Academia Guru	Process Associate	1.5 LPA
51	Vidushi Sharma	B.Tech. (CS)	3A Learning Solutions India	Software Engineer	3.00 LPA



4–15 Annual Report

52	Vidushi Sharma	B.Tech. (CS)	Academia Guru	Web Developer	2.16 LPA
53	Ahmar Siddiqui	B.Tech. (CS)	Genpact	Process Associate	1.9 LPA
54	Ahmar Siddiqui	B.Tech. (CS)	NS Matrix Services Pvt Ltd.	Graduate Trainee	1.63 LPA
55	Akash Rastogi	B.Tech. (CS)	Syscom Corporation Ltd	Associate Software Engineer	1.2 LPA
56	Akash Rastogi	B.Tech.(CS)	Genpact	Process Associate	1.9 LPA
57	Pooja	B.Tech.(CS)	NS Matrix Services Pvt Ltd.	Graduate Trainee	1.86 LPA
58	Pooja	B.Tech.(CS)	Genpact	Process Associate	1.9 LPA
59	Nikita Jain	B.Tech. (CS)	3A Learning Solutions India	Software Engineer	3.00 LPA
60	Imtiyaz Ali	B.Tech. (CS)	Alroz Soft Pvt. Ltd.	Software Developer	1.2 LPA
61	Harshita Tiwary	B.Tech. (CS)	NS Matrix Services Pvt Ltd	Graduate Trainee	1.86 LPA
62	Deepanshu Sharma	B.Tech. (CS)	Academia Guru	Web Developer	2.16 LPA
63	Ayushi Jain	B.Tech. (CS)	Infosys	Software Engineer	1.9 LPA
64	Shveta Rai	B.Tech. (CS)	TCS & Infosys	Software Engineer	1.86 LPA
65	Akshay Agarwal	BCA	Academia Guru	Web Developer	2.16 LPA
66	Devansh Singh	BCA	Academia Guru	Web Developer	2.16 LPA
67	Sheetal Grawal	BCA	Bharat IT	Technical Support	1.44 LPA
68	Sushil Kumar	MCA	AE Telelink Systems Ltd.	Software Engineer	1.44 LPA
69	Tushar Kumar	B.Tech. (CS)	Micromax	Software Engineer	1.02 LPA
70	Nitish Kumar	B.Tech. (CS)	Micromax	Software Engineer	1.02 LPA
71	Ritika Anand	MCA (LT)	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Counsellor	1.68 LPA
72	Shubham Rajeev	MCA (LT)	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Technical Support	1.32 LPA
73	Puneet Singh	MCA	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Technical Support	1.32 LPA
74	Alka Singh	MCA	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Technical Support	1.32 LPA
75	Gaurav Kumar	MCA	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Technical Support	1.2 LPA
76	Anuj Kumar Bharti	MCA	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Backend	1.08 LPA
77	Aman Nagpal	BCA	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Counsellor	1.68 LPA
78	Reetika Nagpal	BCA	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Counsellor	1.68 LPA
79	Shivangi Soti	BCA	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Customer Care Executive	1.44 LPA
80	Aarti Verma	BCA	Digicall Teleservices	Technical Support	1.2 LPA



014-15 Annual Report

			Pvt Ltd		
81	Priyanka Jindal	BCA	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Customer Care Executive	1.44 LPA
82	Lalita Chaudhary	BCA	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Technical Support	1.32 LPA
83	Harit Gaur	BCA	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Technical Support	1.2 LPA
84	Dinesh Kumar Verma	BCA	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Technical Support	1.32 LPA
85	MD. Akram	BCA	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Technical Support	1.32 LPA
86	Satyam Singh	B.Tech. (CS)	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Technical Support	1.2 LPA
87	Tushar Kumar	B.Tech.(CS)	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Technical Support	1.2 LPA
88	Imtiyaz Ali	B.Tech. (CS)	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Counsellor	1.68 LPA
89	Rajesh Joshi	B.Tech. (CS)	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Technical Support	1.2 LPA
90	MD. Adil	B.Tech. (CS)	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Backend	1.08 LPA
91	Md.Anzar	BCA	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Technical Support	1.32 LPA
92	Md.Faizan	BCA	Digicall Teleservices Pvt Ltd	Technical Support	1.32 LPA
93	Md.Mohdashhar	ВСА	Digicall Teleservices Pvt. Ltd.	Technical Support	1.32 LPA
94	Akram	BCA	Digicall Teleservices Pvt. Ltd.	Technical Support	1.32 LPA
95	Imtiyaz Ali	B.Tech. (CS)	NS Matrix Services Pvt Ltd.	Graduate Trainee	1.63 LPA
96	Tushar Kumar	B.Tech. (CS)	NS Matrix Services Pvt Ltd.	Graduate Trainee	1.63 LPA
97	Ritika Anand	MCA	NS Matrix Services Pvt Ltd.	Graduate Trainee	1.63 LPA
98	Rajmohini Arya	B.Tech. (CS)	Micromax	Software Engineer	1.02 LPA
99	Bimlesh Roy	B.Tech. (CS)	Micromax	Software Engineer	1.02 LPA
100	Akshay Agarwal	BCA	Wipro	Computer Application	1.62 LPA
101	Amit Sharma	BCA	Wipro	Computer Application	1.62 LPA
102	Dinesh Verma	BCA	Wipro	Computer Application	1.62 LPA
103	Tushar Rastogi	B.Tech.(CS)	Genpact	Process Associate	1.5 LPA



STUDENTS' MOVEMENT TO HIGHER STUDIES

S. No.	Student's Name	Programme	Name of Institute	Programme of Study
1	Aarti Verma	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
2	Achala Varshney	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
3	Adeeba Shoeb	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
4	Adil Hussain	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
5	Amir Khan	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
6	Ayushi Pathak	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
7	Faraz Khan	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
8	Himanshu Mishra	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
9	Mashkoor Khan	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
10	Md Sahim Raza	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
11	Mohd Aijaj	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
12	Mohd Asim	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
13	Mohd Faizan	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
14	Naeem Ahmad	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
15	Ojasvi	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
16	Pallavi Mishra	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
17	Pankaj Kumar	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
18	Pooja Bhatnagar	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
19	Pranjal Agarwal	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
20	Priyanka Jindal	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
21	Reenu R Nair	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
22	Sania Khan	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
23	Shaily Sharma	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
24	Shweta Sharma	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
25	Sonali Bhattacharya	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
26	Sumit Kumar Agarwal	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL
27	Zainab Zaidi	BCA	CCSIT TMU	MCAL

RESEARCH ARTICLES PUBLISHED BY FACULTY DURING 2014-15

S. No.	Name of Author	Name of Co- Author(s)	Paper Title	Journal Details	ISSN	Journal Type (Online/ Print)
1.	Dr Kapil Govil		Cluster Based Optimization Routing Strategy for Data Communication in Mobile Computing	International Journal of Computer Applications Volume 99; No 2 August 2014	ISSN: 0975-8887	Print
2	Neeraj Chauhan	Mohan Vishal Gupta	Evaluation of metrics and assessment of quality of object oriented software	IJRET: International Journal of Research in Engineering and Technology	elSSN: 2319-1163 plSSN: 2321- 7308	Online / Print

3	Rupal Gupta	Ruchika Gupta, Ashish Bishnoi	ROLES AND USAGES OF RDF, SPARQL, ontology tools in semantic web	JRET: International Journal of Research in Engineering and Technology	eISSN: 2319-1163 pISSN: 2321- 7308	Online / Print
4	Swati Vishnoi	Hina Hashmi	Comparison of shortest path algorithms using C#	JJRET: International Journal of Research in Engineering and Technology	elSSN: 2319-1163 plSSN: 2321- 7308	Online / Print
5	Shikha Garg	Dr Kapil Govil	Cost based task scheduling algorithm in cloud computing	JJRET: International Journal of Research in Engineering and Technology	elSSN: 2319-1163 plSSN: 2321- 7308	Online / Print
6	Namit Gupta	Sachin Singh, Mohan Vishal Gupta	Microscopic traffic simulation using vanets traffic simulator vissim	JJRET: International Journal of Research in Engineering and Technology	eISSN: 2319-1163 pISSN: 2321- 7308	Online / Print
7	Mragank Singhal		Study of advances and challenges in geovisual analytics	JRET: International Journal of Research in Engineering and Technology	eISSN: 2319-1163 pISSN: 2321- 7308	Online / Print
8	Hina Hashmi	Dr Rajeev Kumar	Structural design of cloud database framework for e- governance strategies in uttarakhand using java application	IJRET: International Journal of Research in Engineering and Technology	elSSN: 2319-1163 plSSN: 2321- 7308	Online / Print
9	Rajendra Prashad Pandey	Pradeep Kumar Shah	Transferring secret electronic payment	IJRET: International Journal of Research in Engineering and Technology	eISSN: 2319-1163 pISSN: 2321- 7308	Online / Print

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

S.No.	Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books
1	1664	11817

NEW ADDITIONS TO LIBRARY DURING THE SESSION

S. No.	No. of Titles	No. of Books
1	39	411

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

S. No.	Event	Program and Batch	No. of students	Date
1	Mehandi Mahotsava	All courses	50	August 30, 2014
2	Alpana Mahotsava	All courses	20	September 03, 2014



3	SPLASH Holi fest	All courses	158	March 04, 2015
4	IGNITE Annual Fest	All courses	210	April 07-08, 2015
5	Chess Competition	All Courses	58	September 17, 2014
6	North Zone Table Tennis	BCA	2	September 18-20, 2014
7	IMS Ghaziabad	MCA(LE)	1	October 14-18, 2014
8	U.P. Senior Roll Ball Championship	MCA	1	October 27-28, 2014
9	North Zone Football	BCA & B.Tech	2	December 01-10, 2014
10	Inter Collegiate Tournament	All Courses	38	March 09-14, 2015
11	Annual Fest: IGNITE 2015	All Courses	27	April 07-08, 2015

MISCELLANIOUS ACTIVITIES

- CCSIT has started online journal i.e, International Journal of Research Trends in Computer Science & Information Technology (IJRTCSIT) from 2014.
- CCSIT has provided the computers training for non-teaching staff of TMU, from February 02, 2015 to May 31, 2015.
- College has also provided one month training from April 09, 2015 to May 11, 2015, to the teachers of College of Education in MS-Office and Internet basics.
- Android App Development Workshop February 10-11, 2015
- NSS Water Distribution Camp at TMU Hospital (May 13, 2015)
- Seminar on awareness for Tiger Conservation (September 13, 2014)
- 3rd International Conference SMART (November 15-16, 2014)
- Confidence Building Workshop on March 25, 2015





COLLEGE OF NURSING

ESTABLISHMENT

Teerthanker Mahaveer College of Nursing was started in the year 2009 as a constituent college of the university with a mission to prepare professionally qualified and deftly trained nurses who can traverse and extend the pathway laid by the legendry 'Florence Nightingale'. The college is recognized by Indian Nursing Council for conducting various programmes of study. For practical exposure and hands-on training of the students, the college has access to the facility of 550—bed multispecialty hospital of university medical college.

Goales & Objectives

- To be internationally recognized as a premier institute of excellence providing quality education, research and consultancy services to the global society. Prepare professional nurses with conviction of assume responsibilities.
- Apply knowledge from physical, biological and behavioral sciences, medicine including alternative systems and nursing in providing nursing care to individuals, families and communities.
- Demonstrate understanding of life style and other factors, which affect health of individuals and groups.
- Provide nursing care based on steps of nursing process in collaboration with the individuals and groups.
- Demonstrate critical thinking skill in making decisions in all situations in order to provide quality care.
- Utilize the latest trends and technology in providing health care.
- Provide promotive, preventive and restorative health services in line with national health policies and programmes

Major Strength

- Qualified and experienced teaching faculty
- · State-of-the-art infrastructure
- •550 bedded Hospital and Research Center
- Guidance of Senior Faculty of Medical and Dental college of the University





REGULATORY APPROVAL

- Indian Nursing Council, New Delhi
- U.P. State Medical Faculty, Lucknow



ACADEMIC COLLABORATION(S)

S. No.	Organization (Name & Place)	Objectives & Areas of Collaboration	Duration	Date of MOU
1	UKIERI,	Virtual learning	One year	2013
2	Asian Hospital, Faridabad,	Clinical Practice	One year	2013

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

S. No.	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	B.Sc.(Nursing)	4	Annual	2009	100
2	Post Basic B.Sc.(Nursing)	2	Annual	2009	50
3	M.Sc.(Nursing)	2	Annual	2009	25
4	ANM	2	Annual	2010	60
5	GNM	3.5	Annual	2009	100



TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.Sc. (Nursing) — 2011-12	37	63	100
2	B.Sc. (Nursing) — 2012-13	40	60	100
3	B.Sc. (Nursing) — 2013-14	47	53	100
4	B.Sc. (Nursing) — 2014-15	48	52	100
5	M.Sc. Nursing — 2013-14	4	12	16
6	M.Sc. Nursing — 2014-15	5	20	25
7	Post Basic B.Sc. Nursing — 2013-14	5	11	16
8	Post Basic B.Sc. Nursing — 2014-15	8	4	12
9	GNM — 2011-12	40	60	100
10	GNM — 2012-13	27	73	100
11	GNM — 2013-14	38	62	100
12	GNM — 2014-15	44	56	100
13	ANM — 2013-14		60	60
14	ANM — 2014-15		58	58

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.Sc.(N)-2014-15	48	52	100
2	M.Sc. Nursing -2014-15	5	20	25
3	Post Basic B.Sc. Nursing-2014-15	8	4	12
4	GNM -2014-15	44	56	100
5	ANM-2014-15		58	58

FOREIGN STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. Country No.		Programme (Please give batchwise list e.g. First year, second	No. of Students (all batches)			*No. of Students enrolled during the period August 1, 2014 to July 31, 2015		
		year etc.)	Male	Female	Total	Male	Female	Total
1	Nigeria	B.Sc.(N)-2 year	0	1	1	2	3	5
2	Nigeria	B.Sc.(N)-1 year		1	1			
3	Nigeria	P.B.Sc.(N)-1 year	1	1	2			
4	Nigeria	M.Sc.(N)-1 year	1	1	2			

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Appeared	Passed	Distinction(s)
1	B.Sc.(N)	84	59	8
2	P.B.B.Sc.(N)	11	10	4
3	M.Sc.(N)	12	12	4
4	GNM	74	74	-
5	ANM	56	56	:=:

UNIVERSITY TOPPERS

S. No.	Programme	Name	Position
1	M.Sc.(N)	Sanjeevna Kumari	First
		Pallavi Raj	Second
		Rajni Pathak	Third
2	Post Basic B.Sc.(N)	Aman Preet Kaur	First
		Sakhshi Khurana	Second
		Nirmala	Third
3	B.Sc.(N)	12 students results on hold	First
			Second
			Third

STUDENTS AWARDED DEGREE IN THIRD CONVOCATION OF THE UNIVERSITY:

S. No.	Programme	Batch		No. of Students			
			Male	Female	Total		
1	M.Sc. Nursing	2011-13	2	10	14		
2	M.Sc. Nursing	2012-14	5	10	15		
3	P.B.B.Sc. Nursing	2011-13	2	8	10		
4	P.B.B.Sc. Nursing	2012-14	2	8	10		
5	B.Sc. Nursing	2009-13	22	41	63		
6	B.Sc. Nursing	2010-14	30	43	73		

CONFERENCES/SEMINARS/WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY STUDENTS OUTSIDE TMU DURING THE YEAR

S. No.	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Name of College/ Organization	Date
1	Wellness	Workshop	National	Chhatrapati Shahu Ji Maharaj University, Kanpur	14/11/14 to 15/11/14
2	OSCE	Workshop	National	Pal College of Nursing, Haldwani	17/03/15

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the College

S. No.	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Guest Speakers/ Resource Persons	Participants' Profile (with number)	Date
1	Management of Tuberclousis	Workshop	National	Prof. R. K Mudgal (Vice Chancellor, TMU)	All Faculty Members & students approx 300	23/01/15 to 24/01/15
2	Data collection tools and technique	Workshop	Regional	Dr. Suresh K Sharma (Principal, AIIMS Rishikesh)	80 Members participated (including faculty members & M.Sc. Nursing Student)	23/05/15



FDPs/Conferences/Seminars/Workshops attended by Faculty Members outside TMU during 2014-15

S. No.	Faculty Name	Title	Level	Organised by	Date
1	Sandeep K Raju	National Conference on Wellness	National	Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj University	14.11.2014 to 15.11.2014
2	Bharat Bansal	National Conference on Wellness	National	Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj University	14.11.2014 to 15.11.2014
3	Raj Laxshmi	National Conference on Wellness	National	Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj University	14.11.2014 to 15.11.2014
4	Prof. Sheuli Sen	National Conference on Wellness	National	Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj University	14.11.2014 to 15.11.2014
5	Prabhu J	GFATM-7 TB .TOT	National	RAK College of Nursing	11.12.2014 to 13.12.2014
6	Samiksha	GFATM-7 TB .TOT	National	RAK College of Nursing	11.12.2014 to 13.12.2014
7	Dr. N V Muninarayanappa	Pre-conference workshop on Evidence Informed Practice:An approach to Healthcare Reform	International	Manipal College of Nursing, Manipal, Karnataka, India	23.01.2015
8	Dr. N V Muninarayanappa	Evidence Informed Practice:An approach to Healthcare Reform	International	Manipal College of Nursing, Manipal, Karnataka, India	24.01.2015
9	Shalini Joshi	GFATM-7 Strengthinig Institutional Capacity for Nursing Training On HIV /Aids in India.	National	R.A.K College of Nursing, New Delhi	09.02.2015 to 14.02.2015
10	Bharat Bansal	GFATM-7 Strengthinig Institutional Capacity for Nursing Training On HIV /Aids in India.	National	R.A.K College of Nursing, New Delhi	09.02.2015 to 14.02.2015
11	Shweta	GFATM-7 Strengthinig Institutional Capacity for Nursing Training On HIV /Aids in India.	National	R.A.K College of Nursing, New Delhi	09.02.2015 to 14.02.2015
12	Monika	GFATM-7 Strengthinig Institutional Capacity for Nursing Training On HIV /Aids in India.	National	R.A.K College of Nursing, New Delhi	09.02.2015 to 14.02.2015
13	Sandeep K Raju	OSCE/OSPE for Health Professionals: A Hands on Training Program	National	PAL College of Nursing, Haldwani	17.03.2015
14	Sameeksha	Healthy life style to	National	Gwalior Preston College	25.04.2015



		prevent cardiovascular disease		/School of Nursing	
15	Madan Mohan Gupta	Healthy life style to prevent cardiovascular disease	National	Gwalior Preston College /School of Nursing	25.04.2015

PAPER PRESENTED BY FACULTY

S. No.	Faculty Name	Purpose	Topic of the paper presented	Title of Conference	Level	Organized by	Date
1	Prof. Sheuli Sen	Paper presentation	Do's & Don't of Stress Management	National Conference on Wellness	National	Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj University	14.11.2014 to 15.11.2014

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

S.	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC
No.					Offered (Rs.)
1	Ajay Yadav	B.Sc (N)	Teerthanker Mahaveer	Staff Nurse	12000
2	Binni Kumar Tandan	B.Sc (N)	Hospital & Research Center,	Staff Nurse	12000
3	Brij Kishor	B.Sc (N)	Moradabad	Staff Nurse	12000
4	Chandrakala Rathor	B.Sc (N)		Staff Nurse	12000
5	Gudiya	B.Sc (N)		Staff Nurse	12000
6	Hariom Gangwar	B.Sc (N)		Staff Nurse	12000
7	Harvendra Kumar Yadav	B.Sc (N)		Staff Nurse	12000
8	Hitesh Kumar	B.Sc (N)		Staff Nurse	12000
9	Irfan Ali	B.Sc (N)		Staff Nurse	12000
10	Mohd Kasim	B.Sc (N)		Staff Nurse	12000
11	Nafees Ahmed	B.Sc (N)		Staff Nurse	12000
12	Ram Kumar Singh	B.Sc (N)		Staff Nurse	12000
13	Ravi Kumar	B.Sc (N)		Staff Nurse	12000
14	Rekha Koranga	B.Sc (N)		Staff Nurse	12000
15	Samad Alam	B.Sc (N)		Staff Nurse	12000
16	Shahana Bi	B.Sc (N)		Staff Nurse	12000
17	Soni Devi	B.Sc (N)		Staff Nurse	12000
18	Tavssum	B.Sc (N)		Staff Nurse	10000
19	Asheesh Kumar Gautam	B.Sc (N)		Staff Nurse	13000
20	Pooja	B.Sc (N)		Staff Nurse	12000
21	Rubi	B.Sc (N)		Staff Nurse	12000
22	Jyoti	B.Sc (N)	Teerthanker Parsvnath School	Tutor	12000
23	Monika Rani	B.Sc (N)	of Nursing, Moradabad (U.P.)	Tutor	12000
24	Rashmi Chauhan	B.Sc (N)		Tutor	12000
25	Arif Ali	B.Sc (N)	Muzaffarnagar Paramed	Tutor	14000
26	Deepak Kumar	B.Sc (N)	Nursing College	Tutor	14000
27	Kaushal Kumar	B.Sc (N)		Tutor	13000
28	Aman Deep Kaur	B.Sc (N)	FI College of Nursing, 37 Cant	Tutor	13000



2014-15

Annual Report

29	Jasan Preet Kaur	B.Sc (N)	Road Bourllington, Chouraha	Tutor	13000
30	Nitin Kumar	B.Sc (N)	Lucknow	Tutor	13000
31	Pallavi Edith Charan	B.Sc (N)		Tutor	14000
32	Harsha Rani	B.Sc (N)	RAS School of Nursing, 7th KM	Tutor	13000
33	Pooja Gautam	B.Sc (N)	Milestone, Lucknow Road,	Tutor	13000
34	Ruby Gautam	B.Sc (N)	Kulhanamau, Jaunpur, U.P	Tutor	13000
35	Farha Khanam	B.Sc (N)	Sri Sai College of Nursing,	Tutor	12000
36	Pooja Verma	B.Sc (N)	Near Phalmandi GT Road Sarsol, Aligarh	Tutor	13000
37	Ekta Devi	B.Sc (N)	Hillery Clinton Nursing	Tutor	15000
38	Radhika	B.Sc (N)	School, Saharanpur U.P	Tutor	15000
39	Sumeet Kahlon	B.Sc (N)	Ram Murthy Hospital, Bareilly	Staff Nurse	13000
40	Abid Hussain	B.Sc (N)		Tutor	12000
41	Amandeep Kaur	B.Sc (N)	Jeevan Jyoti Clinic & Hospital, Delhi	Staff Nurse	13000
42	Arti Singh	B.Sc (N)	Shree Satya College Of Medical Sciences	Tutor	13000
43	Firoz	B.Sc (N)	Syadwad Institute of Higher Education and Research	Tutor	13000
44	Rukhsar	B.Sc (N)	Sai Hospital, Moradabad	Staff Nurse	10000
45	Shahbaz Khan	B.Sc (N)	Droan College of Nursing Khanpur Purab Dineeshpur Road Rudarpur Udam Singh Nagar U.K	Tutor	12000
46	Vandana Singh		Apollo Hospital	Staff Nurse	10000





RESEARCH ARTICLES PUBLISHED BY FACULTY DURING 2014-15

S. No.	Name of Author	Paper Title Paper Title	Journal Details	ISSN	Journal Type
1	Mr. Vasanth,	Assesing Parents Awareness on Health Impact of Early Girl's Marriage: A Study of select Village in Moradabad	Vol. 1; Issue- 5, 2014 International Journal of basic Medicine & clinical research	IJBMR ISSN: 2349-2775	Print
2	Mrs. Krishnaveni murugesh	The Effectiveness of Structured Teaching Programme on Knowledge, Attitude & Practice on Breast Self Examination among College Girls Tamilnadu	Vol. 1 ;No- 1, 2015	Indian Journal of psychiatric Nursing	Print
3	Mrs. Soma Rani Das	A comparative study to assess the level of psychological problem of elderly female in old age home and in families, Bangalore	Vol. 1 ;No- 1, 2015	Indian Journal of psychiatric Nursing	Print

RESEARCH PROJECTS/CONSULTANCY ASSIGNMENTS UNDERTAKEN BY FACULTY DURING 2014-15:

S. No.	Title of Project	Name of the faculty	Department
1	A study to assess the knowledge & practice of menstrual hygiene among nursing student	Ms. Agasthiya	OBG
2	A study to assess the knowledge regarding breastself examination among non medical students at moradabad	Ms. Chithra K	Medical Surgical Nursing
3	Assessment of knowledge and attitude on euthanasia among health care professionals"	1.Mrs. Hemalatha 2.Ms. Rajalakshmi	OBG
4	A study to assess the effectiveness of video assisted program on knowledge regarding alternative system of medicine among elerly people in rural community of moradabad	Mrs. Soma	Psychiatric Nursing
5	Providing professional services for IL&FS	Ms. Chithra K Ms. Hemlata Pal	Medical Surgical Nursing

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books	Total No. of	Journals
		National	International
903	5768	3	1

NEW ADDITIONS TO LIBRARY DURING THE SESSION

No. of Titles	No. of Books	No. of Jou	ournals
		National	International
63	392	0	0



EDUCATIONAL TOURS/EXCURSIONS/VISITS ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

Program and Batch	No. of Students	Place of Visit	Purpose/ Objective	Brief Description of visit	Date
B.S.C 4 th Year	52	Jaipur	Excursions tour	Outside exposure for the students	22.11.2014 to 24.11.2014
ANM 2 nd Year	35	Agra, Mathura, Vrindavan	Excursions tour	Outside exposure for the students	16.1.2015 to 17.1.2015

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

S. No.	Event	Program and Batch	No. of students	Date
1	Children's Day Celebration	B.Sc. (Nursing) — 3 Year	104	20.11.2014
		B.Sc. (Nursing) — 2 Years	18	
		B.Sc. (Nursing) — 1 Years	107	
2	Aid's Day celebration	B.Sc. (Nursing) — 4 Year G.N.M — 3 Year B.Sc. (Nursing) — 2 Year	211	08.12.2014
3	Lamp Lighting & Oath taking Ceremony'	1st Year ANM, GNM, & B.Sc. Nursing Students	500	20.03.2015
4	International nurses day	All Faculty Members & M.Sc., P.B.Sc., B.Sc. students	500	12.05.2015





COLLEGE OF PHARMACY

ESTABLISHMENT

Global trends resulted in the Establishment of College of Pharmacy, besides other institutions offering courses in Medical, Dental, Nursing and Paramedical Sciences etc. in the university campus. The college was set up in 2008 and has been transferring the knowledge in the field of pharmaceutical profession.

Goals & Objectives

- The institute is committed to produce young, dynamic, skilled diploma holders, graduates and post graduates with versatile innovative approaches to resolve the problems arising in drug industries and clinical areas so as to meet out the global challenges in the field of pharmaceutical practices in India & abroad.
- •The institute endeavours to impart quality education and develop potential skills in the entrants to capabilise them to develop self-sufficient personalities suitable to the global requirements of the present and future era in the field of pharmaceutical profession.

Major Strenght

- A strong team of learned and experienced teachers, well equipped with latest teaching scales and methods.
- Faculty members are having vibrant experience in research & development.
- Practice of current evocative educational initiatives like mentor-mentee scheme.
- Frequent interaction with parents regarding the performance of their wards.
- Feedbacks obtained from industrial/ institutional/ corporate sectors and academic flexibility to modify the academic curriculum that has enhanced employability of the entrants.
- Well equipped laboratories with latest instruments and apparatus with modern classroom teaching facilities.

REGULATORY APPROVAL

Pharmacy Council of India

ACADEMIC COLLABORATION(S)

Organization (Name & Place)	Objectives & Areas of Collaboration			
Abhinav Prodyogiki Udhyami Vikas Samiti, Moradabad	Training and placement	3 yrs	08.06.2015	

MEMBERSHIP(S) OF VARIOUS PROFESSIONAL BODIES/ORGANISATION

S. No.	Organization (Full Name & Place)	Nature of Membership (Institutional/Individual)	Period of Membership (Life/Duration in Years)
1	Pharmacy Council of India	Institutional	Yearly
2	APTI	Individual	Yearly/ Lifetime
3	IPGA	Individual	Yearly/ Lifetime
4	IPA	Individual	Yearly/ Lifetime



PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

S.	Programme	Duration	Annual/	Year of	Sanctioned
No.	<u> </u>		Semester	Introduction	Intake
1	M. Pharm. (Pharmaceutics)	2	Semester	2008-09	18
2	M. Pharm. (Pharmaceutical chemistry)	2	Semester	2009-10	18
3	M. Pharm. (Pharmacology)	2	Semester	2009-10	18
4	M. Pharm. (Pharmacognosy)	2	Semester	2009-10	18
5	M. Pharm. (Quality Assurance)	2	Semester	2010-11	18
6	M. Pharm. (Pharmacy Practice)	2	Semester	2010-11	18
7	M. Pharm. (Pharmaceutical Analysis)	2	Semester	2010-11	18
8	B. Pharm.	4	Semester	2008-09	100
9	D. Pharm.	2	Yearly	2009-10	60
10	Pharm. D	6	Yearly	2013- 14	30



TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B. Pharm 1st year	92	06	98
2	B. Pharm 2 nd year	73	10	83
3	B. Pharm 3 rd year	56	04	60
4	B. Pharm 4 th year	55+2	5+1	60+3
5	D. Pharm 1st year	54	06	60
6	D. Pharm 2 nd year	55	5	60
7	M. Pharm 1st year	05	05	10
8	M. Pharm 2 nd Year	08	04	12
9	Pharm.D. 2 nd Year	07	11	18
10	Pharm.D. 1st Year	21	06	27



STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B. Pharm	92	6	98
2	D. Pharm	54	6	60
3	M. Pharm	05	05	10
4	Pharm D	21	6	27

FOREIGN STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Country	Programme	No. of Students (all batches)	August 1, 2014 to July 31, 2015 Female Total Male Female To				
			Male	Female	Total	Male	Female	Total
01	B. Pharm	1st Year	07	01	08	06	01	07

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Appeared	Passed	Distinction(s)
1	B.Pharm	54	38	03
2	D.Pharm	49	23	01

UNIVERSITY TOPPERS

S. No.	Programme	Name	Position
1 B.Pharm.		Ravi Kumar	First
		Praveen Kumar Patel	Second
		Pramod Gupta	Third
2 D.Pharm.	D.Pharm.	Nidha Khan	First
	Meeta Rani Ray Deepak Singh Dosad	Meeta Rani Ray	Second
		Deepak Singh Dosad	Third

STUDENTS AWARDED DEGREE/DIPLOMA IN THIRD CONVOCATION OF THE UNIVERSITY:

S. No.	Programme	Batch	No. of Students		
			Male	Female	Total
1	B.Pharm.	2010-14	50	10	60
		2009-13	04	02	06
		2008-12	02	00	02
2	D.Pharm.	2012-14	30	02	32
		2011-13	23	01	24
		2009-11	04	00	04
3	M PHARM	2011-13	01	01	02



FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, EXTENSION ACTIVITIES ORGANISED BY THE COLLEGE

S. No.	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Guest Speakers/ Resource Persons	Date
1	Emerging Trends in Pharmaceutical Practices	Faculty Development Programme	National	 Dr. GirishThunga. P, (Manipal University). Dr. Pradeep Yadav, (Doon College of Pharmacy). Prof. Mohd. Ali, (JamiaHamdard University) Dr. N. V. SatheeshMadhav, (DIT, University) Dr. Javed Ali, (JamiaHamdard University) Prof. Anil K. Balapure, (Chief Scientist, Sr. Deputy Director/Scientist-G, CDRI) 	September 12-13, 2014
2	Applications of Computational Biostatistics in Clinical and Pharmaceutical Research	Workshop	National	1. Dr. G. P. Singh, Associate Professor, Department of Community Medicine, Institute of Medical Sciences, Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi 2. Dr. Ajay Kumar, Associate Professor, Department of Community Medicine, Institute of Medical Sciences, Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi	December 09-10, 2014
3	Global trends in Pharmaceutical & Clinical Practices	Conference		 Dr. S. K. Srivastava, Joint Secretary & Head, Northan Regional Centre, Botanical Survey of India, Dehradun, Uttrakhand, India Dr. M.C. Sabu, Professor, Faculty of Pharmaceutical Science, UCSI university, Malaysia Dr. Arun Gupta, Head, Medical Affairs & Clinical Research, Dabar India Limited, Ghaziabad, U. P., India Dr. Dilip Birdi, Vice President (Q & A), Akums Drug & Pharmaceutical Ltd., 	February 06-07, 2015



Haridwar Httrakhand India
Haridwar, Uttrakhand, India
5. Prof N. V SatheeshMadhvan,
Prof. & Director, Faculty of
Pharmacy, DIT University,
Dehradun, Uttrakhand India
6. Prof. PreetiKothiyal, Prof. &
Director, Faculty of
pharmaceutical Science
SRRIT, Dehradun,
Uttrakhand, India
7. Dr. Virendra Singh, Head,
Research & Development
Lab, Himachal Institute of
Life Science,, Ponta Sahib,
Sirmour, Himachal, Pradesh,
India.
8. Mr. Jay Prakash Mishra,
Deputy Manager, Regulatory
Affairs, Triputi Medicare Ltd
& life Science, Ponta Sahib,
Sirmour, H.P. India
9. Dr. KumudUpadhyay, Prof. &
Dy. Registrar, Uttarkhand
Ayurved University,
Dehradun, Uttrakhand, India
10. Dr. Vikas Punetha, Principal
Scientist (Regulatory Affairs),
Dabar India Limited,
Ghaziabad, U. P., India
11. Dr. Anurag Shrivastava, Prof.
& Head, Department of
Community, Medicine,
TMMC&RC, TMU, Moradabad,
U.P. India
U.P. India

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

S. No.	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered (Rs.)
1.	Amit Kumar	B. Pharm. (10-14)	Corlal Drugs Pvt. Ltd	Production Chemist	14,500
2	Deepali Joshi	B. Pharm. (10-14)	Vivekanand Hospital, Lucknow	Pharmacist	10,000
3	Gitika Yadav	B. Pharm. (10-14)	Creative Health Care, Kashipur	QA Officer	12,500
4	Jaleesh Ahmad	B. Pharm. (10-14)	Unichem Ltd., Moradabad	MR	13,000



5	Md. Abid Hussain	B. Pharm. (10-14)	Talent Health Care Ltd. Haridwar	QA Officer	12,500
6	Md Mohsin	B. Pharm. (10-14)	FDP Pharma Pvt Ltd, Delhi	Business Executive	15,000
7	Md Rehan	B. Pharm. (10-14)	Dr Reddy' s Pvt Ltd, Delhi	Business Executive	15,000
8	Md Imran	B. Pharm. (10-14)	Intas Pharma, Bareilly	Sales Executive	14,500
9	Mohd Kaleem	B. Pharm. (10-14)	Microlab Ltd, Delhi	MR	13,500
10	Om Prakash	B. Pharm. (10-14)	Dr G Wellness, Delhi	MR	12,500
11	Pradeep Kumar	B. Pharm. (10-14)	Dr G Wellness, Delhi	MR	12,500
12	Rahul Sharma	B. Pharm. (10-14)	Mankind Pharma Ltd, Rampur	Business Executive	12,000
13	Rajesh Kumar	B. Pharm. (10-14)	Agron Remedies, Kshipur	Production Chemist	8,000
14	Rajkumar Yadav	B. Pharm. (10-14)	Agron Remedies, Kshipur	QA Chemist	8,000
15	Sanjay Kumar Maurya	B. Pharm. (10-14)	Chemco Remeies Pvt. Ltd, Delhi	Asst. Production Chemist	8,000
16	Pramoad Gypta	B. Pharm (11-15)	CMR Life Sciences	Sales Executive	14,200
17	Ashutosh Pathak	B. Pharm (11-15)	CMR Life Sciences	Sales Executive	14,200
18	Sandeep Kumar Singh	B. Pharm (11-15)	CMR Life Sciences	Sales Executive	14,200
19		Placement of B	. Pharm (11-15) is unde	er process	

RESEARCH ARTICLES PUBLISHED BY FACULTY DURING 2014-15

S. No.	Name of Author	Name of Co- Author(s),	Paper Title	Journal Details	ISSN	Journal Type)
1	Priyanka	N.K. Sharma, K. K. Jha And M. Vijaya Kumar	Synthesis And Antimicrobial Evaluation of 2-(2-(Benzo [D] Oxazol-2-YI) Phenylamino)-N- (Substituted Phenyl) Acetamides.	International Journal of Pharmaceutical Science And Research 2014; 5(8): 3260-3266.	0975-8232 (Online) 2320-5148 (Print)	Online & Print
2	Pradeep Singh	Amit Agarwal And Deva And Gupta,* D. J. Bhaskar, Rajendra Kumar	Effect of Terminalia Chebula Extract And Chlorhexidine On Salivary Ph And Periodontal Health: 2 Weeks Randomized Control Trial	Phytotherapy Research 2014; 28(7): 992-998	1099-1573	Online
3	P Singh	G Mishra*, RI Khosa, , Kk Jha	Hepatoprotective Activity of Ethanolic Extract of Leea Indica (Burm. F.) Merr.(Leeaceae) Stem Bark Against Paracetamol Induced Liver Toxicity In Rats	Nigerian Journal of Experimental And Clinical Biosciences 2014; 2(1): 59-63	2348-0149	Online
4	Pradeep Singh*,	Ratan Lal Khosa, Shruti Srivastava,	Pharmacognostical Study And Establishment of Quality	Asian Pacific Journal of Tropical	2221-1691	Online



		Garima Mishra, Keshri Kishor Jha, Sourabh Srivastava, Ramesh Kumar Verma, Mohd Adil Tahseen	Parameters of Aerial Parts of Costus Speciosus—A Well Known Tropical Folklore Medicine	Biomedicine 2014; 4(6): 486-494		
5	G Mishra*,	RI Khosa, P Singh, Kk Jha	Hepatoprotective Activity of Ethanolic Extract of Leea Indica (Burm. F.) Merr.(Leeaceae) Stem Bark Against Paracetamol Induced Liver Toxicity In Rats	Nigerian Journal of Experimental And Clinical Biosciences 2014; 2(1): 59-63	2348-0149	Online
6	Garima Mishra,	Pradeep Singh*, Ratan Lal Khosa, Shruti Srivastava, Keshri Kishor Jha, Sourabh Srivastava, Ramesh Kumar Verma, Mohd Adil Tahseen	Pharmacognostical Study And Establishment of Quality Parameters of Aerial Parts of Costus Speciosus—A Well Known Tropical Folklore Medicine	Asian Pacific Journal of Tropical Biomedicine 2014; 4(6): 486-494	2221-1691	Online
7	Rajesh Kumar Sharma	K.K. Jha, Nishant Verma, Niraj K. Singh, Anuj Kumar	Physicochemical And Phytochemical Evaluation of Different Marketed Brands of Black Tea	International Journal of Pharma Professional's Research 2014;5(1):1061-1066	976-6723	Online
8	Rajesh Kumar Sharma*,	K. K. Jha , Nishant Verma , Niraj K. Singh , Brijesh Kumar	Phytochemistry, Pharmacological Activity, Traditional& Medicinal Uses of Erigeron Species: A Review	International Journal of Advance Research And Innovation 2014);2:379-383	2347-3258	Online
9	Rajesh Kumar	Keshri Kishore Jha, Nishant Verma, Niraj Kumar Singh	Pharmacognostical &Medicinal Importance of Aloe: A Review	International Journal of Pharma Professional's Research2014;5(3):10 97-1101	0976-6723	Online
10	Rajesh Kumar Sharma	Rajni Singh*, K.K.Jha, Abhishek B	Antibacterial And Antioxidant Activity of Benincasahispidausing Hydrogen Peroxide Scavenging Model.	Indian Journal of Pharmaceutical And Biological Research (IJPBR) 2014; 2(1):86-94	2320-9268	Online
11	Nishant Verma *,	K. K. Jha, Rajesh Sharm , Niraj K. Singh, Ajai Kumar Singh, Sachin Tyagi	Fluoroquinolones-A New Definition of Antibiotics	International Journal of Advance Research And Innovation 2014;2: 373-378	2347-3258	Online
12	Nishant Verma *,	K.K. Jha, Rajesh Sharma, Sudhir Chaudhary, Ajai Kr. Singh, Arvind Kumar	Biological Properties, Phytochemistry & Traiditional Uses of Rudravanti (Cressa Cretica): A Review	Pharmatutor 2014; 2(8);154-161	2347-7881	Online
13	A Gupta	N Trivedi, Kk Jha,	A Review On	The Pharma Research	0975-8216	Online

		S Kumar, B Singh	Pharmacognostical And Pharmacological Activities of Plant Nicandra Physalodes	2014; 11(1) :42-47		
14	A Gupta		Synthesis And Antimicrobial Evaluation of 4—Substituted- 1-(4-Substituted Phenyl) Piperazine Derivatives	The Pharma Research	0975-8216	Online
15	A Gupta	N Trivedi, Bk Singh, A Agrawal, S Kumar, Kk Jha	Analgesic Activity of Ethanolic Root Extract of Syzygium Cerasoideum (Myrtaceae)	The Pharma Research 2014; 10(2) :43-48	0975-8216	Online
16	A Gupta	N Trivedi, Bk Singh, A Mittal, A Agrawal, S Kumar, Kk Jha	Pharmacoeconomics: A Pivotal Role In Indian Healthcare System			Online
17	Bhuvnesh Kumar Singh	A Mittal, A Agrawal, N Trivedi, S Kumar, Kk Jha	Development & Validation of Rp-Hplc Method For The Simultaneous Estimation of Omeprazole And Domperidone From Different Capsules	The Pharma Research 2014; 10 (2): 1-6	0975-8216	Online
18	Barun Kumar Jha		Existentialism And Its Various Facets	Helicon Views 2014; 19(1): 116-122	2229-3035	Online
19	Sachin Kumar	Neelanchal Trivedi, Abhijit Gupta, Bhuvnesh K Singh, Anuj Agrawal, Singhal, Anuj Mittal, Keshari Kishore Jha	Nutritional Care And Support For Patients With Tuberculosis: A Review On Guidelines Issued By Who	The Pharma Research 2013; 10(1); 54-74		Online
20	Sachin Kumar	Prof. K.K. Jha, Anuj Mittal, Shekhar Singh	Benzimidazole : An Owerview	International Journal of Pharma Professional's Research 2014; 5 (3); 1090-1096	0976-6723	Online

PUBLICATION OF IN-HOUSE RESEARCH JOURNAL/NEWS LETTER

S.	Title of Journal/New Letter	Year of Introduction	Periodicity	No. of Issued Published till
No.				31/07/2015
01	Pharmacoereana	2012	Quarterly	02

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

Total No. of Books	Total No. of Journals		
	National	International	
755	14	08	



NEW ADDITIONS TO LIBRARY DURING THE SESSION

No. of Titles	No. of Books	No.	of Journals
		National	International
61	172		

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

S. No.	Event	Program	No. of Students	Date
1	Orientation programme	B. Pharm, D. Pharm, Pharm D	185	19.08.2014
2	Cricket	B.Pharm, D.Pharm,Pharm D	105	01.09.2014 to 06.09.2014
3	Football	B.Pharm, D.Pharm.,Pharm D	105	01.09.2014 to 06.09.2014
4	Basket Ball	B.Pharm, D.Pharm.,Pharm D	84	01.09.2014 to 06.09.2014
5	Badminton	B.Pharm, D.Pharm.,Pharm D	28	01.09.2014 to 06.09.2014
6	Volleyball	B.Pharm, D.Pharm.,Pharm D	84	01.09.2014 to 06.09.2014
7	Chess	B.Pharm, D.Pharm.,Pharm D	14	01.09.2014 to 06.09.2014
8	Carrom	B.Pharm, D.Pharm.,Pharm D	14	01.09.2014 to 06.09.2014





COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

ESTABLISHMENT

The Faculty of Education was established in 2003 as the department in TMIMT. It provides singular service to the cause of education and contributes to nation-building through teacher training programs. Teacher preparation programs, leading to the B.Ed. Degree, are learner—centered, where students discuss ideas and concepts for education, and then apply these abstract ideas in practice for better understanding.

The Masters degree program, since 2006, provides a rigorous exposure to students allowing for an understanding of education as a discipline, and prepares and equip students for educational research.

Goals & Objective

 Major goal of the college is the extension of learning philosophy and the creation of a body of knowledge that may serve the society at large as a source and repository of inspiration in all spheres of teacher education.

Major Strenght

- The courses are designed in such a manner so as to help the students to broaden their horizon along with problem solving abilities, managerial skills with scientific frame of mind it is being enriched through interdisciplinary approach.
- •A deep insight is given into the methodology of teaching. The pupil teachers are trained in such a manner that after completing their course they become well accomplished and effective teachers as well as role models both for students and society at large and to work for growth and development of the nation.

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

S. No.	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	B.Ed.	Two Years	Annual	2003	100
2	M.Ed.	One Year	Annual	2006	35

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.Ed.	23	77	100
2	M.Ed.	09	26	35

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.Ed.	23	77	100
2	M.Ed.	09	26	35





FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the College

S. No.	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Guest Speakers/ Resource Persons	Participants Profile	Date
1.	Innovative Practice: Micro Teaching for Skills Development	Guest Lecture	National	Dr. Ravi Kant	B.Ed. Students	8/11/2014
2.	Creativity in Art	Guest Lecture	National	Mr. Ravindra Dev	B.Ed. Students	23/01/2015
3.	Research Proposal	Guest Lecture	National	Prof. Illyas Ahmad	M.Ed. Students	29/01/2015
4.	Standardization of Achievement Test	Guest Lecture	National	Prof. Grijesh Kumar	B. Ed. & M. Ed. Students	30/03/2015
5.	Designing of Two Years Syllabus (Semester Wise B.Ed & M.Ed Course)	FDP	College level	Dr. Sangeeta Chauahn	All Faculty Members	20/06/2015

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

S. No.	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation
1.	Divya Banga	B.Ed.	Shiv Brilliant Academy	Teacher
2.	Khusboo Tyagi	B.Ed.	G.K. Welhamas Inter College	Teacher
3.	Naubat Singh	B.Ed.	Rajkiya Inter College Patwai Rampur	Teacher
4.	Pooja Sharma	B.Ed.	Sobtis Public School Bareilly	Teacher
5.	Rida Fatima	B.Ed.	Pancheel School Noida	Teacher
6.	Rinky Gangwar	B.Ed.	S.P.R. International School Bareilly	Teacher
7.	Sabiha Mujeeb	B.Ed.	Nawab Mehmood Girls Inter College Sambhal	Teacher
8.	Abhishek Ranjan	B.Ed.	Spring Dale Pride, Pilibhit	Teacher

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books
2001	7578

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

S. No.	Event	Program and Batch	Date
1	Competition Decorative Item Card Making, Flower —Pot, Rangoli,	B.Ed. Students	18/10/2014
2	National Unity Day	B.Ed. Students	31/10/2014
3	Children Day (Jawahar Lal Nehru Birthday)	B.Ed. Students	14.11.2014
4	Rani Laxmi Bai & Indira Gandhi Birthday	B.Ed. Students	19.11.2014
5	Christmas Day Celebration	B.Ed. Students	24.12.2014
6	New Year Celebration	B.Ed. Students	03.01.2015
7	Swami Vivekanand Jayanti	M.Ed. Students	12.01.2015
8	Basant Panchmi Celebration	B.Ed. M.Ed. Students	24.01.2015
9	Poster making competition	B.Ed. Students	31.01.2015



2014-15

10	Teacher in Present Educational Scenario	M.Ed. Students	28.02.2015
11	Scout Guide Camp	B.Ed. Students	11.03.2015
	*		15.03.2015
12	Shaheed Diwas	B.Ed. Students	27.03.2015
13	Integrated Education	M.Ed. Students	04.04.2015
14	Education and Globlisation	M.Ed. Students	23.05.2015
15	World Environment Day	B.Ed. & M.Ed. Students	05.06.2015
16	Education & Human Rights	M.Ed. Students	24.07.2015
17	Education & Human Rights	M.Ed. Students	24.07.2015
18	Role of Teacher in value formation	M.Ed. Students	31.07.2015
19	Inclusion of Smart Class & its impact	M.Ed. Students	06.08.2015
20	Role of National Institution & their relevance	M.Ed. Students	14.08.2015
21	Implementation of Right to education	M.Ed. Students	21.08.2015









COLLEGE OF PARAMEDICAL SCIENCES

ESTABLISHMENT

The College of Paramedical Sciences was established in 2010 .The college conducts specialized training in four disciplines by qualified professionals.

Forensic Science discipline provides exposure and practical training for investigation of accident and crime scenes.

Study of Radiography and Imaging Technology prepares professionals and technicians proficient in use and interpretation of radiological imaging technologies using X- Ray, Color Doppler, Ultra sound, EEG, CT- Scan and MRI imaging.

Medical Laboratory Technology focuses on diagnosis, treatment and prevention of diseases through clinical laboratory tec nologies.

Optometry discipline trains ophthalmic technicians who can assess ocular motility disorders and errors of refraction.

Goals & Objective

- To have tie ups with prestigious National & International Universities
- To enhance research projects among students and staff at par with global standards
- To achieve 100% result in all streams
- To prepare competent paramedical professionals

Major Strenghts

- Students from diversified backgrounds.
- Well educated, proficient Faculties and supportive staff.
- Mandatory Forensic Laboratory Training in undergraduate studies.
- Adequate library facilities.
- •ICT facilitated Classes.

Placement Service with Corporation

- Multiple student scholarships and awards are available to support graduate Students.
- The department is strongly student centered and focused.
- A strong focus on quality teaching with a faculty that excels in teaching students at all level.

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

5. No.	Programme	Duration (Year)	Annual/Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	BMLT	3.5	Annual	2010	100
2	BRIT	3.5	Annual	2010	100
4	BFS	3	Annual	2011	30
5	B.Optom	4	Annual	2012	30



NEW PROGRAMME(S) INTRODUCED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Sanctioned Intake
1	DMLT	2 Years	Annual	30
2	Diploma in x-ray Technician(DXT)	2 Years	Annual	30
3	D.OPTOM	2 Years	Annual	30

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BMLT(2011-14)	69	16	86
2	BMLT(2012-15)	93	19	112
3	BMLT(2013-16)	91	4	95
4	BMLT(2014-17)	69	9	78
5	DMLT(2014-16)	11	0	11
6	BFS(2012-15)	14	17	31
7	BFS(2013-16)	9	16	25
8	BFS(2014-17)	11	10	21
9	B. Optom. (2012-16)	10	6	16
10	B. Optom. (2013-17)	21	10	31
11	B. Optom. (2014-18)	21	11	32
12	BRIT(2011-14)	39	12	51
13	BRIT(2012-15)	59	12	71
14	BRIT(2013-16)	32	11	49
15	BRIT(2014-17)	31	5	36

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

5. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BMLT(2014-17)	69	9	78
2	DMLT(2015-2015)	11	0	11
2	BRIT(Batch-2014-17)	31	5	36
3	BFS(Batch-2014-17)	11	10	21
4	B.OPTOMETRY(Batch2014-15)	3	2	5
5	D.OPTOM(2014-15)	3	2	5

FOREIGN STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Country	Programme	No. of Students (all batches)			*No. of Students enrolled during the period August 1, 2014 to July 31, 2015		
			Male	Female	Total	Male	Female	Total
1	Nigeria & Nepal	BMLT	3	0	3	2	0	2
2	Nepal	BRIT	2	0	2	2	0	2
3	Nigeria & Nepal	B.Optom.	2	1	3	2	1	3



FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Appeared	Passed	Distinction(s)
1	BRIT (Batch 2012-15)	39	27	6
2	BFS	26	19	8
3	BMLT (Batch 2012-15)	48	29	4

UNIVERSITY TOPPERS

S. No.	Programme	Name	Position
1	BMLT (Batch 2014-15)	Govind Kumar Shah	First
		Sandeep Kumar Pandey	Second
		Iffat Naaz	Third
2	BRIT (Batch 2014-15)	Ashita Jain	First
		Waseem Arif	Second
		Aqsa Khan	Third
3	BFS (Batch 2014-15)	Rishibha Jain	First
		Karan Devgan	Second
		Neha Nair	Third

STUDENTS AWARDED DEGREE IN THIRD CONVOCATION OF THE UNIVERSITY

S. No.	Programme	Batch	No. of Students		
			Male	Female	Total
1	BFS	2011-14	9	5	14
2	BMLT	2010-11	37	11	48
3	BRIT	2010-2013	20	14	34

FACULTY MEMBERS ACQUIRED ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATION(S) DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Name	Designation	Department	Additional Qualification(s) Acquired
1	Akanksha Agrawal	Assistant Professor	Forensic Science	M.Sc., NET, M.Phil.
2	Pallavi Malik	Lecturer	Forensic Science	M.Sc. Forensic Science & Mass Comm.

FDPs/Conferences/Seminars/Workshops attended by Faculty Members outside TMU during 2014-15

5.	Faculty Name	Department	Title	Level	Organised by	Date
No.						
1	Pallavi Malik	BFS	Hands on workshop on Molecular Biology & Bioinformatics	National	ICSCCB	August 22- 26, 2014



2	Akanksha Agrawal	BFS		International	Dept of Forensic Science Punjab university	January 10- 12, 2015
3	Vikash Gaur	BMLT	Teaching Competencies for Medical Faculties	National	Department of Physiotherapy	October 13, 2014
4	Vikash Gaur	BMLT	Quality /management systems ISO 15189	National	TMU	July 23-24, 2014
5	Vikash Gaur	BMLT	Recent trends in biomedical sciences 2015	National	LPU	March 20, 2015
6	Rahul Kothari	BRIT	Teaching Competencies for Medical Faculties		Department of Physiotherapy	October 13, 2014

FACULTY DELIVERED LECTURES OUTSIDE TMU

Faculty Name	Purpose	Topic of the lecture delivered	Title of Workshop	Level	Organised by	Date
Rahul Kothari	Lecture	Ethics and Responsibilities of Radiographer	Ethics and Responsibilities of Radiographer	National	RIMS, Saifai, Etawah, UP	08-11-2014

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

S. No.	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered (Rs.)
1	Sadia	BMLT	TMU	Lab Technician	96,000
2	Rajbeer	BMLT	TMU	Lab Technician	96,000
3	Yatendra	BMLT	TMU	Lab Technician	96,000
4	Vinay Kumar Singh	BMLT	TMM&RC	Lab Technician	96,000
5	Rohit	BMLT	TMM&RC	Lab Technician	96,000
6	Vinit	BMLT	TMM&RC	Lab Technician	96,000
7	Anuj	BMLT	TMM&RC	Lab Technician	96,000
8	Saurabh	BMLT	TMM&RC	Lab Technician	96,000
9	Sameer	BMLT	Cosmos Hospital	Lab Technician	96,000





COLLEGE OF LAW & LEGAL STUDIES

ESTABLISHMENT

Teerthanker Mahaveer College of Law and Legal Studies, established in 2010, attracts bright youngmen and women who aspire to meaningfully contribute to the legal profession. The college, in a short span of time since inception, has become a recognized name in legal education.

At the College of Law and Legal Studies, a career based approach is adopted that delivers client focused lawyers eager to make a mark in litigation, judicial services, teaching, research, and social advocacy.



GOALS & OBJECTIVES

- The college is evolving as a brand in legal education with a proven career based approach that delivers client focused lawyers ready to meet the challenges ahead. The students are inspired to imbibe high ethical and moral standards while discharging their professional responsibilities. The college emphasizes on learning through application, practice and selection by providing opportunities where students study law through practical exposure. Students are encouraged to learn multi-skills which include: legal communications, effective negotiations, litigation strategies, mediation, conciliation procedures & processes and global legal practices.
- The internship programme of College of Law & Legal Studies is comprehensive which covers the entire gamut from civil practices to social action, from social action to corporate advocacy as well as from traditional dispute resolution mechanism to the modern alternative dispute resolution system. The college is dedicated to redefine the profession of law as per the evolving local and global environment.



MAJOR STRENGTHS

- A strong team of learned and experienced teachers,
- Well-equipped and latest teaching scales and methods,
- A rich pool of experienced guest faculties and practising lawyers,
- Practical approach of teaching and learning,
- Rich library with facility of digital database
- Regular Moot Court Practices
- Student support and progression through mentor-mentee scheme,
- Every care to all its stake holders.

REGULATORY APPROVALS

Bar Council of India, New Delhi

MEMBERSHIP(S) OF VARIOUS PROFESSIONAL BODIES/ORGANISATION

Organization	Nature of Membership	Period of Membership
(Full Name & Place)	(Institutional/Individual)	(Life/Duration in Years)
Bar Council of India	Institutional	Periodic (Applied for 15-16)

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

S. No.	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	B.ALL.B. (Hons.)	5	Semester	2010-11	120
2	B.ComLL.B. (Hons.)	5	Semester	2010-11	120
3	BBA-LL.B. (Hons)	5	Semester	2010-11	120
4	Ph. D.	2	-	2010-11	08

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.ALL.B. (Hons.) 2010-11	6	9	15
2	B.ComLL.B. (Hons.) 2010-11	12	9	21
3	BBA-LL-B. (Hons.) 2010-11	14	7	21
4	B.ALL.B. (Hons.) 2011-12	7	11	18
5	B.ComLL.B. (Hons.) 2011-12	9	6	15
6	BBA-LL-B. (Hons.) 2011-12	18	7	25
7	B.ALL.B. (Hons.) 2012-13	20	9	29
8	B.ComLL.B. (Hons.) 2012-13	7	11	18
9	BBA-LL-B. (Hons.) 2012-13	15	10	25
10	B.ALL.B. (Hons.) 2013-14	18	11	29
11	B.ComLL.B. (Hons.) 2013-14	20	9	29
12	BBA-LL-B. (Hons.) 2013-14	7	11	18
13	B.ALL.B. (Hons.) 2014-15	32	19	51
14	B.ComLL.B. (Hons.) 2014-15	18	11	29
15	BBA-LL-B. (Hons.) 2014-15	20	9	29



STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.ALL.B. (Hons)	32	19	51
2	B.ComLL.B. (Hons.)	18	11	29
4	BBALL.B. (Hons.)	20	9	29

FOREIGN STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Country	Programme	No. of Students (all batches)			*No. of Students enrolled during the period August 1, 2014 to July 31, 2015		
			Male	Female	Total	Male	Female	Total
1	Bhutan/ Nigeria	B.ALL.B. (H) 2013-14	1	4	5	0	3*	3
2	Bhutan	B.ComLL.B. (H) 2013-14	2	1	3	1	0	1
3	Bhutan	BBA-LL.B. (H) 2013-14	2	3	4	1	2	3

^{*2} from Bhutan & 1 from Nigeria

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Appeared	Passed	Distinction(s)
1	B.ALL.B. (Hons.)	15	14	1
2	B.ComLL.B. (Hons.)	21	19	1
3	BBA-LL.B. (Hons.)	21	17	1

UNIVERSITY TOPPERS

S. No.	Programme	Name	Position
1	B.ALL.B. (Hons.)	Raj Prashar	First
2	B.Com. LL.B. (Hons.)	Shobha Bhati	Second
3	BBA-LL.B. (Hons.)	Shivangi Shivi	Third

FACULTY MEMBERS ACQUIRED ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATION(S) DURING THE YEAR 2014

S. No.	Name	Designation	Department	Additional Qualification(s) Acquired
1	Mehpara	Assistant Professor	Law	UGC - NET

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the College

S.	S. Title Nature of		Level Guest Speakers/		Participants'	Date
No.		Activity		Resource Persons	Profile	
1	New Amendments in Corporate Laws	FDP	College Level	Prof Suman Gupta, GGIPU, New Delhi	All Faculty members	August 05, 2014



2	National Judicial Appointments Commission Bill 2014	FDP	College Level	Prof Chitra Singh, Former Dean, Faculty of Law, CCS University, Merrut.	All Faculty members	August 22, 2014
3	Teerthanker Mahaveer Moot Court Competition-II	Extension Activity	College Level	Advocate Rajeev Chowdhary with his team judged the competition.	48 Students	November 28-29, 2014
4	Use of online sources in legal research	Workshop	College Level	Mr. Sanjeev Sharma, Manupatra Publishing , Advocate Rajeev Chowdhary	All Faculty members and Students	February 20, 2015
5	Career Guidance and Memory Enhancement	Workshop	College Level	Delegates from Brain Storm	All Faculty members and Students	February 28, 2015
6	Teerthnaker Mahaveer Client Counseling Competition	Extension Activity	College Level	The competition was judged by Mr. Abhishek Singh, Practicing Lawyer.	72 Students	March 21-24, 2015
7	Teerthanker Mahaveer Moot Court Competition	Teerthanker Mahaveer Extension College Moot Court Competition was		60 Students	April 03-04, 2015	
8	National Conference on 'Gender Sensitivity : Law & Society'	National Conference	National Level	The keynote speakers were: 1. Dr. Furkan Ahmed, Indian Law Institute, New Delhi. 2. Prof. Nuzhat Parveen Khan, Jamia Milia Islamia, New Delhi.	78 (Seventy eight)	May 02, 2015

FDPs/Conferences/Seminars/Workshops attended by faculty members **OUTSIDE TMU DURING 2014-15**

Faculty Name	Title of FPD/Conference/ Seminar/Workshop	Level	Organized by	Date
Mr. R. S. Jha, Dr. Nidhi Tyagi, Mr.Vikranta Jain, Mr. Shanhank Tyagi	Growing Violence Among Youths: 21st Century Perspective	National Seminar	Maharaja Harish Chandra PG College, Moradabad, (UP)	March 22

FACULTY ACTED AS RESOURCE PERSON, PRESENTED PAPER(S) AT SOME CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP, DELIVERED SEMINAR/GUEST/SPECIAL LECTURES **OUTSIDE TMU**

S. No.	Faculty Name	Purpose (Paper presentation/ lecture/chaired session etc.)	Topic of the paper presented/lecture delivered/etc.	Title of Conference/Seminar/ Workshop/ Lecture	Level (National/ International)	Organized by	Date
1	Mr. Jha, R. S.	Paper presentation	Indian Youth & Diminishing Moral Values	Growing Violence Among Youths: 21st Century Perspective	National Seminar	Maharaja Harish Chandra PG	March 22
2	Dr. Nidhi Tyagi	Paper presentation	Criminality & Indian Youth			College, Moradabad, (UP)	



RESEARCH ARTICLES PUBLISHED BY FACULTY DURING 2014-15

S. No.	Name of Author	Name of Co- Author(s),	Paper Title	Journal Details	ISSN	Journal Type
1	Dr. Nidhi Tyagi		Status & Consequences of Police Public Relations in Present Scenario	Shrinkhala Vol-2 Issue-1	2349.98 0X	Print
2	R. S. Jha	Yogendra Singh	Copyright Protection in Present IPR Regime: A Critical Analysis of Different Protection Standards	The Horizon, A Journal of Social Sciences, No. II/2014, Vol. V, July 2014,	0975- 5535	Print

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books	Total No. o	f Journals
		National	International
1662	4481	08	

NEW ADDITIONS TO LIBRARY DURING THE SESSION

No. of Titles	No. of Books	No. of Journals	
		National	International
116	650		

EDUCATIONAL TOURS/EXCURSIONS /VISITS ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

Program and Batch	No. of Students	Place of Visit	Purpose/ Objective	Brief Description of visit	Date
Legal awareness camp (Selected Students from different courses)	30	Lodhipur Village	Legal awareness	Legal awareness camp at Lodhipur village was organized on 27 th June 2014, related to Anti Corruption Laws	June 27, 2014
Legal awareness camp (Selected Students from different courses)	30	Ugarsenpur Village	Legal awareness	Legal awareness camp at Ugarsenpur village was organized on 31st July 2014 related to Human Rights.	July 31, 2014
Legal awareness camp (Selected Students from IX Sem)	32	Bhandra Village	Legal awareness	Legal awareness camp at Bhandra village was organized on 30 th Sep. 2014, related to Domestic Violence and laws related to that.	September 30, 2014
Legal awareness camp (Selected Students from VIII Sem)	42	Jaitpur Patti Village	Legal awareness	Legal awareness camp at Jaitpur Patti village was organized on 14 March 2015 related to child marriage and girl education.	March 14, 2015

COLLEGE OF PHYSIOTHERAPY

ESTABLISHMENT

Keeping in view the increasing demand of physiotherapy services during and post treatment phase in the medical sector, the College of Physiotherapy was established in the year 2010 to train professionals who can render these services. The College of Physiotherapy is functioning with competent and experienced core faculty to impart specialized knowledge. Curriculum has been designed in accordance with the guidelines given by the experts in the field.

GOALS & OBJECTIVES

- To create a best possible environment to prepare physiotherapist who shall lead to serve & heal in a variety of healthcare and social settings to provide best quality of life to an individual.
- To graduate knowledgeable, service-oriented, self-assured, adaptable, reflective practitioners who, by virtue of critical and integrative thinking along with clinical reasoning, lifelong learning, and ethical values, render independent judgments concerning patient/person needs those are supported by evidence; promote the health of the patient or person; and enhance the professional, contextual, and collaborative foundations for physiotherapy practice.

MAJOR STRENGTHS

 The well established OPD gives our student varied exposure under the guidance of young and dynamic staff.

REGULATORY APPROVALS

Approved by State Medical Faculty, UP

ACADEMIC COLLABORATION(S)

Organization (Name & Place)	Objectives & Areas of Collaboration	Duration
Yashoda Hospital, Ghaziabad.	Clinical Training/Placements	One Year

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

Programme	Duration	Annual/ Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
BPT (Bachelor of Physiotherapy)	4.5	Annual	2010	80

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BPT-I year(2014-15)	39	31	70
2	BPT-II	38	28	66
3	BPT-III	60	18	78
4	BPT-IV	35	27	62





STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BPT	39	31	70

FOREIGN STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Country	Programme		udents enrolled Just 1, 2014 to Ju	
			Male	Female	Total
1	Nigeria and Bhutan	First year	2	7 4	2

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Appeared	Passed	Distinction(s)
1	BPT	62	62	3

UNIVERSITY TOPPERS

S. No.	Programme	Name	Position
1	BPT-I	Ayushi Sharma	First
		Mini Phuloria	Second
		Yashfa Junaid	Third
2	BPT-II	Komal Nagar	First
		Rukshar Jabbar	Second
		Shubham Saxena	Third
3	BPT-III	Manish Kumar Sha	First
		Anupama	Second
		Ashiqua Abdullah	Third
4	BPT-IV	Sara Ansari	First
		Nand Kishore Prasad Sha	Second
		Sonam Chaudhory	Third

STUDENTS AWARDED DEGREE IN THIRD CONVOCATION OF THE UNIVERSITY

S. No.	Programme	Batch	No. of Students		ents
			Male	Female	Total
1	BPT	2010-11		3	3

PRIZES/AWARDS WON BY STUDENTS

S. No.	Name of Awardee	Programme & Session (e.g. BPT I Year)	Description of Prizes/Awards	Organization	Date
1	Aqsa M.	BPT — Final year	Gold Medal-Academics	TMU	18/03/2015
2	Albina Jamal	BPT — Final year	Silver Medal-Academics	TMU	18/03/2015





3	Tayyaba Khan	BPT — Final year	Bronze Medal-Academics	TMU	18/03/2015
4	Vishal Roy	BPT — First year	Gold medal-Badminton	TMU	2014
5	Abhishek Singh	BPT — Third year	Gold medal-Badminton	TMU	2014
6	Sudhakar Vishwas and team	BPT — First year to Fourth year	Runners up-volleyball	TMU	2014

CONFERENCES/SEMINARS/WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY STUDENTS OUTSIDE TMU DURING THE YEAR

S. No.	Title	Nature of Activity (Conference/Seminar/ Workshop/Ext. Lecture)	Level (National/ International)	Name of College/ Organization	Date
1	On Field Management of Knee Injuries	Workshop	National	ITS, Ghaziabad	01/11/2014
2	Sacro Illiac Joint Dysfunction	Workshop	International	AllMS, New Delhi	21/12/2014

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the College

S. No.	Title	Nature of Activity	Guest Speakers/ Resource Persons	Participants' Profile	Date
1	Hospital Management and Organization	Guest Lecture	Dr.Siddharth Singh	80	18/09/2014
2	Teaching Competency for medical activity	FDP	Mrs. Rama Sharma	12	13/10/2014
3	Unfold the true Potential	FDP	Mr. Firasat Ali Zaidi	6	13/11/2014
4	Success Through Ask	Guest Lecture	Mr. Firasat Ali Zaidi	80	2/12/2014
5	Emerging Needs of Physiotherapy in Sports	Guest Lecture	Mr.Manu Mishra	50	21/01/2015
6	Importance of Core values for Professional Life	Orientation Lecture	Prof. R .K. Mudgal	54	25/02/2015
7	Social Awareness —Its importance in one's Life	Orientation Lecture	Prof. S.C. Ghosh	80	10/03/2015
8	Stress Management	Guest Lecture	Prof. P.N. Arora	120	04/04/2015

FDPs/Conferences/Seminars/Workshops attended by Faculty Members outside TMU during 2014-15

S. No.	Faculty Name		Title of FDP/Conference/ Seminar/Workshop	Date	
1	Mrs. Shivanee	M.	NCPT 2014, Ghaziabad	March 02, 2014	
Kaul PhysioCon 2014, ITS			PhysioCon 2014, ITS College, Ghaziabad	October 31, 2014	
			Un-folding the True Potentials at College of Physiotherapy, TMU	September, 2014	
			Teaching Competency for Medical Faculty at College of	October 31, 2014	



Physiotherapy, TMU 2 PhysioCon 2014, ITS College, Ghaziabad October 31, 2014 Ms.Ashumita Dey Un-folding the True Potentials at College September, 2014 Physiotherapy, TMU Teaching Competency for Medical Faculty at College of October, 2014 Physiotherapy, TMU Research Methodology for researchers at TMU May, 2015 3 Attended PNF workshop, CAEHS, Meerut 2014 Mr.Neeraj Maurya Attended NCPT 2014, Ghaziabad March 02, 2014 Attended PhysioCon 2014, ITS College, Ghaziabad October 31, 2014 Un-folding the True Potentials at College of September, 2014 Physiotherapy, TMU in September 2014 Teaching Competency for Medical Faculty at College of October, 2014 Physiotherapy, TMU in October, 2014 2 Mr.Farhan Khan I.T.S. Ghaziabad November 01, 2014 NCPT 2014, Ghaziabad March 02, 2014 Un-folding the True Potentials at September, 2014 College Physiotherapy, TMU in Sept. 2014 October, 2014 Teaching Competency for Medical Faculty at College of Physiotherapy, TMU in Oct. 2014 Mr.Ankit Gaur AIIMS ,Delhi 4 December 21, 2014 NCPT 2014, Ghaziabad March 02, 2014 PhysioCon 2014, ITS College, Ghaziabad October 31, 2014 Un-folding the True Potentials at College September, 2014 Physiotherapy, TMU Teaching Competency for Medical Faculty at College of October, 2014 Physiotherapy, TMU Research Methodology for researchers at TMU May, 2015 5 December 21, 2014 Ms.Hina Gupta AIIMS ,Delhi Attended PNF workshop, CAEHS, Meerut 2014 Un-folding the True Potentials at College September, 2014 Physiotherapy, TMU Teaching Competency for Medical Faculty at College of October, 2014 Physiotherapy, TMU

FACULTY ACTED AS RESOURCE PERSON AT CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP OUTSIDE TMU DURING 2014-15

S. No.	Faculty Name	Purpose	Topic of the pape presented/lectur delivered/etc.	re	Title of Conference	Level	Organised by	Date
1	Mrs.Shivanee M.Kaul	Speaker	Role physiotherapy Muscular Dystroph	in	ITS Conference	National	I.T.S. Ghaziabad	31/10/2014



FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

S.	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered
No.					Per Annum (Rs.)
1	Vibhuti Gaur	BPT	Yashoda Hospital,	INTERN /Consultant	1,80,000/- to
			Ghaziabad	Physiotherapist	2,40,000/-
2	Gazala Bi	BPT	Yashoda Hospital	INTERN /Consultant	1,80,000/- to
				Physiotherapist	2,40,000/-
3	Hadiya	BPT	Yashoda Hospital	INTERN /Consultant	1,80,000/- to
				Physiotherapist	2,40,000/-
4	Iqra Kamil	BPT	Yashoda Hospital	INTERN /Consultant	1,80,000/- to
				Physiotherapist	2,40,000/-
5	Kalpana Bisht	BPT	Yashoda Hospital	INTERN /Consultant	1,80,000/- to
				Physiotherapist	2,40,000/-
6	Lalit kumar	BPT	Yashoda Hospital	INTERN /Consultant	1,80,000/- to
				Physiotherapist	2,40,000/-
7	Mayank Sharma	BPT	Yashoda Hospital	INTERN /Consultant	1,80,000/- to
				Physiotherapist	2,40,000/-
8	Mohd. Salmaan	BPT	Yashoda Hospital	INTERN /Consultant	1,80,000/- to
				Physiotherapist	2,40,000/-
9	Nand Kishore	BPT	Yashoda Hospital	INTERN /Consultant	1,80,000/- to
				Physiotherapist	2,40,000/-
10	Sara Ansari	BPT	Yashoda Hospital	INTERN /Consultant	1,80,000/- to
				Physiotherapist	2,40,000/-
11	Sahbe Aalam	BPT	Yashoda Hospital	INTERN /Consultant	1,80,000/- to
				Physiotherapist	2,40,000/-
12	Sonam	BPT	Yashoda Hospital	INTERN /Consultant	1,80,000/- to
	Choudhary			Physiotherapist	2,40,000/-
13	Tshewate —u-	BPT	Yashoda Hospital	INTERN /Consultant	1,80,000/- to
	Thopi			Physiotherapist	2,40,000/-
14	Vibhash Kumar	BPT	Yashoda Hospital	INTERN /Consultant	1,80,000/- to
	Vaidya			Physiotherapist	2,40,000/-
15	Zaid Abbasi	BPT	Yashoda Hospital	INTERN /Consultant	1,80,000/- to
				Physiotherapist	2,40,000/-
16	Zia un Nisa	BPT	Yashoda Hospital	INTERN /Consultant	1,80,000/- to
				Physiotherapist	2,40,000/-
17	Mohd. Mustafa	BPT	Sohanlal Charitable	Consultant	1,80,000/- to
			Trust,Chandausi	Physiotherapist	2,40,000/-

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

S.No.	Subject/	Total No. of	Total No. of Total No. of Books		Total No. of Journals	
	Discipline	Titles		National	International	
1	BPT	304	1465	÷	-	



COLLEGE OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

ESTABLISHMENT

Physical Education and Sports Sciences serve vital social and cultural functions. Sports are no longer distant events to be mar-veled at, but an inextricable part of our daily lives. The College of Physical Education, established in 2011, provides quality teaching and training in the fast evolving field of Sports Sciences and Education.

GOALS & OBJECTIVES

- The main goal of physical education is to produce optimum and wholesome development of an individual for complete living.
- The objectives of this course are mental, emotional, social, physical or organic, spiritual and intellectual development.
- The college is committed to produce young, dynamic and skilled graduate professionals with versatile innovative approaches to resolve the problem arising in the field of physical education & sports so as to meet out the global challenges of the professional field in India & abroad.
- The college endeavors to impart quality education and develops potential skills in the entrants to prepare them to develop self sufficient personalities suitable to the global requirement of the present and future era in the field of physical education & sports.



MAJOR STRENGHTS

- Dedicated, devoted, competent and experience faculty members.
- Regularity & strict discipline under the patronage of senior officials.
- Conducive and congenial environment for the conduction of inter house competition.
- Indoor Multipurpose hall.
- Mentor Mentee Concept.



REGULATORY APPROVALS

National Council of Teacher Education (NCTE)

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

S. No.	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	B.P.ED	1 year	Semester	2012	50

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

5. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	MPE-2011-12	15	3	18
2	BPE-(Yearly)- 2011 -12	12	8	20
3	MPE-2012-13	12	•	12
4	B.P. Ed 2012-13	30	18	48
5	BPE-2012 -13	02	03	05
6	B.P. Ed 2013-14	23	14	37
7	BPE-2013 -14	05	02	07
8	B.P. Ed 2014-15	29	13	42

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

Programme	Male	Female	Total
B.P.Ed	29	13	42

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION 2014-15

Programme	Appeared	Passed
B.P.Ed	39	31

STUDENTS AWARDED DEGREE IN THIRD CONVOCATION

S. No.	Programme	Programme Batch		No. of Students		
			Male	Female	Total	
1	MPE	2011-13	13	03	16	
2	BPE-(Yearly)	2011 -14	11	08	19	
3	MPE	2012-14	12	00	12	
4	B.P. Ed	2012-13	27	18	45	
5	B.P. Ed	2013-14	17	10	27	

PRIZES/AWARDS WON BY STUDENTS

S. No.	Name of Awardees	Programme & Session	Description of Prizes/Awards	Organization	Date
1	Shekhar Singh	MPE 2011-13	Gold Medal	In TMU	18/04/2014
2	Gourav Sharma	MPE 2011-13	Silver Medal	Convocation	



3	Sagarika Sharma	MPE 2011-13	Bronze Medal		
4	Sapna	BPE 2011-14	Gold Medal		
5	Pragya Chauhan	BPE 2011-14	Silver Medal	1	
6	Rakhi	BPE 2011-14	Bronze Medal		
7	Amit Kumar	MPE 2012-14	Gold Medal		
8	Vineet Kumar Rai	MPE 2012-14	Silver Medal		
9	Vinod Kumar	MPE 2012-14	Bronze Medal		
10	Harmeet Kaur	B.P.Ed 2012-13	Gold Medal		
11	Shubham Choudhary	B.P.Ed 2012-13	Silver Medal	1	
12	Hari Krishan Bhasker	B.P.Ed 2012-13	Bronze Medal		
13	Anu Kumari	B.P.Ed 2013-14	Gold Medal	1	
14	Neelam Sagar	B.P.Ed 2013-14	Silver Medal		
15	Yogendra Singh	B.P.Ed 2013-14	Bronze Medal		
16	Krishna Kumar Tiwari	B.P.E 4th sem.	Gold Medal	Inter District	15/11/14
17	Rajkumar Singh	B.P.E 4th sem.	Gold Medal	Taekwondo	
18	Harshita Singh	B.P.E 4th sem.	Silver Medal	Championship	
19	Pradeep Kumar	B.P.E 4th sem.	Silver Medal		
20	Chandni	B.P.E 6th sem.	Bronze Medal		
22	Son pal Singh	B.P.Ed	No Medal		
23	Anjali Sain Gautam	B.P.Ed 2014-15	Rs. 20,000/-	By Hon'ble Chief Minister, UP	18/10/14

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, EXTENSION ACTIVITIES ORGANISED BY THE COLLEGE

5. No.	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Guest Speakers/ Resource Persons	No. of Participants	Date
1	Emerging Trends in Athletic	Guest Lecture	College Level	Dr. Baiju Abraham	62	15.09.2015
2	Hydro Therapy	Guest Lecture	College Level	Neeraj Maurya (PT)	54	09.04.2015
3	Electro Therapy	Guest Lecture	College Level	Hina Gupta (PT)	54	10.04.2015
4	Principle of Physiotherapy	Guest Lecture	College Level	Farhan Khan (PT)	54	15.04.2015
5	Massage	Guest Lecture	College Level	Ashumita Dey (PT)	54	16.04.2015

FACULTY PRESENTED PAPER(S) AT CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP OUTSIDE TMU

S. No.	Faculty Name	Purpose	Topic of the paper	Title of Conference	Level	Organized by	Date
1	Touheed Akhter	Paper presentation	A study on physical fitness of Male football players of rural and Urban areas of	Review of research journal	National	Review of Research Journal	10.07.2014



			C.C.S university, Meerut				
2	Sartaj Khan	Paper presentation	A comparative study of aesthetic self-concept of soccer players	Golden Research Thoughts	National	Review of Research Journal	02.08.14
3	Sartaj Khan	Paper presentation	Service in badminton: a biomechanical study	Indian Streams Research Journal	National	Review of Research Journal	02.05.15
4	Sartaj Khan	Paper presentation	Aggression among different levels of hockey players: a comparative study	Indian Streams Research Journal	National	Review of Research Journal	05.06.15
5	Manu Mishra	Paper presentation	The effect of selected Yogic Practices and Pranayama on selected hematological variables	Indian Streams Research Journal	National	Review of Research Journal	05.06.15
6	Sartaj Khan	Paper presentation	Emotional intelligence between state and national level volleyball players	Journal of Physical Education Research	National	Review of Research Journal	12.06.20 15

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

S.	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC
No.					Offered (Rs.)
1	Ekta Maurya	M.P.E	St. Marrys Day Inter College, Lucknow	PTI	1,20,000/-
2	Sagarika Sharma	M.P.E	Jr. High School,Baherauli, Taharpur,Sambhal	Anudeshak	80,300/-
3	Amit Kumar	M.P.E	UPS Mirzapur, Aligarh	Anudeshak	80,300/-
4	Vineet Kumar Rai	M.P.E	Presidium,Inrapuram, Delhi	PTI	2,50,000/-
5	Amit Kumar	M.P.E	Indra meorial sr. Scend school, Firozabad	PTI	2,16,000/-
6	Uttam Kumar	M.P.E	Uttar Pradesh Basic Shiksha,bijdua,Orai	Anudeshak	80,300/-
7	Jogendra Singh	M.P.E	Nirmal public school, noorpur, Bijnor	PTI	20,4000/
8	Lakshmi Singh	M.P.E	Jr. High School, Jahalra, Bijnor	Anudeshak	80,300/
9	Vimal Kumar	M.P.E	CRPF, Lucknow	Constable	3,00,000/
10	Yashveer Singh	M.P.E	GNPS, Moradabad	PTI	1,20,000/
11	Mohd Irshad	B.P.E	PU-12 peetam pura,delhi 34	PTI	1,80,000/-
12	Reena Bisht	B.P.Ed	Mershi vidya mandir, haldwani, Dewal chaur	PTI	1,68,000/-
13	Varun Kumar Singh	B.P.Ed	SMVB, iC Inter College, Bilsi, Badayun	PTI	96,000/
14	Atul Kumar	B.P.Ed	Tinny Tods, Public School, Moradabad	PTI	1,20,000/-
15	Hari Krishan Bhasker	B.P.Ed	St. Meera Academy, Bareilly	PTI	1,80,000/-
16	Shubham Chaudhary	B.P.Ed	Amtuls Public School, Moradabad	PTI	1,92,000/-
17	Priya Sagar	B.P.Ed	HN Inter College, Thakurdwara	PTI	72,000/-



18	Anu	B.P.Ed	Rama Jain Degree College, Nazibabad	PTI	1,44,000/-
19	Bhanu Pratap	B.P.Ed	Shama Jr. High School, Rampur	PTI	84,000/-
20	Ekta Bharti	B.P.Ed	NKVMG Degree college , Chandausi	PTI	1,32,000/-

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

S.	Subject/	Total No. of	Total No. of Books	Total No. of Journals	
No.	Discipline	Titles		National	International
1	Physical Education	992	2230	6	

NEW ADDITIONS TO LIBRARY DURING THE SESSION

S.No.	S.No. Subject/Discipline No. of Titles No. of		No. of Books	No. of Journals	
				National	International
1	Physical Education	10	22	Nil	Nil

EDUCATIONAL TOURS/EXCURSIONS /VISITS ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

Program & Batch	No. of Students	Place of Visit	Purpose/Objective	Date
B.P.Ed	39	Nainital (UK)	To develop leadership quality and educational benefits of outdoor living.	23.03.2015 to 28.03.2015
B.P.Ed	41	Garjiya Devi temple Ramnagar	To develop leadership quality and educational benefits of outdoor living.	17.11.2014

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

S. No.	Event	Program and Batch	No. of Students	Date
1	TMU Inter District Taekwondo	B.P.E	3	13.11.2014 to
	Championship			15.11.2014
2	TRIUMPH-2015 (Officiated)	B.P.E & B.P.Ed	40	27.02.2015 to
				05.03.2015
3	Inter-Collegiate	B.P.E & B.P.Ed	52	2 9.03.2015 to
				14.03.2015
4	Teacher's Day	B.P.E & B.P.Ed	32	04.09.2015
5	Col C.K Naidu Trophy	B.P.Ed	15	08.12.2014 to
				12.12.2014
6	Sports Day	B.P.Ed & B.P.E	52	29.08.2014
7	Teacher's Day Celebration	B.P.E & B.P.Ed	52	05.09.2014



COLLEGE OF ARCHITECTURE

ESTABLISHMENT

The College of Architecture, established in 2010, provides training at various levels in different aspects of human habitat and environment. The College of Architecture strives to be the institute of choice for the young minds who intend to pursue and be creative in the boundless field of architecture and design.

GOALS & OBJECTIVES

 To become the topmost Architecture college of National & International repute and thereby attaining status of Benchmark in the field of Design Architecture Arts & Planning.

MAJOR STRENGTHS

- Best infrastructure.
- Guest lectures by renowned Architects.
- Tour for each batch every year to give wide exposure of different architectural styles.
- Different workshop with top colleges like S.P.A. are conducted.
- One year training to give better practical experience of architectural practice in field.
- Participation in ZONASA and different architectural competition held in college.
- Organizing Architectural Annual Feast (Sanskarch)

REGULATORY APPROVALS

Council of Architecture UPTO Session 2016-17 for 40 seats.

ACADEMIC COLLABORATION

Organization	Objectives & Areas of	Duration	Date of
(Name & Place)	Collaboration		MOU
CAAD CENTRE Laxmi Infotech IInd floor, Madhubani Complex, Kanth Road, Moradabad	Teaching and Training on AUTO CAD	6 Months in every even semester	Since Aug 2011

MEMBERSHIP(S) OF VARIOUS PROFESSIONAL BODIES/ORGANISATION

S.	Organization	Nature of Membership	Period of Membership
No.	(Full Name & Place)	(Institutional/Individual)	(Life/Duration in Years)
1	National Association of Students of Architecture (NASA)	Institutional	Yearly





2	Institute For Steel Development & Growth (INSDAG)	Individual	Life Time
3	Council of Architecture	Individual	Life Time
4	Indian Institute of Architects	Individual	Life Time

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
B.Arch	5 Years	Semester	2010	40

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	BATCH 2014-15	28	9	37
2	BATCH 2013-14	24	07	31
3	BATCH 2012-13	20	3	23
4	BATCH 2011-12	20	13	33
5	BATCH 2010-11	21	12	33

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.ArchI	28	9	37

FOREIGN STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. Country No.		Programme (Please give batchwise list e.g. First year, second year	N	No. of Students (all batches)			*No. of Students enrolled during the period August 1, 2014 to July 31, 2015		
		etc.)	Male	Female	Total	Male	Female	Total	
1	Nigeria	B.Arch 1st Year	01	0	01	01	0	01	

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION 2014-15

S. No. Programme		Appeared	Passed	ed Distinction(s)	
1	B.Arch.	33	30	11	

OTHER ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS/DISTINCTIONS BY STUDENTS

S. No.	Name of Awardee	Programme & Session	Description of Achievements/ Distinctions	Organization	Date
1	Abhigya Mishra, Arunima Das,	IGBC Green Design Competition on "The theme	Students of B.Arch 5th	Ethos	

	Madhav raj Shekhar, Kamal Malhotra	of Prevention over prescription"	Year		August, 2014
2	All colleges & department of TMU+ MIET	An Architectural Exhibition	Students of B.Arch	Teerthanker Mahaveer College of Architecture	September 13, 2014
3	Akansha Singh	Speech Competition on "Education Quality For All" organized by MSW	Student of B.Arch 5th Year	MSW	November 11, 2014
4	Akansha Singh	Essay Competition	Student of B.Arch 5th Year	NSS Unit	January 12- 19, 2015

FDPs, Workshop, Seminar, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organized by the College

S. No.	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Guest Speakers/ Resource Persons	Participants' Profile	Date
1	Revit	Guest Lecture	College	Cetpa Infotech Pvt. Ltd	All the students of B.Arch	November 18, 2014
2	The Key Learning of a Great life	Guest Lecture	University	Dr. Vijay Chopra	All the students of B.Arch	February 03, 2015
3	Revit	Workshop	College	CADD Centre, Moradabad	All the students of B.Arch	March 17-19, 2015
4	Reinforcement in brickwork	Workshop	National	Shobit Agarwal	Student of Apeejay College of Architecture	April 10, 2015

FDPs/Conferences/Seminars/Workshops attended by Faculty Members outside thu during 2014-15

S. No.	Faculty Name	Title of FPD/Conference/ Seminar/Workshop	Level (National/ International)	Organised by	Date
1	1 Ar. Akshat Garg "Architecture Education Today for the Profession Tomorrow"		National COA, New Delhi		Septe,ber 01, 2014
2	Ar. Gaurav Agarwal & Ar. Kanika Agarwal	"Balkrishna Doshi-Celebrating Habitat: The Real, The Virtual and The Imaginary"	National	COA & NIASA	October 11, 2014
3	Mrs. Preeti Mishra	SPM & TEM Workshop	National	PSG Tech Coimbatore	January 23- 24, 2015
4	Ar. Kanika Agarwal	Regional Faculty Induction Programme	National	ITM School of Architecture & Town Planning, Lucknow	9 February 09-13, 2015
5	Ar. Mohd. Arshad Abideen Ansari	Research Methodology	University	Teerthanker Mahaveer University, Moradabad	May 28-30, 2015



FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

S. No.	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered (Rs.)
1.	Rajendra Kumar	B.Arch	Rajeeva Kr. Associates, Lucknow	Asstt. Architect	Rs. 2,16000/-
2.	Preeti Sisodia	B.Arch	Architron, Gurgaon	Asstt. Architect	Rs. 2,64000/-
3.	Ashu Jain	B.Arch	TMU, MBD	Tutor	Rs. 2,40,000/-

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

S. No.	Subject/Discipline	Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books	Total No. of Journals (National)
1	All subject of B.Arch	606	1232	08

NEW ADDITIONS TO LIBRARY DURING THE SESSION

S. No.	Subject/Discipline	No. of Titles	No. of Books
1	All subject of B.Arch	12	40

EDUCATIONAL TOURS/EXCURSIONS/VISITS ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

Program and Batch	No. of Students	Place of Visit	Purpose/ Objective	Brief Description of visit	Date
B.Arch 2 nd , 3 rd & 5 th Year	39	Pondicherry & nearby places	Educational Tour	Pondicherry, Madurai, Rameshwaram, & Munnar	29/09/2014 to 11/10/2014
B.Arch 1st Year	34	Madya Pradesh	For Measuring Drawing	Tajul Majsid, Bhopal, Gwalior, Jhansi	29/03/2015 to 06/04/2015

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

S. No.	Event	Program and Batch	No. of Students	Date
1	NASA Day celebration	All Batch	All the students of B.Arch	September 13, 2014
2	Fresher Party	2013 & 2014	All the students of B.Arch 1st Year & 2nd Year	October, 2014
3	College Fest SANSKARCH'2014	2010, 2011, 2012, 2014, 2015	08 colleges participated in this fest from different states. Shri Ram School of Architecture won the trophy in overall activities.	April 10-11, 2015



COLLEGE OF JOURNALISM & MASS COMMUNICATION

ESTABLISHMENT

Journalism has played a unique role in creation of a more open and just society the world over. At the College of Journalism and Mass Communication, established in 2011, students enrolled in the Bachelors and Masters programs have a ringside view to the world events.

Graduates from the College of Journalism and Mass Communication are trained to pursue career paths in journalism and media industry in print, digital and electronic media, advertising, public relations, event management, and acquire skills in television news, video editing and camera work and other related areas.

GOALS & OBJECTIVES

- It aims at producing responsible citizens and professional.
- To establish College of Mass Communication and Journalism as Country's best Media College.

MAJOR STRENGHTS

The prime focus of the College is to bridge the gap between the academics and the industrial needs by imparting high quality academic education and technical know-how.

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

S. No.	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
1	BJMC/B.A.(J&MC)	3	Semester	2011	90
2	MJMC/ M.A.(J&MC)	2	Semester	2011	60

New Programme(S) Introduced during the Year 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Sanctioned Intake
1	B.A.(J&MC)	3	Semester	90
2	M.A.(J&MC)	2	Semester	60

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.A.(J&MC) — I Sem.	53	28	81
2	BJMC — III Sem.	47	15	62
3	BJMC — V Sem.	27	12	39
4	M.A.(J&MC) — I Sem.	20	08	28
5	M.A.(J&MC) — III Sem.	17	07	24

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	ВЈМС	52	26	78
2	MJMC	18	7	25

FOREIGN STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Country	Programme	No. of Students (all batches)		during t	Students e he period A to July 31,	ugust 1,	
			Male	Female	Total	Male	Female	Total
1	Bhutan	BJMC — 2nd Year	2	0	2	0	0	0
		BJMC — 1st Year	0	0	0	0	1	1
2	Nigeria	BJMC — 1st year	0	0	0	1	0	1

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Appeared	Passed	Distinction(s)
1	ВЈМС	39	29	0
2	MJMC	20	14	0

UNIVERSITY TOPPERS (OVERALL PROGRAMME TOPPER) IN SESSION 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Name	Position
1 ВЈМС		Saima Jamshed	First
		Nancy	Second
		Sehba Ali	Third
2	MJMC	Waseem Abbas Jafri	First
		Mohd Moshsin	Second
		Shana Parveen	Third

STUDENTS AWARDED DEGREE IN THIRD CONVOCATION OF THE UNIVERSITY:

S. No.	Programme	Batch		No. of Students		
			Male	Female	Total	
1	ВЈМС	2011-14	20	5	25	
2	MJMC	2011-13	20	7	27	
3	МЈМС	2012-14	15	11	26	



14–15 Annual Report

PRIZES/AWARDS WON BY STUDENTS

S.	Name of	Programme &	Description of	Organization	Date
No.	Awardee	Session	Prizes/Awards		
1	Mohd. Mohsin	MJMC(2013-15)	Participated in North Zone Inter University Cricket	Delhi University	06.11.2014
2	Vaishnavi Rastogi	B.A.(J&MC) (2014-15)	Participation in Strong Women & Strong India	Speaker's Paradise the English Club	11.03.2015
3	Uma Singh	MJMC (2013-15)	Participation in Rock On —IV	TMU	18.04.2015
4	Avinash Pandey	BJMC (2013-16)	Participation in Rock On —IV	TMU	18.04.2015
5	Kapil Raj	BJMC (2013 -16)	Participation in Rock On —IV	TMU	18.04.2015
6	Chineesha shukla	BJMC (2013 -16)	Participation in Rock On —IV	TMU	18.04.2015
7	Anya Thakur	BJMC (2013 -16)	Participation in Rock On —IV	TMU	18.04.2015
8	Saumya Narain	BJMC (2013 — 16)	Participation in Rock On —IV	TMU	18.04.2015
9	Jyoti Sharma	BJMC (2013 -16)	Participation in Rock On —IV	TMU	18.04.2015
10	Isha Kashyap	BJMC (2013 -16)	Participation in Rock On —IV	TMU	18.04.2015
11	Kirti Sagar	BJMC (2013 -16)	Participation in Rock On —IV	TMU	18.04.2015
12	Tirpti Duhan	B.A.(J&MC) (2014-17)	Participation in Rock On —IV	TMU	18.04.2015
13	Ekta Sharma	B.A.(J&MC) (2014-17)	Participation in Rock On —IV	TMU	18.04.2015
14	Huda Firdaus	B.A.(J&MC) (2014-17)	Participation in Rock On —IV	TMU	18.04.2015
15	Siddhant Tyagi	B.A.(J&MC) (2014-17)	Participation in Rock On —IV	TMU	18.04.2015
16	Abul Hasan Zia	B.A.(J&MC) (2014-17)	Participation in Rock On —IV	TMU	18.04.2015
17	Anubhav Singh	B.A.(J&MC) (2014-17)	Participation in Rock On —IV	TMU	18.04.2015
	Vikash Kumar	B.A.(J&MC) (2014-17)	Participation in Rock On —IV	TMU	18.04.2015



FACULTY MEMBERS ACQUIRED ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATION(S) DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Name	Designation	Additional Qualification(s) Acquired
1	Mr. Pramod Kumar Pandey	Lecturer	UGC NET
2	Mr. Rahul Kumar	Assistant Producer	M. Phil

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities Organised by the College

S. No.	Title	Nature of Activities	Level	Guest Speakers/ Resource Persons	Participants' Profile	Date
1	Expectation of an Editor from the aspirants of the Journalism & Mass Communication	Special Lecture	College Level	Mr. Manish Mishra	Final year Students BJMC and MJMC	November, 2014
2	Radio Journalism, Scripting & News Anchoring	Workshop	College Level	Mr.Athar Saeed	Second year and Final year students of BJMC & MJMC	November, 2014
3	Newspaper Layout Designing and basics of Quark Express	Workshop	College Level	Mr. Sunil Kumar	Final year students of BJMC and MJMC	December, 2014
4	Cinema: concept & Film Making Process	Guest Lecture	College Level	Mr. Prabhakar Iyer	Final year students of BJMC and MJMC	January, 2015
5	Contemporary Television Journalism	Special Guest Lecture	College Level	Mr. Kamal Veer Singh &Mr. Lalit Kaushik	Final year students of BJMC and MJMC	February, 2015
6	Aspects of Television Production: Reporting &Editing Planning	Special Guest Lecture	College Level	Mr. Dinesh Chandra Kandpal	Second year and Final year students of BJMC & MJMC	March, 2015
7	Practical Shots & Review and Video Editing Practice of FCP	Workshop	College Level	Mr.Ramesh Chandra	Final year students of BJMC and MJMC	May,2015

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

	S.	Subject/Discipline	Total No.	Total No. of	Total No. of Journals	
ı	No.		of Titles	Books	National	International
	1	College of Journalism and Mass Comm.	718	970	5	Nill

EDUCATIONAL TOURS/EXCURSIONS/VISITS ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

Program and Batch	No. of Students	Place of Visit	Purpose/ Objective	Brief Description of visit	Date
BJMC (2012-13) BJMC(2013-14) MJMC (2013-14)	64	Hindustan News paper, Moradabad	To know practical functioning	The CJMC students visited Hindustan Newspaper Moradabad Office. The	13.11.2014



M.A. (J&MC) (2014- 15)			of print Media	students got the knowledge of Newspaper printing,	
13)			Wedia	editing & publishing.	
BJMC(2012-13)	48	India Today	To have	The students of CJMC visited	21.01.2015
BJMC(2013-14)		Media	practical	the media setup of TV Today	
MJMC(2013-14)		Institute, Noida	experience	Group. After the completion	
M.A.(J&MC)(2014-			of TV	of the several departments	
15)			production	of production set up visit, an	
				interactive seminar session	
				"New Trends in Journalism	
				& Mass Communication"	
				topic was held with the	
				prominent Media Journalist,	
				Mr. Sameep Rajguru and the	
				Indian Cricket Legend, Mr.	
				Madan Lal. This was	
				followed by the tips from	
				Mr. Sameep Rajguru to the	
				students for becoming a	
				successful journalist	
				specifically a sports	
				journalist. Then CJMC	
				students interacted with Ms.	
				Anjana Om Kashyap, Anchor	
				& T.V. Journalist. During the	
				session Ms. Anjana Om	
				Kashyap interacted with the	
				students and motivated to	
				increase their level of	
				understanding of the	
				various issues. Then a	
				presentation by the Dean of	
				ITMI, Mr. Shashidhar	
				Nanjundaiah where he	
				further motivated the	
				students to work hard to	
				achieve the goals.	

SPORTS AND OTHER CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

S. No.	Event	Program and Batch	No. of Students	Date
1	Cricket	BJMC(2013-14) BJMC(2014-15) MJMC(2013-14)	16	11.03.2015

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE SCIENCES

ESTABLISHMENT

The College of Agriculture Sciences, established in 2014, promotes education and research in agriculture. The college offers B.Sc. Agriculture (Hons.), and B.Tech. Agricultural Engineering programs for young men and women who wish to learn modern agricultural practices.

Goals & Objective

- •To establish the Agriculture in a broad manner.
- To serve the farmers and play an important role in hunger free world.

Major Strenghts

•Our field work and practical are our main strength.

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

S.	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Year of	Sanctioned
No.				Introduction	Intake
1	B.Sc. Agriculture	4	Semester	2014-15	60
2	B.Tech. Agriculture	4	Semester	2014-15	60

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.Sc1st year(2014-2015)	43	5	48
2	B.Tech-1st year(2014-2015)	22	2	27

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the College

S. No.	Title	Nature of Activity	Level	Guest Speakers/ Resource Persons	Date
1	Entrepreneurship Programme	Guest Lecture	National	Dr Deepak Mendiratta	15-09-2014
2	Weed Management	Guest Lecture	National	Dr Deepak Mendiratta	11-02-2015
3	Personality Development	Guest Lecture	National	Dr Vijay Chopra	
4	Career Opportunity in Agriculture field	Guest Lecture	National	Dr Deepak Mendiratta	12-9-2015
5	Agriculture Communivation and Extension	Guest Lecture	National	Dr Ravindra Singh	12-9-2015

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

S. No.	Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books	
1	142	1671	

EDUCATIONAL TOURS ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

Program and Batch	No. of Students	Place of Visit	Purpose/ Objective	Date
B.Sc. and B. Tech. Agriculture I	43	Pantnagar	Field Visit & Interaction with Farmers	06-10-2015
B.Sc. Agriculture I	31	Pantnagar	Field Visit & Interaction with Farmers	15-03-2015

OTHER ACTIVITIES

College have 2 acres of farming land, where the students get a chance to grow different types of vegetables, flowers and cereal crops in a scientific manner.





UNIVERSITY POLYTECHNIC

ESTABLISHMENT

The university polytechnic was established in 2010. The college offers a variety of skill development courses, with an emphasis on basic to advanced engineering techniques and tools, and rigorous task and project based learning under the guidance of experienced mentors.

GOALS & OBJECTIVES

Short Term Goals

- · To increase publications in national/international journals.
- To generate resources for industries (projects/ testing), through industry institute interaction.
- To produce diploma holders, as per requirement of the world of work.
- To achieve academic excellence in comparison with national institutes of repute.

Long Term Goals

- · To develop the College as a Renowned Training Institute.
- To achieve academic excellence at par with International Institutions in the field concerned.
- To exchange the Faculty with Institutions of National /International repute.
- To collaborate with Foreign Institutes of International Standard.

MAJOR STRENGTHS

- Mostly the faculty members are dedicated.
- Technical staff is well experienced.
- Examination system is very sounds.
- Industrial Training (Exposure) is well organized.
- Our labs are well equipped

ACADEMIC COLLABORATION(S)

S.	Organization (Name & Place)	Objectives & Areas of	Duration	Date of
No.		Collaboration		MOU
1	AMTEK Auto Pvt. Ltd.	Training & Placement	3 Years	20/06/2011
2	CMS Info System Pvt. Ltd. Noida	Training & Placement	3 Years	11/04/2012
3	Construction Industry Development Council - Delhi	Training & Placement	5 Years	13/06/2012

MEMBERSHIP(S) OF VARIOUS PROFESSIONAL BODIES/ORGANISATION

S.	Organization	Nature of Membership	Period of Membership	
No.	(Full Name & Place)	(Institutional/Individual)	(Life/Duration in Years)	
1	The Indian Society for Technical Education	Institutional	1 Year	



PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

S.	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Year of	Sanctioned
No.				Introduction	Intake
1	Diploma Engineering	3	Semester	2010	720
2	Diploma Engineering (LE)	2	Semester	2010	540

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Programme	Discipline	Batch	Male	Female	Total
1	1 Diploma in Engineering	Civil	l Year	137	-	137
			II Year	109	03	112
		Mechanical	l Year	131	-	131
			II Year	102	-	102
		Electrical	l Year	73		73
			II Year	40	-	40
		Electronics	l Year	39	02	41
			II Year	07	01	08
		Computer Science	l Year	24	05	29
			II Year	22	6	28
2	Diploma in Engineering	Civil	l Year	74	-	74
	(LE)		II Year	80		80
		Electrical	l Year	42		42
			II Year	21	-	21
		Mechanical	l Year	145	01	146
			II Year	152	01	153
		Electronics	II Year	20	03	23
		Computer Science	II Year	06		06
	TO	TAL		1224	22	1246

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION

S. No.	Programme	Appeared	Passed
1	Diploma in Engineering)		
	Civil	171	67
	Electrical	81	27
	Electronics	24	8
	 Computer Science 	44	18
	 Mechanical 	227	99
2	Diploma in Engineering (LE)		
	Civil	70	39
	 Electrical 	13	7
	 Mechanical 	142	71



STUDENTS AWARDED DIPLOMA IN THIRD CONVOCATION OF THE UNIVERSITY:

S.	Programme	Batch	No. of Students		
No.			Male	Female	Total
1	Diploma in Engineering (Civil Engineering)	LE — 2010-11	12		12
2	Diploma in Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	LE — 2010-11	16		16
3	Diploma in Engineering (Civil Engineering)	Reg. — 2010-13	157		157
4	Diploma in Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	Reg. — 2010-13	54		54
5	Diploma in Engineering (Electronics Engineering)	Reg. — 2010-13	13		13
6	Diploma in Engineering (Computer Science Engineering)	Reg. — 2010-13	14		14
7	Diploma in Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	Reg. — 2010-13	193		193
8	Architecture Assistantship	Reg. — 2010-13	6		6
9	Diploma in Engineering (Civil Engineering)	LE — 2011-13	125		125
10	Diploma in Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	LE — 2011-13	38		38
11	Diploma in Engineering (Electronics Engineering)	LE — 2011-13	12		12
12	Diploma in Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	LE — 2011-13	178		178
13	Diploma in Engineering (Civil Engineering)	Reg. — 2011-14	102		102
14	Diploma in Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	Reg. — 2011-14	61		61
15	Diploma in Engineering (Electronics Engineering)	Reg. — 2011-14	23		23
16	Diploma in Engineering (Computer Science Engineering)	Reg. — 2011-14	29		29
17	Diploma in Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	Reg. — 2011-14	120		120
18	Diploma in Engineering (Civil Engineering)	LE — 2012-14	85		85
19	Diploma in Engineering (Electrical Engineering)	LE — 2012-14	50		50
20	Diploma in Engineering (Mechanical Engineering)	LE — 2012-14	160		160

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the College

S. No.	Title	Nature of Activity (FDP/ Conference/ Seminar/ Workshop / Guest Lecture /Ext. Act.)	Level (National/ International)	Guest Speakers/ Resource Persons (with name, designation, and organization)	Number of Participants'	Date
1	Model-Based Design of Control System Using MATLAB	Seminar Cum Workshop	College Level	1. Dr. Deepak Kr. Asst. Prof., Dept. of Electrical Engg. Motilal Nehru National Institute of Tech. Allahbad 2. Mr. Akbar Ahmad, Asst. Prof., Dept. of Electrical Engg.	77	August 30, 2014
2	Mobile Assembling, Repairing & Maintenance	Workshop	College Level	Mr. Raj Kishore, Engineer, Uma Electronics Institute, Moradabad	30	October 15, 2014 to April 16, 2015
3	Video Presentation,	Lecturer/Video Presentation	College Level	Dr. Anirudh Garg, Associate Prof, University	150	November 11, 2014



	which is of Steeve Jobs, CEO, Apple			Polytechnic		
4	The Key Learning for a great life	Guest Lecturer	College Level	Dr. Vijay Chopra, B.E. M.B.A., Ph.D, Delhi Management Consultant & Director, Delhi Business School.	200 Faculty	February 04, 2015
5	Talk on Industrial Environment	Guest Lecture	College Level	Mr.Amit Thakur, DGM (HR) from Allicon Castaloy, Gurgaon (Manesar	143	February 06, 2015
6	PLC & SCADA	Seminar	College Level	Mr. Chetan Praksh, Industrial Automation Trainee	111	April 25, 2015
7	How to Fill the gape between Industry & Academics?	F.D.P.	College Level	Mr. Raj Gupta, Director, Human Resource & Corporate Communication CEDNA Biotech (P) Ltd. New Delhi	46	July 29, 2015
8	Need of Skilling for Enhanced Employability, Teaching Learning Aid with Interactive Classroom by using technology.	F.D.P.	College Level	1. Prof. K.K. Pande, Dean Academic, Dir. International Affairs 2. Prof. Vipin Jain, Principal (TMIMT)	50	July 30, 2015
9	How to act as trainer?	F.D.P.	College Level	Ms. Vaishali Dhingra, Joint Registrar	45	July 30, 2015

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

S. No.	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered (Rs.) p.a.
1	Mohd Danish	Diploma (Civil)	PHY Market Research & Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	Site Survey Engineer	144000
2	Sanjeev Kumar	Diploma (Civil)	PHY Market Research & Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	Site Survey Engineer	144000
3	Deepak Kumar	Diploma (Civil)	PHY Market Research & Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	Site Survey Engineer	144000
4	Ravishankar Gupta	Diploma (Civil)	PHY Market Research & Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	Site Survey Engineer	144000
5	Vivek Tiwari	Diploma (Civil)	PHY Market Research & Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	Site Survey Engineer	144000
6	Waseem Ahmad	Diploma (ME)	Lava International Ltd.	Service eng., Quality cont eng. / Manufacturing	172506



7	Chander Pal Singh	Diploma (ME)	Lava International Ltd.	Service eng., Quality cont eng. / Manufacturing	172506
8	Vikash Kumar Singh	Diploma (ME)	L&T Construction	DET	154800
9	Vikash Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Paper Product Ltd.	DET	126480
10	Sachin Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Paper Product Ltd.	DET	126480
11	Jasvant Singh	Diploma (ME)	Paper Product Ltd.	DET	126480
12	Vikash Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Paper Product Ltd.	DET	126480
13	Veeru Singh	Diploma (ME)	Rane NSK Steering Pvt. Ltd.	Diploma Operation Engineer Trainee for 3 years duration	126000
14	Aditya Gaurav	Diploma (ME)	Rane NSK Steering Pvt. Ltd.	Diploma Operation Engineer Trainee for 3 years duration	126000
15	Ramprevesh Tiwari	Diploma (ME)	Rane NSK Steering Pvt. Ltd.	Diploma Operation Engineer Trainee for 3 years duration	126000
16	Shubham Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Rane NSK Steering Pvt. Ltd.	Diploma Operation Engineer Trainee for 3 years duration	126000
17	Jitendra Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Rane NSK Steering Pvt. Ltd.	Diploma Operation Engineer Trainee for 3 years duration	126000
18	Mukul Chouhan	Diploma (ME)	Rane NSK Steering Pvt. Ltd.	Diploma Operation Engineer Trainee for 3 years duration	126000
19	Mohammad Razi Khan	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252
20	Anurag Kumar Singh	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252
21	Faeem	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252
22	Gopal Rai	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252
23	Kundan Singh	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252
24	Mantu Thakur	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252
25	Mohd. Rizwan	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252
26	Shaawej Alam	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252
27	Sukhveer Singh	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252



2014–15 Annual Report

28	Somendra Singh	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252
29	Bijender Singh	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252
30	Ahasaan Ali	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252
31	Amar Deep	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252
32	Amreesh Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252
33	Chander Pal Singh	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252
34	Kanchan Singh	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252
35	Monu Gupta	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252
36	Shahrukh Khan	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252
37	Suraj Yadav	Diploma (ME)	Tenneco Automotive Ltd.	Machine Operator	120252
38	Ashish Chandra Sharma	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
39	Ashish Bhatnagar	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
40	Suryansh Chaudhary	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
41	Gajender Singh	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
42	Arun Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
43	Pream Prakas Singh	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
44	Ankul Tyagi	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
45	Sandeep Kumar Mall	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
46	Rajeev Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
47	Subham Rajput	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
48	Saurabh Gaur	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
49	Veeru Singh	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
50	Vipin Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000



51	Jagadamba Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
52	Zane Aalam	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati	DET	90000
			Pvt. Ltd.		
53	Kartikay Gupta	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati	DET	90000
			Pvt. Ltd.		
54	Harender Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati	DET	90000
			Pvt. Ltd.		
55	Shahfaisal Ahmad	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati	DET	90000
	2.1.14	5: 1 (45)	Pvt. Ltd.		22222
56	Rahul Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati	DET	90000
E7	Cuan Drakash	Diploma (ME)	Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
57	Gyan Prakash	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DEI	90000
58	Rohan Verma	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati	DET	90000
50	Hondi Verma	Dipionia (inc)	Pvt. Ltd.	02.	30000
59	Arun Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati	DET	90000
			Pvt. Ltd.		
60	Shazid Husain	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati	DET	90000
			Pvt. Ltd.		
61	Ramprevesh Tiwari	Diploma (ME)	Micromax Bhagwati	DET	90000
			Pvt. Ltd.		
62	Kamal Singh	Diploma (ME)	Motherson sumi	Machine Operator	90000
63	Sanjeev Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Motherson sumi	Machine Operator	90000
64	Abhishek Pandey	Diploma (ME)	Motherson sumi	Machine Operator	90000
65	Amit Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
66	Bhoopendra Singh	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
67	Mohammad Qashif	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
68	Ravi Shanker	Diploma (ME) Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator Trainee Operator	84336
69 70	Shivang Raghav	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd. Bajaj Sons Ltd.		84336 84336
71	Sudhir Tyagi Haribansh Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator Trainee Operator	84336
72	Jitendra Singh	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
73	Mujeeb Ahamad	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
74	Piyush Kr Chauhan	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
75	Vipul Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
76	Yogesh Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
77	Amarjeet Gupta	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
78	Amod Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
79	Anurag Kumar Singh	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
80	Deepak Kanojia	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
81	Faeem	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
82	Gaurav Chaudhary	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
83	Gopal Rai	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
84	Jitendra Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
85	Jitendra Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
86	Keshav Chauhan	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336



4–15 Annual Report

		The second secon			UKA SIBABOSI
87	Kundan Singh	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
88	Mantu Thakur	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
89	Mohammad	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
	Altamash Khan				
90	Mohd Asim	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
91	Mohd.Adnan	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
92	Muinuddin	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
93	Nitin Kumar Ravi	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
94	Roshan Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
95	Shaawej Alam	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
96	Shahzad Ali	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
97	Sukhveer Singh	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
98	Surendra Pal Singh	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
99	Vivek Arnist Yusuf	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
100	Waseem Ahmad	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
101	Mohd Maharban	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
20150000	Alam			SSNACIA ORGANIA	
102	Sanjeev Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
103	Somendra Singh	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
104	Kamal Babu	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
105	Vishal Saxena	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
106	Divyansh Bansal	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
107	Bijender Singh	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
108	Rahul Yadav	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
109	Ahasaan Ali	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
110	Akshay Pratap	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
111	Akshay Tyagi	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
112	Amar Deep	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
113	Amreesh Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
114	Ankit	Diploma (ME)		Trainee Operator	84336
115	Arpan Tyagi	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd. Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
116	Chander Pal Singh	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
117	Devendra Singh	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.		84336
Mean	Gaurav Kumar	The state of the s	Company of the Compan	Trainee Operator	30000000
118	The charle bearings	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
119	Gaurav Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
120	Mohan Singh	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
121	Mohd. Faisal	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
122	Monu Gupta	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
123	Mudarsir Nazar Rahi	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
124	Mukul Chouhan	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
125	Rahul Chauhan	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
126	Rajesh Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
127	Rajesh Singh	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
128	Rakesh	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
129	Ramdas Singh	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
130	Ramjanam Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336



131	Ratan Deep Singh	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
132	Rinku	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
133	Shahrukh Khan	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
134	Shivam Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
135	Shubham Bhardwaj	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
136	Shubham Kumar	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
137	Suraj Yadav	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
138	Vibhor Pratap Singh	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
139	Vikas Dutt Sharma	Diploma (ME)	Bajaj Sons Ltd.	Trainee Operator	84336
140	Shashidhar Tripathi	Diploma (EEE)	L&T Construction	DET	154800
141	Bomil Kumar	Diploma (EEE)	Scop Telecom Pvt. Ltd.	Operation &	120000
				Maintenance Eng.	
142	Farman Ali Khan	Diploma (EEE)	Scop Telecom Pvt. Ltd.	Operation &	120000
				Maintenance Eng.	
143	Gaurav Kumar	Diploma (EEE)	Scop Telecom Pvt. Ltd.	Operation &	120000
				Maintenance Eng.	
144	Kapil Kumar	Diploma (EEE)	Scop Telecom Pvt. Ltd.	Operation &	120000
				Maintenance Eng.	
145	Shalendra Mohan	Diploma (EEE)	Scop Telecom Pvt. Ltd.	Operation &	120000
				Maintenance Eng.	
146	Varun Kumar	Diploma (EEE)	Scop Telecom Pvt. Ltd.	Operation &	120000
	Sharma			Maintenance Eng.	
147	Kapil Kumar	Diploma (EEE)	Bailment Telecom	Telecom Eng.	120000
			Solution Pvt. Ltd.		
148	Kasim Ali	Diploma (EEE)	Bailment Telecom	Telecom Eng.	120000
			Solution Pvt. Ltd.		
149	Mithun Bharti	Diploma (EEE)	Bailment Telecom	Telecom Eng.	120000
N. Victoria de Constitución de			Solution Pvt. Ltd.		
150	Nadeem Alvi	Diploma (EEE)	Bailment Telecom	Telecom Eng.	120000
			Solution Pvt. Ltd.		
151	Nigam Kumar	Diploma (EEE)	Bailment Telecom	Telecom Eng.	120000
			Solution Pvt. Ltd.		
152	Shashidhar Tripathi	Diploma (EEE)	Bailment Telecom	Telecom Eng.	120000
100000			Solution Pvt. Ltd.		
153	Varun Kumar	Diploma (EEE)	Bailment Telecom	Telecom Eng.	120000
	Sharma		Solution Pvt. Ltd.		
154	Bomil Kumar	Diploma (EEE)	Tenneco Automotive	Machine Operator	120252
	****		Ltd.		
155	Kuldeep Sharma	Diploma (EEE)	Tenneco Automotive	Machine Operator	120252
	A A COLOR	D: 1 (FFF)	Ltd.		420252
156	Mithun Bharti	Diploma (EEE)	Tenneco Automotive	Machine Operator	120252
1.57	Ve-LL-V	Di-1	Ltd.	DET	400000
157	Vishesh Kumar Naval	Diploma (EEE)	Digicall Teleservices Pvt. Ltd.	DET	108000
			PVI. LIO.		
158	Vicky Kumar	Diploma (EEE)	Micromax Bhagwati	DET	90000



159	Naseem Ahmad	Diploma (EEE)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
160	Guddu Singh	Diploma (EEE)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
161	Mahesh Kumar	Diploma (EEE)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
162	Shalendra Mohan	Diploma (EEE)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
163	Sagar Chauhan	Diploma (EEE)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
164	Ranjeet Singh	Diploma (EEE)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
165	Mohmmad Shanu	Diploma (EEE)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
166	Vishesh Kumar Naval	Diploma (EEE)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
167	Omkar Singh	Diploma (EEE)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
186	Sachin Kumar	Diploma (EC)	Scop Telecom Pvt. L	Operation & Maintenance Eng.	120000
187	Upendra Singh	Diploma (EC)	Digicall Teleservices Pvt. Ltd.	DET	108000
188	Sachin Kumar	Diploma (EC)	Digicall Teleservices Pvt. Ltd.	DET	108000
189	Sidhartha Vishnoi	Diploma (EC)	Digicall Teleservices Pvt. Ltd.	DET	108000
190	Rohit Kumar	Diploma (EC)	Digicall Teleservices Pvt. Ltd.	DET	108000
197	Sachin Kumar	Diploma (EC)	KMC Electronics Ltd.	DET	75000
198	Sidhartha Vishnoi	Diploma (EC)	KMC Electronics Ltd.	DET	75000
199	Shiv Kumar	Diploma (EC)	KMC Electronics Ltd.	DET	75000
200	Muneesh Kumar	Diploma (EC)	KMC Electronics Ltd.	DET	75000
201	Pankaj Kumar	Diploma (EC)	KMC Electronics Ltd.	DET	75000
202	Anjali Srivastava	Diploma (CS)	Digicall Teleservices Pvt. Ltd.	DET	108000
203	Chetan Anand	Diploma (CS)	Digicall Teleservices Pvt. Ltd.	DET	108000
204	Md. Aman Siddiqui	Diploma (CS)	Digicall Teleservices Pvt. Ltd.	DET	108000
205	Askari Mehndi	Diploma (CS)	Digicall Teleservices Pvt. Ltd.	DET	108000
206	Ashish Kr. Gupta	Diploma (CS)	Digicall Teleservices Pvt. Ltd.	DET	108000
209	Anjali Srivastav	Diploma (CS)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
210	Deepak Gupta	Diploma (CS)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000



211	Ashish Kumar Gupta	Diploma (CS)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
212	Raja Babu	Diploma (CS)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
213	Muhammad Arif	Diploma (CS)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
214	Askari Mehdi	Diploma (CS)	Micromax Bhagwati Pvt. Ltd.	DET	90000
215	Raja Babu	Diploma (CS)	Iserve Solution Pvt. Ltd.	Operational work	84000

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books	Total No. of Journals
349	17297	55

NEW ADDITIONS TO LIBRARY DURING THE SESSION

5. No.	Subject/ Discipline	No. of Titles	No. of Books
1	Civil Engineering	4	140

S. No.	Event	Program and Batch	No. of students	Date
1	Spardha 2015	Diploma in Engineering	98	26.03.2015
				to
				27.03.2015



DEPARTMENT OF HOME SCIENCE

ESTABLISHMENT

Department of Home Science, established in 2002, is committed to excellence and innovation in teaching and research pro-grams to improve quality of life for families and empowerment of women. The program encourages students to unleash their creative and artistic abilities, study and research traditional and contemporary techniques and methods of managing a home. The Home Science curriculum covers areas of specialization such as Food and Nutrition, Community and Extension, Resource Management, Human Development, Textile and Apparel Science.

MAJOR STRENGTHS

- Committed Faculty
- Job Oriented courses

MEMBERSHIP(S) OF VARIOUS PROFESSIONAL BODIES/ORGANISATION

S. No.	Organization	Nature of Membership	Period of Membership
1	Indian dietetic association of India	Individual	life time Membership
2	Nutrition society of India	Individual	life time Membership
3	Diabetic self care foundation	Individual	life time Membership
4	Indian science congress association	Individual	life time Membership
5	Home Science association of India	Individual	life time Membership
6	Textile association of India	Individual	life time Membership

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

S.	Programme	Duration	Annual/	Year of	Sanctioned
No.			Semester	Introduction	Intake
1	B.Sc. Home Science(Under MJP)	3	Semester	2002	60
2	B.Sc. Home Science (Under TMU)	3	Semester	2009	60
3	M.Sc.(F&N)	2	Semester	2010	15
4	M.Sc.(C&T)	2	Semester	2010	15
5	B.Sc.(H).Home Science (Under TMU)	3	Semester	2015	60

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Programme	Female	Total
1	B.Sc. Home Science		
	I Year	40	40
11.7	II Year	26	26
	III Year	40	40
2	M.Sc. Home Science		



l Year	25	25
II Year	26	26

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Programme Female		Total
1	B.Sc.(Home Science)	38	38
2	M.Sc.(Food & Nutrition)	30	30
3	M.Sc.(Clothing & Textile)	9	9

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Appeared	Passed	Distinction(s)
1	B.Sc.(Home Science)	39	26	9
2	M.Sc.(Food & Nutrition)	18	15	5
3	M.Sc.(Clothing & Textile)	3	3	3

UNIVERSITY TOPPERS

S. No.	Programme	Name	Position
1	B.Sc.(Home Science)	Taranjeet Kaur	First
		Zebish Ali	Second
		Ankita Prabhakar	Third
2 M.Sc	M.Sc.(Home Science)	Chitvan Rani	First
		Shazia Warsi	Second
		Puneet Kaur	Third

STUDENTS AWARDED DEGREE IN THIRD CONVOCATION OF THE UNIVERSITY

S. No.	Programme	Batch		No. of Stud	lents
			Male	Female	Total
1	B.Sc. Home Science	2012-15		26	26
2	M.Sc. Home Science	2013-15		17	17

FACULTY MEMBERS ACQUIRED ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATION(S) DURING THE YEAR

S. No.	Name	Designation	Department	Additional Qualification(s) Acquired
1	Dr.Aditi Vishnoi	Assistant Professor	Home Science	Ph.D
2	Mrs.Shipra Kaushik	Lecturer	Home Science	B.Ed



FDPs/Conferences/Seminars/Workshops attended by faculty members outside TMU

S. No.	Faculty Name	Department	Title of FPD/Conference/ Seminar/Workshop	Level (National/ International)	Organized by	Date
1	Miss Vidushi Yadav	Home Science	Clinical Nutrition	National	Indraprastha Apollo Hospital Delhi	23-8-2014
2	Miss Priyanka Gupta	Home Science	Clinical Nutrition	National	Indraprastha Apollo Hospital Delhi	23-8-2014

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

S. No.	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered (Rs.)
1	Kavisha	M.Sc.(Food & Nutrition)	Akashdeep Pharmaceuticals	Dietician	180000
2	Gulsanam	M.Sc.(Food & Nutrition)	Health Center	Dietician	120000
3	Manika	M.Sc.(Food & Nutrition)	Santosh Hospital Meerut	Dietician	120000

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

S. No.	Subject/Discipline	Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books
1	Home Science	355	1022

EDUCATIONAL TOURS/EXCURSIONS /VISITS ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

Program and Batch	No. of Students	Place of Visit	Purpose/ Objective	Brief Description of visit	Date
B.Sc & M.sc	80	Pratistha Dairy	Educational	To explore processing and packaging unit of milk, milk testing by lactometer, HACCP.	16/3/2015

S. No.	Event	Program and Batch	No. of Students	Date
1	Diwali Celebration	B.Sc. & M.Sc.(Home Science)	167	11/10/2014
2	Children's Day & Funday	B.Sc. & M.Sc.(Home Science)	165	14/11/2014
3	Basant Panchmi	B.Sc. & M.Sc.(Home Science)	160	24/1/2015
4	Save Women save Humanity	B.Sc. & M.Sc.(Home Science)	162	7/2/2015



DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL WORK

ESTABLISHMENT

Department of Social Work, established in 2009, offers the Master of Social Work and Ph.D. program. Master of Social Work comprises of classroom and fieldwork components spread across four semesters. The program encourages students to increase self awareness, and awareness and understanding of other members of the society.

The curriculum integrates advanced concepts and developments in social services sector with an understanding of traditional Indian value system. The program strives to develop knowledge, and skills required to comprehend socio-economic realities and developmental needs to address contemporary issues effectively.

GOALS & OBJECTIVES

To promote and impart education, research, field action and dissemination on wide spectrum of social issues and problems confronting the individuals, families, groups and communities

ACADEMIC COLLABORATION (S)

Organization (Name & Place)	Objectives & Areas of Collaboration	Duration	Date of MOU
Vanier College, Canada	 To promote their mutual interest in developing program and studies and other activities which include: Working together to expend cooperation in education and the exchange of ideas in areas of mutual interest; Carrying out education and research programs and related activities in cooperation with each other; Undertaking collaborative programs in the area of staff and students exchanges; Participating in and organizing academic and technical meetings relating to matters of mutual interest and benefit; 	6 Years	Feb 3, 2011

MEMBERSHIP(S) OF VARIOUS PROFESSIONAL BODIES/ORGANISATION

Organization	Nature of Membership	Period of Membership
(Full Name & Place)	(Institutional/Individual)	(Life/Duration in Years)
National Association of Professional Social Workers In India (NAPSWI), Ahmadnagar, Maharashtra	Individual	Life



PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Year of	Sanctioned
			Introduction	Intake
Master of Social Work	2 Years	Semester	2009	60

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	MSW I	26	13	39
2	MSW II	16	07	23

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION 2014-15

Programme	Appeared	Passed
MSW	22	8 (Result of 14 students is not declared till date)

STUDENTS AWARDED DEGREE IN THIRD CONVOCATION OF THE UNIVERSITY

Programme	Batch		No. of Students		
		Male	Female	Total	
MSW	2012-14	20	07	27	

CONFERENCES/SEMINARS/WORKSHOPS ATTENDED BY STUDENTS OUTSIDE TMU

Title	Nature of Activity (Conference/Seminar/ Workshop/Ext. Lecture)	Level (National/ International)	Name of College/ Organization	Date
5 th Bharatiya Chhatra Sansad	Conference	National	Government MIT School, Pune, Maharasthra	January 10- 12, 2015

FDPs/Conferences/Seminars/Workshops attended by faculty members outside TMU

S. No.	Faculty Name	Title of FPD/Conference/ Seminar/Workshop	Level (National/ International)	Organized by	Date
1	Dr. Vinod Kr. National Peace Conference on "Building Nations of Peace: Our Shared Responsibility		National	Universal Peace Federation of India , Department of Social Work & NSS, Lucknow University	September 14, 2014
2	Navneet Shekhar Singh	Training programme for the Programme Officer of NSS.	National	ETI, Literacy house, Lucknow	January 06-12, 2015
3	Dr. Vinod Kr. Pandey	National Seminar on Population Studies &	National	Department of Social Work, Mahatma Gandhi Kashi	January 24-25,



		Public Health		Vidyapeeth,	2015
4	Dr. Vinod Kr. Pandey	1 day National Seminar on Increasing Violence amongst Youth: In context to 21st century	National	M.J.P. Rohilkhand University	March 22, 2015
5	Dr. Vinod Kr. Pandey	National Seminar on Value Education for Human Development	National	Shri Gandhi Mahavidyalaya Sidhauli, District Sitapur.	April 02- 03, 2015

FACULTY ACTED AS RESOURCE PERSON, PRESENTED PAPER(S) AT SOME CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP, DELIVERED SEMINAR/GUEST/SPECIAL LECTURES OUTSIDE TMU

S. No.	Faculty Name	Purpose	Topic.	Title of Seminar	Level	Organized by	Date
1	Dr. Vinod Kumar Pandey	Paper Presentation	Public Health in India: An Overview	National Seminar on Population Studies & Public Health	National	Department of Social Work, Mahatma Gandhi Kashi Vidyapeeth,	24-25th January, 2015
2	Dr. Vinod Kumar Pandey	Vinod Paper Role of NGOs in National Peace National Presentation Building Nations Conference on "		eace National Universal Peace on "Federation of India tions , Department of Our Social Work & NSS, Lucknow		14th September, 2014	
3	Dr. Vinod Kumar Pandey	Pandey Pandey Rumar R			National	M.J.P. Rohilkhand University	22nd March, 2015
4	Dr. Vinod Kumar Pandey	Paper Presentation	Value Education & Human Rights	National Seminar on Value Education for Human Development	National	Shri Gandhi Mahavidyalaya Sidhauli, District Sitapur	2-3rd April, 2015

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

S. No.	Student's Name	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered (Rs.)
1	Ravi kumar	Adharv Welfare organization, Moradabad	Field Officer	120,000
2	Amit Chauhan	Adharv Welfare organization, Moradabad	Field Officer	120,000
3	Rajendra Singh	Kaushal Vikash Mission	Field Officer	192,000
4	Mohd. Tanfez.ansaari	Child-in-Need Institute (CINI ASHA)	Assist. Programme Manager	1,68000
5	Archana Singha	Adharv Welfare organization, Moradabad	Councellor	120,000



6	Sheetal Chauhan	Hospital, TMU	ARO	108,000
7	Amit Kumar Rajpur	Pratham N.G.O.	Location Manager	96,000
8	Tanisha Diwakar	SEWA, Luckonw	Councellor	1,68,000
9	Sunil Kumar Pratham N.G.O.		Councellor	1,80,000
10	Braj kishor	Adharv Welfare organization, Moradabad	Field Officer	1,68,000
11	Anand Kumar	Adarbh Welfare organization, Moradabad	Field Officer	1,42,000
12	Shiv Kumar	Pratham N.G.O.	Councellor	1,80,000
13	Neeraj Singh	Pratham N.G.O.	Community Mobilizer	1,80,000
14	Ranvir Singh	Abhiyantriki foundation , Noida	Councellor	1,80,000

RESEARCH ARTICLES PUBLISHED BY FACULTY

Name of Author	THE PARTY NAMED IN COLUMN TO SERVICE AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY NAMED IN		Journal Details (name/ issue/vol./ page nos./ publisher)	ISSN	Journal Type (Online/ Print)
Dr. Alok Kumar Mishra	Shilpi Dixit	Work — Life Balance works as a medicine for the unhealthy work environment	International Research Journal of Engineering & Technology; Volume 2; Issue 4; July 2015	e-ISSN: 2395- 0056 p-ISSN: 2395- 0072	Online

RESEARCH PROJECTS/CONSULTANCY ASSIGNMENTS UNDERTAKEN BY FACULTY

Title of Project N		lame of Fa	culty	Funded by	Date		
Child	Labor	Survey	Dr.	Vinod	Kumar	Dy. Labor Commissioner,	March 11-12,
Amroh	a		Pand	ey		District - Moradabad	2015

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books
317	658

EDUCATIONAL TOURS/EXCURSIONS/VISITS ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

Program and Batch	No. of Students	Place of Visit	Purpose/ Objective	Date
MSW I & III Semester students	62	Rampur, Bhimtal and Rudrapur Arya Bhatt Planetarium Rampur, Parle Industries Pvt. Ltd, Rudrapur & Hermann Gmiener SOS (Save Our Soul) Village Bhimtal, Nainital	Professional and Educational Development of the Students	October 29- 30, 2014
MSW Final year	23	Jodhpur & Jishalmer (Ummed Bhavan, Mehrangarh Fort and Jaswant Thana, Lord Shivji Temple (Bheem Bhadak Gupha), Mother Teresa Child Care Centre & CAZRI (Central Arid Zone Research Institute) in Jodhpur.	Professional and Educational Development of the Students	23th -27th March, 2015.



DEPARTMENT OF HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATION

ESTABLISHMENT

Department of Hospital Administration was established in 2009. The programme is designed to develop core competencies and implement best practices. Students get a unique opportunity to interact with faculty members, doctors and students of medical, dental, pharmacy, nursing and manage-ment colleges.

Goals & Objectives

•The vision of Department of Hospital Administration is to prepare professionals to manage, lead and improve a changing health care system. To realize the vision, Post Graduate program is being offered and the department continually strives to improve its efforts, to meet the needs of the dynamic health care system, and to emphasize culturally appropriate patient-centered service delivery systems.

Major Strengths

- •Vast Infrastructure
- Diverse Faculty
- •Multi Ethnic Students
- •Direct Access to 800 Bed Hospital
- Quality Oriented & Student Centric Education

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

Programme	Duration (Years)	Annual/Semester	Year of Introduction	Sanctioned Intake
MBA (HM) 2 Semester		Semester	2011 (started in 2009 as MHA which was renamed in 2011 as MBA -HM)	30

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	MBA (HM) 2013-15	06	10	16
2	MBA (HM) 2014-16	07	10	17

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	MBA (HM) 2014-16 Batch	07	10	17

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION 2014-15

S. No.	Programme	Appeared	Passed	Distinction(s)
1	MBA (HM)	15	100%	04



UNIVERSITY TOPPERS

Programme	Name	Position
MBA (HM)	Km. Ayushi	First
	Bhagyashree	Second
	Deepti Chaturvedi	Third

STUDENTS AWARDED DEGREE IN THIRD CONVOCATION OF THE UNIVERSITY

S. No.	Programme	Batch	No. of Students		
			Male	Female	Total
1	MBA (HM)	2012-14	13	02	15
2	MBA (HM)	2011-13	14	06	20

PRIZES/AWARDS WON BY STUDENTS

S. No.	Name of Awardee	Programme & Session	Description of Prizes/Awards	Organization	Date
1	Roshni	MBA(HM) 2012-14	Gold Medal	TMU, Moradabad	18/04/2015
2	Ruchika Pathak	MBA(HM) 2012-14	Silver Medal	TMU, Moradabad	18/04/2015
3	Varsha	MBA(HM) 2012-14	Bronze Medal	TMU, Moradabad	18/04/2015
4	Shireen	MBA(HM) 2011-13	Gold Medal	TMU, Moradabad	18/04/2015
5	Aashish Singh	MBA(HM) 2011-13	Silver Medal	TMU, Moradabad	18/04/2015
6	Kamran Rehmat	MBA(HM) 2011-13	Bronze Medal	TMU, Moradabad	18/04/2015

OTHER ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS/DISTINCTIONS BY STUDENTS

Name of Awardee	Programme & Session (e.g. MBA I Year)	Description of Achievements/Distinctions	Organization	Date
Preeti Tyagi	MBA (HM) 2014-16	Participated in poster competition along with a research paper	National Conference at IIHMR University, Jaipur	April 04- 05, 2015

FDPs, Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, Guest Lectures, Extension Activities organised by the College

S. No.	Title	Nature of Activity (FDP/ Conference/ Seminar/ Workshop / Guest Lecture /Ext. Act.)	Guest Speakers/ Resource Persons (with name, designation, and organization)	Participants' Profile (with number)	Date
1.	Disaster Management	Guest Lecture	Dr Kashipa Harit, Asst Director — NABH, New Delhi		15/11/2014



2.	Evaluation of Health	Guest Lecture	Dr Rajesh Harshwardhan	MBA (HM) 2 nd & 4 th 16/03/2015
	Services			Semester Students (31)

FDPs/Conferences/Seminars/workshops attended by faculty members outside TMU during

Faculty Name	Department	Title of FPD/Conference/ Seminar/Workshop	Level (National/International)	Organised by	Date
Dr Siddharth Singh	Hospital Administration	Conference: "Urban Health: Opportunity for Multi Sector Partnership"	National	IIHMR University, Jaipur	April 04-05, 2015

FACULTY ACTED AS RESOURCE PERSON, PRESENTED PAPER(S) AT SOME CONFERENCE/WORKSHOP, DELIVERED SEMINAR/GUEST/SPECIAL LECTURES OUTSIDE TMU

S. No.	Faculty Name	Purpose (Paper presentation/ lecture/chair ed session etc.)	Topic of the paper presented/lectur e delivered/etc.	Title of Conference/Seminar / Workshop/ Lecture	Level (National/ International)	Organised by	Date
1.	Shashan K Mishra	Paper presentation	Jhumpa Lahiri's Mrs Sen's-A Diasporic study of belonging, loss & gain"	"Interfacing Language & Literature"	International	MJP Rohilkhand University, Bareilly	October 12-13, 2014
2	Shashan K Mishra	Shashan Paper "A Mosaic of		"All India Sociological Conference of Indian Sociological Society"	National	MG Kashi Vidyapeeth , Varanasi	November 30, 2014
3	Shashan K Mishra	Paper presentation	"Modern trends of teaching English language & its positioning"	"Learning & Teaching English In India- Setting Standards"	International	ELTAI, Ghazaiabad	July 09-11, 2015

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

S. No.	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered (Rs.)
1	Deepti Chaturvedi	MBA (HM)	Max Hospital, Noida	Patient Care Coordinator	2,50,000
2.	Monika Rani	MBA (HM)	Park Hospital, Gurg	aon Patient Care Coordinator	1,80,000
3.	Shaheroon Jahan	MBA (HM)	Park Hospital, Gurg	aon Patient Care Coordinator	1,80,000
4.	Ramkishan	MBA (HM)	Amrit Hosp Rudrapur	ital, Patient Care Executive	150,000
5.	Kunnoo Baboo	MBA (HM)	Amrit Hosp	ital, Ward Management	150,000





			Rudrapur		Executive	
6.	Abhishek Kr. Singh	MBA (HM)	Amrit Rudrapur	Hospital,	Marketing Executive	150,000
7.	Imran UI Haque	MBA (HM)	Amrit Rudrapur	Hospital,	Patient Care Executive	150,000

LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

S.	Subject/	Total No. of	Total No. of Books	Total No. of	Journals
No.	Discipline	Titles		National	International
1	MBA (HM)	65	260	Thru EBSCO	Thru EBSCO

NEW ADDITIONS TO LIBRARY DURING THE SESSION

S.	Subject/	No. of Titles	No. of Books	No. of Jou	ırnals
No.	Discipline			National	International
1	MHA (HM)	08	28	-	-

S. No.	Event	Program and Batch	No. of Students	Date
1	Quiz Competition — "Battle of the Brain"	MBA (HM) both the batches of 2014-15 session	30	April 25, 2015
2	Students' participation in University Annual fest — Rock on VI"	MBA (HM) — 4 th Sem Students	02	April 19- 20, 2015





DEPARTMENT OF FINE ARTS

ESTABLISHMENT

The Department of Fine Arts, established in 2011, offers a Bachelor of Fine Arts program that builds on historical perspectives of art and design, with an emphasis to understand and address contemporary needs, and plan and prepare for the future.

Goals & Objectives

 The university's sole vision is to provide best education in the field of arts so that the students can work in the professional environment in the industry.

Major Strengths

- Better facilities for Professional Learning
- Experienced Faculty that can guide students
- Good Infrastructure
- Being a Creative Degree course, ample of scope for the future prospects.

PROGRAMMES OF STUDY OFFERED

S.	Programme	Duration	Annual/Semester	Year of	Sanctioned
No.				Introduction	Intake
1	B.F.A. (Bachelor of Fine Arts)	4 Years	Semester	2011	30

TOTAL STUDENTS ENROLLMENT

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.F.A- 2011-12	18	4	22
2	B.F.A- 2012-13	09	13	22
3	B.F.A- 2013-14	12	19	31
4	B.F.A- 2014-15	14	14	28

STUDENTS ENROLLED DURING THE YEAR

S. No.	Programme	Male	Female	Total
1	B.F.A- 2014-15	14	14	28

FINAL YEAR STUDENTS PASSED OUT IN SESSION

S. No.	Programme	Appeared	Passed
1	BFA	18	11

PRIZES/AWARDS WON BY STUDENTS

S. No.	Name of Awardee	Programme & Session	Description of Prizes/Awards	Organization
1	Pradeep Saini	BFA & 2014-15	IST PRICE Poster Competition	Neuro Care Clinic
2	Deeksha Singh	BFA & 2014-15	IIND PRICE Poster Competition	Neuro Care Clinic



3	Sudhir Kumar & Sachit Kumar	BFA & 2014-15	IIIRD PRICE Poster Competition	Neuro Care Clinic
4	Kiran Bisht	BFA & 2014-15	IST PRICE Poster Competition	TMU
5	Ankur Bodh	BFA & 2014-15	IIND PRICE Poster Competition	TMU
6	Anwar Shadab	BFA & 2014-15	IIIRD PRICE Poster Competition	TMU
7	Rahat Ali,	BFA & 2014-15	Special Price Poster Competition	TMU
8	Deeksha Singh	BFA & 2014-15	IST PRICE Poster Competition	TMU
9	Nisha Rajput	BFA & 2014-15	Consolation Prize	TMU
10	Shipra, rinki, Esha, Annu Kumari	BFA & 2014-15	IST PRICE Rangoli	TMU
11	Priyanka , Kanchan, Neelam	BFA & 2014-15	IIND PRICE Rangoli	TMU
12	Tasvir, Arun Kumar Chaudhari	BFA & 2014-15	Consolation Prize	TMU
13	Kiran Bisht	BFA & 2014-15	IST PRICE Poster Competition in Beti Baccho	Dainik Jagran
14	Jatin Saini	BFA & 2014-15	IInd PRICE Poster Competition in Beti Baccho	Dainik Jagran
14	Shipra Verma	BFA & 2014-15	IST PRICE Poster Competition in Beti Baccho	Dainik Jagran
15	Hani Tiwari, Deekha Singh, Lakshmi, Swati Arya	BFA & 2014-15	Consolation Prize	Dainik Jagran

PRIZES/AWARDS WON BY FACULTY

S. No.	Name of Awardee (with designation and department)	Description of Prizes/ Awards	Organization	Date
1	Mr. Ravindra Dev (HOD Department of Fine Arts)	Kalaratan Samman	Agnipath all India Art Exhibition	09/02/2015
2	Pravesh C. Verma (Assistant Professor Department of Fine Arts)	Award	Agnipath all India Art Exhibition	09/02/2015

FINAL PLACEMENT OF STUDENTS

S. No.	Student's Name	Programme	Organization	Designation	Annual CTC Offered (Rs.)
1	Sameer Kumar Agr	BFA	Kingson Buildtech Pvt. Ltd.	Graphic Designer	2,16,000
2	Amit Kumar	BFA	B.M. Inter College, Khatana, Distt. Moradabad	Art Teacher	1,80,000
3	Pradeep Saini	BFA	Masco Public School, Amroha	Art Teacher	1,80,000
4	Gyan Ranjhan	BFA	Masco Public School, Amroha	Art Teacher	1,80,000



LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT

S. No.	Subject/Discipline	Total No. of Titles	Total No. of Books
1	Drawing & Painting	161	215

EDUCATIONAL TOURS/EXCURSIONS/VISITS ORGANISED FOR STUDENTS

No. of Students	Place of Visit	Purpose/ Objective	Brief Description of visit	Date
18	Kausani (U.K.)	Photography	Tour will be helpful for the photography students as they will learn a lot about nature and Landscape Photography	November 16- 17, 2014
22	M.P (Bhopal, Sanchi, Gwalior and New Delhi)	Photography and Landscape	Tour will be helpful for the students for historical point of view and they will learn a lot about history, nature, Landscape and Photography.	April 22-29, 2015

S. No.	Event	Program and Batch	No. of students	Date
1	Fresher Party	BFA, Batch 2013 & 2014	All the students of BFA 1st Year & 2nd Year	12/11/2014
2	Friendly Cricket Match	BFA	22	07/04/2015







DELHI ROAD, MORADABAD (U.P.) Website: www.tmu.ac.in